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VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER¥ IN THE

Appellant * CIRCUIT COURT
v. * FOR /d
ALEXANDER AND ALEXANDER, * BALTIMORE CITY
INC. and BOARD OF APPEALS,
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND * Case No. 90164037/
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT CL 115008
*
Appellees
*
* * * * * * * * *

MEMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER

Hollander, J.

I. Introduction

Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter ("Poindexter" or
"Appelliant") has appealed from the decision of the Board of
Appesis  (the "Board") of the Department of Economic and
Employment Development (the "Department"), dated May 14, 1990.
The Board found that Poindexter was discharged for gross
aiscoanduct -- insubordination -- connected with her employment,
within the meaning of Md. Ann. Code, Art. 95A,l Sec. 6(b). She
was therefore denied unemployment insurance benefits R.1—5.2

The Board's declision totally disqualifying Poindexter from
receiptt of benefits stands in marked contrast to earlier

administrative decisions. On June 12, 1986, a Claims Examiner

of the Department determined that Poindexter's actions

L, Uniess otherwise noted, all statutory references are
to Maryitand Annc:iated Code, Acticle 95A.

2. The Leccer "R7 refers to the record which has been
numoered in cthis case.
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amounted to simple misconduct, not gross misconduct, within the
meaning of Sec. 6(c), and a period of disqualification was
imposed. R.1-5. The Employer timely appealed (R.7). In a
decision dated August 4, 1989, the Hearing Examiner determined
that Appellant had not engaged in either misconduct or gross
misconduct, and reversed the decision of the Claims Examiner.
R. 13-15.

Thereafter, the Employer appealed toc the Board. R.16.
However, because the tape recording of the testimony adduced
before the Hearing Examiner was lost (R.%a), the Board was
unable to review the case and remanded it for a new hearing.
R.34. Another hearing was held before a different Hearing
Examiner, which again resulted in a decision, on March 7, 1990,
that Poindexter did not commit either simple misconduct or
gross misconduct. R.209-212.

Again, the Employer appealed to the Board (R.213-215).
Without a hearing, the Board found that Appellant's conduct
constituted gross misconduct, and reversed the decision of the
Hearing Examiner. According to the Board, on May 26, 1990,
Poindexter refused to obey two direct and reasonable orders of
her supervisor. The Board thus found Poindexter totally
disqualified from receipt of benefits. R.230-232.
Poindexter's timely appeal to this court is the subject of the

instant opinion.



II. Factual Summary

Poindexter was employed by Alexander and Alexander, Inc.
("Employer") as a word processor from October 5, 1987 to May
30, 1989 (R.1l). Appellant was discharged on May 30, 1989 as a
3

result of an incident which occurred on May 26, 1989,

The Board found that on May 26, 1989, Appellant was

observed by her supervisor, Sandy Vernago {"Vernago"),
conversing with a co-worker, Greg Powell ("Powell"). R.58,
166-168, 174.4 Vernago told Poindexter to return to work.

Instead of returning immediately to her desk, Poindexter
responded that she was being treated unfairly because others
were talking and were not told to return to work. R.231.

Shortly thereafter, the supervisor asked Poindexter to
come to the office, but she refused. Several minutes later,
when the supervisor again reguested to see Appellant, she
complied. On these facts, the Board found Poindexter twice
failed to obey direct and resonable orders of her supervisor,
and that her actions constituted gross misconduct.

IITI. Scope of Review

Section 7(h) governs the standards of judicial review in
connection with the administrative adjudication of unemployment
insurance benefits. It provides in pertinent part:

In any judicial proceeding {in regard to claims
for benefits], the findings of the Board of Appeals

3. May 26, 1989 was a Friday. The following Monday was
Memorial Day, and Poindexter was discharged on the next work
day.

4. Although there were some discrepancies as to the
events of May 26, 1989, much was undisputed. The Board stated
that even accepting, arguendo, Poindexter's version of events,
her conduct amounted to insubordination.

3
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"

as to the facts, if supported by competent, material
and substantial evidence in view of the entire
record, and in the absence of fraud, shall be
conclusive, and the jurisdiction of {[the Circuit
Court] shall be confined to questions of law.

Board of Educ., Mont. Co. v. Paynter, 303 Md. 22, 34-35 (1985).

See also, Board of Appeals v. City of Baltimore, 72 Md. App.

427, 431-32 (1987); Adams v. Cambridge Wire Cloth Co., 68 Md.

App. 666, 673 (1986).

Section 7(h), and the case law interpreting it, make clear
that "findings of fact made by the Board are binding upon the
reviewing court, 1f supported by substantial evidence in the

record." Board of Appeals, supra, 72 Md. App. at 431. See

also, Allen v. Core Target City Youth Program, 275 Md. 69

(1975). Any inference to be drawn from the facts is also left
to the agency. It is "the province of the agency to resolve
conflicting evidence, but where 1inconsistent inferences from
the same evidence can be drawn, it 1is for the agency to draw

the inference.” Baltimore Lutheran High School Assoc., Inc. v.

Employment Security Admin., 302 Md. 649, 663 (1985).

The test 1is not how this court would resolve a factual
dispute or questions of credibility. On review, this court may
only determmine "if, from the facts and permissible inferences
in the record before the [Board], reasoning minds could reach
the same result." 1Id. Consequently, this court may not reject
the Board's decision if it 1is supported by substantial
evidence, unless the decision is wrong as a matter of law.

Adams, supra, 68 Md. App. at 673.
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Decisions of administrative agencies are prima facie

correct. On appeal, the agency's decision must be viewed in

the light most favorable to the agency. Paynter, supra, 303

Md. at 35-36. See, Bulluck v. Pelham Wood Apts., 283 Md. 505

(1978). Accordingly, "the reviewing court should not
substitute its judgment for the expertise of those persons who
constitute the administrative agency from which the appeal is

taken." Paynter, supra, 303 Md. at 35 (emphasis in original).

IV. Discussion

The question presented by this appeal is whether
Appellant's conduct on May 26, 1989 constituted gross
misconduct, so as to disqualify her from the receipt of
unemployment benefits.

"Gross misconduct" is defined in Section 6(b) as:

[Clonduct of an employee which is (1) a deliberate
and willful disregard of standards of behavior,

which his employer has a right to expect, showing

a gross indifference to the employer's interest,

or (2) a series of repeated violations of employment
rules proving that the employer has regularly

and wantonly disregarded his obligations. Mis-
conduct not falling within this definition shall

not be considered gross misconduct.

It 1is undisputed, that the Board's decision was based

solely on the events of May 26, 1989.5 R.230. Clearly, the

5. It appears from the record that there was a history of
some difficulty between Poindexter and the Employer.
R.78,80,94-95. However, the Employer stated in the Fact

Finding Report of June 12, 1989 that the reason for discharge
concerned only the events of May 26, 1989. R.1l.

-




Board did not find a "series of repeated violations" within the
meaning of Section 6(b)(2). While the incident of May 26 may
have been the "straw that broke the camel's back," it is all
that this court can consider as to the gquestion of gross
misconduct. Accordingly, this court's analysis must
necessarily focus on Section 6(b)(1).

There 1is no litmus test to determine what constitutes
deliberate and willful misconduct within the meaning of Section

6(b)(1). Employment Security Board of Maryland v. LeCates, 218

Md. 202 (1959). What is required is:

an utter disregard for the employee's duties and
obligations to his employer and [conduct] cal-
culated to disrupt the discipline and order
requisite to the proper management and control
of the company.

Id. at 210; Watkins v. Employment Security Administratiion, 266

Md. 223 (1972).

The conduct which courts have typically found to
constitute gross misconduct bears little similarity to the
events of May 26. Typically, the categorical refusal of an
employee to perform a duty directed by a supervisor (Saxton v.

Commonwealth, Unemployment Compensation Bd. of Review, 71 Pa.

Commw. 636 (1983); Dearolf v. Commonwealth, 59 Pa. Commw. 493

(1981)), the use of profanity and abusive language (Accord v.

Labor & Industrial Relations Com., 607 S.W. 24 174 (Mo. App.

1980)), threats or actual violence toward a supervisor (Dept.

of Economic and Employment Development v. Owens, 75 Md. App.

472 (1988)), wunauthorized use of an employer's motor vehicle

(LeCates, supra), and deliberate deception (Painter v. Dept. of




Employment and Training, 68 Md. App. 356 (1986)) are sufficient

to warrant total disqualification. Poindexter's flip remarks(
were not of such a magnitude.

This court is of the view that the Board's factual
findings do not support the 1legal conclusion that Poindexter
committed gross misconduct as it has been defined by Maryland
courts, or the courts of other jurisdictions. Employers cannot
expect that their employees will always be totally docile or
servile in regard to their immediate supervisors and/or

employers. Raven v. Levine, 338 N.Y.S. 2d 183, 186 (1972).

Where, as here, there is no more than an isolated, angry
outburst, complete disqualification from employment benefits is

not warranted. See Oman v. Daig Corp., 375 N.W. 2d 533 (Minn.,

1985). What the court said in LeCates, supra, 218 Md. 202, is

certainly instructive:

Ordinarily a single instance of misconduct
would not bring an employee within the
disqualifying terms of [the statute]. The
important element to be considered is the
nature of the misconduct and how seriously
it affects the claimant's employment or the

employee's rights. Obviously no hard and
fast rule can be made to cover such a
situation.

Id. at 209.

In Windsperger v. Broadway Liquor Outlet, 346 N.W. 2d 142

(Minn. 1984), the Supreme Court of Minnesota, applying the same
standard for gross misconduct as that applicable in Maryland,
ruled that an employee's 15 to 20 minute temper tantrum did not

constitute gross misconduct. The employee threw the tantrum in




the back room of the store upon being informed of a change in
her work schedule. In ruling that this conduct was not gross
misconduct, the court noted that the employee's isolated
outburst did not disrupt the store or otherwise adversely
affect her employer's business. 346 N.W. 2d at 145.

Similarly, in Beaird-Poulan v. Brady, 154 So. 24 589 (La.

1963), an employee refused the direct order of his supervisor
to pick up molds which had been knocked off a conveyor belt by
a co-employee. The court concluded that one "hot-headed"
incident was insufficient to Jjustify disqualification. What
the court said in Brady is apposite here:
Although certainly the employee should not have
disobeyed his foreman's order and should probably
(as suggested by employer's counsel) have instead
sought redress from the foreman's superiors for
any unfair treatment, nevertheless, claimant's
hot headed refusal to obey what he felt to be an
unjust order does not, under the circumstances
shown, constitute misconduct in 'wanton and willful
disregard of the employer's interest.'
Id. at 590. (Emphasis added).

The Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvania's decision in Loder

v. Unemployment Comp. Board of Review, 6 Pa. Commw. 484 (1972)

is also analogous. In Loder, a dJrocery store employee was
requested 1in the morning to attend a meeting that very
afternoon regarding ‘"her attitude" toward her Jjob. The
employee informed her employer that she would not attend the
meeting, and as a result of her refusal, the employee was
discharged. The Loder court reversed the Unemployment Board's

finding of gross misconduct, recognizing that
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[Wle cannot accept the Board's characterization
of the acts of Loder in this case to be hostile
to her employer's best interest. [This] single
incident is not of sufficient nature that it could
be classified as inimincal to her employer's best
interest.
Id. at 489. .
The factual circumstances underlying Poindexter's
discharge reflect no more than the same type of abbreviated,
"hot-headed" incident which courts have generally considered
insufficient to justify the total denial of unemployment
benefits. Appellant's protestations that she was being treated
unfairly, and that she would return to work when everyone else
did, were 1inappropriate —responses to Vernago's directive.
While this court does not condone Appellant's actions, it
cannot conclude that her conduct rose to the level of a willful
and wanton disregard for the interests of the Employer. The
whole episode lasted only a few minutes and the record reflects
that Poindexter returned to work immediately following her
conference with Vernago (R.64,115). The impact on the
Employer's business was, at most, negligible. Moreover, the
record is devoid of any adverse consequences to the Employer as

a result of the incident.

The court's characterization in Silva v. Nelson, 106 Cal.

Rptr. 908, 911 (1973) of a verbal confrontation between an
employee and his employer over one unauthorized absence seems

pertinent here. The court concluded that the employee's
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expletive was a "mere mistake, or error in judgment - a 'minor
pecadillo."" The May 26 incident 1s a similar pecadillo, but
hardly a willful and wanton disregard of her Employer's rights
within the meaning of Section 6(b)(1).

Although Appellant's actions did not amount toO gross
misconduct, she did engage in simple misconduct. The term

"misconduct" is wundefined 1in Section 6{(c). Allen v. Core

Target Youth Program, 275 Md. 69 (1975). However, in Rogers v.

Radio Shack, 271 Md. 126, 132 (1974), the Court stated:

The term misconduct as used in the Statute, means

a transgression of some established rule or policy

of the employer, the commission of a forbidden act,

a dereliction of duty, or a course of wrongful

conduct committed by an employee within the

scope of his employment relationship, during

hours of employment, or on the employer's premises.
Id. at 132.

The record reflects that on May 26, 1989, the Employer had
no specific rules or policies prohibiting employees from
leaving their desks for brief periods or from talking to
co-workers (R.195-196). But Poindexter's impertinence clearly
violated the policies set forth in the Employer's Personnel
Policies and Practices Manual regarding "Refusal to perform
work as directed or willful neglect of duty", in effect on May
26, 1989. (R.91). Her actions thus fall squarely within the
definition of simple misconduct. Accordingly, the appropriate

penalty for a discharge from employment for misconduct

connected to work should be imposed.

10
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Based on the foregoing, it 1is, this _LLf%EaY of January,
1991, by the Circuit Court for Baltimore City, ORDERED, that
the decision of the Board of Employment and Economic
Development be reversed, and this case be remanded for

proceedings consistent with this Opinion.

> K1

Ellen L. Hollander, Judge

cc: George Epstein, Esquire
Amy S. Scherr, Esquire
Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire

11
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APPELLANT’S REPLY MEMORANDUM

VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER, Appellant, by her
attorneys, GEORGE A. EPSTEIN and ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.,
submits this Memorandum in reply to the Memoranda filed by
Appellees in this matter.

It should be noted initially that the Memorandum filed
by the Board of Appeals, and adopted by the Employer, is
internally contradictory in Kkey respects, and that these
contradictions render large portions of that Memorandum irrelevant
to the issues involved in this appeal. For example, on Page 7,
the Board takes considerable pains attempting to show that it did
not take a categorical approach in its decision in this case that
insubordination automatically constitutes gross misconduct.
Despite this, on Page 11, the Board once again states categoric-
ally that "[a]ln employee who is fired for failure to follow

reasonable orders given by a supervisor is not eligible for

K¢
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unemployment insurance benefits." As Appellant demonstrated in
her Memorandum in Support of Appeal, this categorical approach is
without support in Maryland law.

The Board’s Memorandum is equally self-contradictory
concerning the crucial matter of the findings of fact made by the
Board in this case. On Page 8 of its Memorandum, the Board
correctly states that "[tlhe Board accepted the Appellant’s
incident of the version [sic], and there is no factual dispute."
Despite this, the Board states on Page 13 that "[t]he testimony
at the hearing was in conflict. The Board clearly resolved that
conflict in favor of the Employer." This statement is simply
incorrect. The only determinations that the Board made as to
credibility were made arguendo and favored the Appellant as did
the credibility determinations made by both of the Board’s hearing
examiners. The Board’s decision was not based on factual findings
unfavorable to Appellant, which would be unreviewable by this
Court; it was based on conclusions unsupported by evidence and on
misapplication of the law, which this Court is obligated to review
and correct.

In its Memorandum, the Board also misstates Appellant’s
position as to a key issue. On Page 7, the Board stated that
"Appellant does not argue that she failed to follow her
supervisor’s order, but merely that it did not seem fair to her

that she was asked to go back to work when other people appeared
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not to be working either." On the contrary, Appellant argues
strenuously that she never failed to obey a direct order of her
supervisor; 1in fact, Part II of the Argument section of
Appellant’s Memorandum in Support of Appeal was devoted to this
contention. (Appellant’s Memorandum in Support of Appeal at pp.
10-11).

Unable to cite any Maryland case law directly supporting
its decision in this case, the Board seeks to rely on two

Pennsylvania decisions, Dearolf v. Commonwealth, 49 Pa. Cmwlth.

493, 429 A.2d 1284 (1984), and Tisak v. Commonwealth, 56 Pa.

Cmwlth. 399, 424 A.2d 635 (1981). Those cases are inapposite for
two reasons. First, both of those cases concerned employees who
were discharged for refusal to obey a direct order. In contrast,
Appellant did not refuse to obey any order. When she was asked
to return to work, she did so, after speaking her mind about the
situation; when she was given a direct order to come into her
supervisor’s office, she immediately obeyed. Secondly, while the
Pennsylvania courts might have taken a categorical approach to
what constitutes misconduct, the Maryland courts have not. On the
contrary, the Court of Appeals has stated, quoting a law review
commentator, that, "/[t]Jurning from the requisite state of mind
to the type of act or failure to act necessary for "misconduct"
we are necessarily thrown into a shifting framework of

reference.’" Employment Security Board of Maryland v. LeCates,




145 A.2d 840 (Md. 1958).

Most decisions of courts of other states holding a
discharged employee disqualified from benefits because of
insubordination appear to involve some sort of aggravated

misconduct. For example, in Carter v. Michigan Employment

Security Commission, 364 Mich. 538, 111 N.W. 24 817 (1961), the

employee not only failed to obey a direct order, he also
threatened to punch his supervisor in the nose. Similarly, in

Hunt v. Unemployment Compensation Board of Review, 197 Pa. Super.

435, 180 A.2d 108 (Pa. Super. 1962), the insubordinate employee

made threatening remarks to his supervisor. Campbell v. Doyal,

190 So.2d 661 (La. App. 1966), Wilson v. Brown, 147 So.2d 27 (La.

App. 1962), and In re Rodriguez, 16A.D.2d 1003, 229 N.Y.S. 2d 270
(N.Y. App. 1962), involved employees who had disregarded repeated
warnings about their conduct. No such aggravating factors are
present in this case.

In cases similar to this case, involving isolated
instances of dissension between an employee and a supervisor, the
Courts have held that there was no disqualifying misconduct. 1In

Shannon Endgineering & Construction, Inc. v. Mississippi Employment

Security Commission, 549 So.2d 446 (Miss. 1989), the court defined

"insubordination" for unemployment law purposes as "[a] constant

or continuing intentional refusal to obey a direct or implied

order, reasonable in nature, and given by and with proper
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authority.”" Id. at 449 (emphasis supplied).

Further, the court held that "[i]n keeping with...public
policy...in unemployment compensation cases, the employer bears
the burden to prove by substantial, clear, and convincing evidence
that a former employee’s conduct warrants disqualification of
benefits.” Id. at 450. Certainly, no constant or continuing
intentional refusal to obey an order has been proved in this case.

In Kimble v. Brown, 162 So.2d 415 (La. App. 1964), the

employee remarked to his supervisor that "you don’t do much of
nothing." Id. at 416. The Court stated that:

The record 1is wholly void of evidence
supporting an attitude of constant disrespect
or disagreeableness toward Kimble’s superiors.
The question, therefore, is, Does this isolated
occurrence Jjustify a conclusion that the
employee has been guilty of such misconduct as
to bring about his disqualification to receive
unemployment compensation? We hold that,
predicated on this evidence, the claimant has
not been guilty of such misconduct as to
forfeit his statutory benefits.

In Robinson v. Ross, 64 A.D. 2d 1005, 408 N.Y.S. 2d 840

(N.Y. App. 1978), the employee was prevented from entering the
plant because he did not have his identification badge, which he
had left in his locker. Despite being ordered to wait at the
gate, he entered the plant, went into his locker, and obtained his
badge. The court held that these actions, which resulted in his

discharge for failing to follow instructions, did not rise to the




level of disqualifying misconduct.

Most instructive is the case of Raven v. Levine, 40 A.2d
128, 338 N.Y.S. 2d 183 (N.Y. App. 1972). The supervisor in that
case, 1in accordance with company policy, gave the employee a
direct order to get rid of her coffee. The employee flatly
refused, in a manner the supervisor characterized as "belligerent"
and "flippant". Id., 338 N.Y.S. at 185. The employee was
subsequently discharged. Observing that "[i]n the ordinary course
of events there is no reason to expect that employees will at all
times be absolutely docile or servile in regard to their immediate
supervisors and/or employers", the court concluded that "there is
no reasonable reference that this was other than mere petty
irritability on the part of both the supervisor and the claimant."
Id., 338 N.Y.S. at 186. Accordingly, the employee was held to be
entitled to unemployment compensation.

The instant case involved Jjust the same sort of petty
irritability on both sides. In determining whether Appellant
committed an act or omission that would disqualify her from
benefits, this court should bear in mind that the unemployment
compensation statute should be liberally construed in her favor.

Woskoff v. Desta Enterprises, Inc., 187 So.2d 101 (Fla. App.

1966); see Allen v. Core Target City Youth Program, 275 Md. 69,

338 A.2d 237, 241 (1975). Construing the statute in that fashion,

this court should hold that Appellant did not commit misconduct
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or gross misconduct. Accordingly, the decision of the Board of

Appeals should be reversed.

ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.

Lo 15

GEORGE A. EPSTEIN

110 East Lexington Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(301) 539-3070

Attorneys for Defendant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY on this

day of November, 1990,

that a copy of the aforegoing Appellant’s Reply Memorandum was

mailed, postage prepaid, to Lynn Weiskittel, Esquire, Assistant

Attorney General, 217 East Redwood Street, Room 1101, Baltimore,

Maryland 21202, and to Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire, Semmes, Bowen

& Semmes, 250 West Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.
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GEORGE A. EPSTEIN
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MEMORANDUM OF ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER

{:* IN SUPPORT OF DECISION OF THE BOARD OF APPEALS
Appellee, Alexander & Alexander Inc., by its undersigned
counsel, advises the Court that it adopts and incorporates by
reference the Memorandum In Support Of The Board Of Appeals
filed by the State of Maryland on August 30, 1990.
Alexander & Alexander respectfully submits that the
decision of the Board of Appeals be affirmed.
c:. Respectfully submitted,

NS Y,

Steven D. Fre nkil

SEMMES, BOWEN & SEMMES
250 West Pratt Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(301) 539-5040

Attorneys for
Alexander & Alexander Inc.
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A. Epstein, Esquire, Attorney for Appellant, Rochlin &
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Maryland, 21202, and to Lynn Weiskittel, Assistant Attorney
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Steven D. Frerkil
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Appellant * CIRCUIT CCURT *

*

V. FOR
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF THE BOARD OF APPEALS

1. Introduction

The Board of Appeals of the Department of Economic and
Employment Development (the "Board"), an Appellee herein,
found that Vicki L., Jefferson Poindexter, Appellant, was not
entitled to unemployment insurance benefits by a decision
dated May 14, 1%990. The Board found that Ms. Poindexter was
discharged for gross misconduct connected with her
employment within the meaning of Maryland Annotated Code,
Article 95A, Sec. 6(b).l Ms. Poindexter appealed that
decision to this Court.

Thig Memorandum demonstrates that the factual findings
made by the Board are supported by competent, material and

substantial evidence in the administrative record; that the

1Un1ess otherwise indicated, all statutory references avre to
Article 95A of the Maryland Annotated Code.

i
i
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Board made no errors of law and that, therefore, the Board's
decision should be affirmed.

IT. Scope of Review

Judicial review of the administrative adjudication of
unemployment insurance appeals is governed by Maryland
Annotated Code, Article 95A, Sec. 7(h). Findings of fact
made by the Board are binding upon this court if there is
substantial evidence in the record to support them. Section

7{(h); Board of Education of Montgomery County v. Paynter,

303 Md. 22, 491 A.2d 1186 (1985); Allen v. Core Target City

Youth Program, 275 Md. 68, 338 A.2d4 237 (1975). This court

may only determine if reasoning minds could reach the same
conclusion from the facts and permissible inferences in the

record before the Board. Baltimore Lutheran High School

Association, Inc. v. Employment Security Administration, 302

Md. 649, 490 2.24 701 (1985). If the Board's conclusions
could be reached by reasoning minds, the decision is based
upon substantial evidence and this court has no power to
reject that conclusion. Paynter, 303 Md. at 35, 491 A.24 at

1193; Baltimore Lutheran High School, 302 Md. at 662, 490

A.2d at 707-708.

The guestion for the circuit court to decide is whether
the evidence supports the agency findings. A remand for
further factfinding is appropriate only after the circuit
court reviews the record for substantial evidence and finds

it lacking. Juliano v. Lion's Manor Nursing Home, 62 Md.

App. 145, 488 A.2d 538 (1985).




Any legal argument that was not raised in the
administrative process is foreclosed from appellate review.

Department of FEconomic and Employment Development, et al. v.

Owens, 75 Md. App. 472, 541 A.2d 1324 (1988); Chertkof v.

Department of Natural Resources, 43 Md. App. 10, 402 A.24

1315 (1979).
The determination of the credibility of witnesses®

testimony is left to the agency. Board of Appeals,

Department of Employment and Training v. Mayvor and City

Council of Baltimore, 72 Md. App. 427, 530 A.2d 763 (1987);

Jacocks v. Montgomery County, 58 MdA. App. 95, 472 A.2d 485

(1984).

When faced with conflicting inferences, . . .it is for
the referee to draw the inference, not the reviewing court."
Paynter, 303 Md. at 36, 491 A.2d at 1195. "Furthermore, not
only is it the province of the agency to resolve conflicting
evidence, but where inconsistent inferences from the same
evidence can be drawn, it is for the agency to draw the

inference." Baltimore Lutheran High School, 302 Md. at 663,

490 A.2d at 708.

The administrative findings in this case are supported
by competent, material and substantial evidence contained in
the record submitted by the Board. Because no fraud has
been alleged, the findings of fact are conclusive, and this
court's jurisdiction is confined to questions of law.

Section 7(h); Paynter, 303 Md. at 35, 491 A.2d at 1192.




TII. The Board's decision denying Ms. Poindexter
unemployment insurance benefits is correct as a
matter of law.

A. Statement of Facts

Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter was employed by Alexander
and Alexander, Inc. from October 5, 1987 to May 30, 1989 as
a word processor (R. 1).2 The Appellant was discharged
after an incident on May 26, 1989.

On May 26, 1989, the Appellant was observed by her
supervisor talking with a co-worker (R. 58, 116-168, 174).
The supervisor came over and told the Appellant to go back
to work (R. ). The Appellant did not make a move to return
to her desk, but instead stated that she would go back to
work when others did and that she was being treated unfairly
because others who were talking were not being told to stop
(R. 169).

The supervisor then “asked" the Appellant to come to
the private office of another supervisor to continue their
discussion; again the Appellant refused (R. 111). She did
not (R. 111, 169). When the supervisor demanded that the
Appellant come into the office to continue the discussion,
the Appellant complied (R. 113, 114, 171).

The following day the Appellant was informed that she

was being discharged for insubordination (R. 95, 96).

2The letter "R" refers to the handwritten, numbered pages of the
administrative record submitted to this Court by the Board of Appeals.
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Upon application for unemployment insurance benefits, a
Claims Examiner of the Department of Economic and Employment
Development held that Ms. Poindexter was discharged from
work for misconduct connected with her work within the
meaning of Sec. 6(c) of the Maryland Unemployment Insurance
Law and imposed at five week penalty (R. 5). Ms. Poindexter
appealed (R. 6, 7). Following an evidentiary hearing, a
Hearing Examiner reversed the Claims Examiner's decision,
removed all disqualification, holding that the claimant was
discharged but not for misconduct or gross misconduct
connected with the work (R. 15). Because the tape of the
hearing was lost, a subsequent hearing was conducted on
January 25, 1990 (R. 52-208). Following the hearing, the
Hearing Examiner held that the claimant was discharged but
not for misconduct or gross misconduct connected with her
work, and no disqualification was imposed (R. 211).

An appeal on behalf of Alexander and Alexander, Inc.
was timely filed to the Board (R. 213-222). Following a
review of the record, the Board reversed the Hearing
Examiner and concluded that the Appellant was discharged for
gross misconduct connected with her work, specifically
insubordination (R. 230-232). The Board held that the
incident on May 26, 1990 constituted two refusals to obey
direct orders of her supervisor, that such orders were
reasonable, and that such conduct constituted gross

misconduct within the meaning of the Maryland Unemployment




Insurance Law. A total disqualification from benefits was
imposed {(R. 230-232).

A timely appeal was filed to circuit court.

B. The decision of the Board is based upon

substantial evidence and is correct as a matter of
law.

The Board found that Ms. Poindexter's conduct
constituted gross misconduct pursuant to Sec. 6(k)} that
provides, in pertinent part:

.the term “"gross misconduct" shall
include conduct of an employee which is (1)
a deliberate and willful disregard of
standards of behavior, which his emplcoyer
has a right to expect, showing a gross
indifference to his employer's interest, or
(2} a series of repeated violations of
employment rules proving that the employee
has regularly and wantonly disregarded his
obligations.

The Board held that Ms. Poindexter's conduct met this
definition of gross misconduct (R. 230-232}.

The Maryland Court of Appeals has stated that there is
no hard and fast rule to determine what constitutes

deliberate and willful conduct. Employment Security Board

of Maryvland v. LeCates, 218 Md. 202, 210, 145 A.24 840, 844

{1959). Gross misconduct has been described as displaying
", . . an utter disregard for the employee's duties and
obligations to his employer and . . .[conduct] calculated to
disrupt the discipline and order requisite to the proper
management and control of the company. . .". LeCates, 218

Md. at 210, 145 A.2d at 841; Watkins v. Employment Security

Administration, 266 Md. 223, 292 A.2d 653 (1972).
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Appellant argues that "the Board stated categorically
that 'an employee's refusal to obey an order of her
supervisor is gross misconduct.'" (R. 131). Appellant has
misstated the Board's decision. The Board, in its decision,

noted that it has quote "repeatedly held that an employee's

refusal to obey an order of her supervisor 1s gross
misconduct . . . " (R. 231) (emphasis added). The Board d4did
not make a categorical statement and specifically cited
three other Board decisicons in which the Board had found, on

the facts of each particular case, that refusal to obey a

supervisor's order constituted gross misconduct. The Board
assesses each case on the facts of that case before deciding
whether considering all the circumstances, the employee's
conduct constitutes gross misconduct. Appellant's argument
regarding a "categorical approach taken by the Board that
insubordination automatically constitutes gross misconduct"
is not based upon an accurate reading of the Board's
decision {(Appellant's Memorandum, pp. 6-8).

Appellant's argument that there are no reported
Maryland decisions holding that a single incident of
insubordination can constitute gross misconduct is
irrelevant, particularly in light of the fact that
insubordination and failure to follow the reasonable order
of a supervisor is conduct precisely within the statutory
definition of gross misconduct. Section 6(b}.

Appellant does not argue that she failed to follow her

supervisor's order, but merely that it did not seem fair to




her that she was asked to go back to work when other people
appeared not to be working either. The Board accepted the
Appellant's incident of the version, and there is no factual
dispute (R. 231). Acknowledging her version of the events,
the Board held that her conduct was a deliberate and wiliful
disregard of a standard of behavior that her employer had a
right to expect.

No serious argument has been made that Appellant's
conduct was not "deliberate and willful"; she does not
contend that her conduct was accidental.

The Board held, most reasonably, that Maryland
employers have a right to expect that their employees will
perform work during working hours at the work place,
particularly when requested specifically to do so by a
supervisor. Refusal to do so is disruptive of the orderly
operation of the work place, which the Court of Special
Appeals has recently noted as an important interest of

Maryland employers. Department of Employment v. Owens, 541

A.2d 1324 at 1327 (1988).

Appellant argues that to "ask" someone to do something
is not an Yorder" (Appellant's Memorandum, p. 11). The
Board, who is charged with applyving the facts of each case
to the Marvland Unemployment Insurance Law, stated
specifically in their decision that:

There is no reguirement (nor should there
be) that the order must be stated in a
nasty tone in order for an employee's
refusal to be considered insubordination,

and gross misconduct under the
Unemployment Insurance Law (R. 231).

-8-
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Tt is not for the Appellant nor his attorney nor this
Court to make the judgment required in each case, on its own
facts, to determine whether specific conduct falls within
the statutory definition of gross misconduct. The Board has
been designated by the General Assembly to apply the
Maryland Unemployment Insurance Law to the facts of each
case. The appellate courts in Maryland have repeatedly held
that it is within the province of the Board to resolve
conflicting evidence and, where inconsistent inferences from
the same evidence can be drawn, it is for the Board to draw

the inference. Baltimore Lutheran, 302 Md. at 663, 490 A.2d

at 708. A question of fact exists where conflicting
inferences can be drawn from undisputed facts. Id. Even if
the conflicting inferences go to the ultimate question
(i.e., whether there was '"good cause" or "voluntary quit"
or, as here, "“gross misconduct"), that does not make the
guestion before the reviewing court a gquestion of law.
Paynter, 303 Md. at 39, 491 A.2d4 at 1194, 1195.

The reviewing court may substitute its judgment on the
law for that of the agency 1f and only if the factual
findings made by the agency and supported by substantial
evidence are susceptible of but one legal conclusion.

Ramsey v. Scarlett & Co., Inc. v. Comptroller of the
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Treasury, 302 Md. 825, 490 A.2d 1296 (1985).’3 Where there
may be differing views - not as to the law governing the
case - but rather as to its proper application to the
established evidence of record, the reviewing court must
defer to the agency’s view. Id. at 837, 490 A.2d4 at 1302.
Because the facts of this case are susceptible of more than
one legal concliusion and because the conclusion reached by
the Board is reasonable, the reviewing court must vield to
the expertise of the agency in applving the law to the
facts.

Under the analysis of Paynter and Ramsey, Scarlett, the

Board in the instant case made no error of law. The Board
approached the issue in the light of the applicable statute,
Art. 952, Sec. 6(b) and recognized the relevant criteria
prescribed in the statute: “"deliberate and willful
behavior" in disregard of the “employver's interest'. The
Board applied these precepts to Ms. Poindexter's version of
the facts and concluded that she was disqualified under Sec.
6(b).

What conduct rises to the level of disqualifying gross

misconduct is a mixed question of law and fact. The issue

3
Although Ramgey, Scarlett involved an accounting issue in a tax case
under Maryland Annctated Code, Art. 81, the standard of judicial review
in Sec. 229(0) of decisions of the Tax Court is the same as that in
unemployment insurance cases. Even the technical tax issue in Ramsey,
Scarlett was held not to be solely a question of law that involved no
agency expertise and that would justify a substitution of judgment
standard of appellate review.

-10-
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of the "reasonableness" of employvers' expectations, of
"deliberateness" and "willfulness" of conduct, of what
"standard of behavior" a Maryland employer has the "right"
to expect, and of the type of conduct that shows a '"gross
indifference" to the "interest" of an employer are all
factual, labor-related issues that are within the particular
expertise of the Board.

The Board's conclusion that conduct such as Ms.
Poindexter's need not be tolerated by Maryland employers and
will not be subsidized by the award of benefits is well
supported by the decisions of courts in other jurisdictions
that have similar statutes.

Courts in other jurisdictions, having similar statutes,
support the Board's conclusion. An employee who is fired
for failure to follow reasonable orders given by a
supervisor is not eligible for unemployment insurance

benefits. Dearclf v. Commonwealth, 59 Pa. Cmwlth. 493, 429

A.2d 1284 (1984); Tisak v. Commonwealth, 56 Pa. Cmwlth. 399,

424 A.2d 635 (1981). Insubordination, according to the
Pennsylvania court, constitutes "willful misconduct", which
is defined the same as gross misconduct in the Maryland
statute. Tisak, 424 A.24 at 635.
Reviewing courts are reluctant to second guess
administrators in areas
. . especially within the expertise of

the administrative officials administering

the unemployment insurance law, involving

as it does many subtle considerations and

nuances of fact which need evaluation. It
would he the rare case indeed which would

-11-
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justify a court disturbing that
administrative determination. . . .
Barley v. Department of Employment
Security, 242 Md. 102, 106, 218 A.2d 24,
27 (1966).

The testimonial and documentary evidence produced by
the employer and by the Appellant provides substantial
evidence that supports the decision of the Board. As the
Court of Appeals recently emphasized, the question before
the reviewing court in unemployment insurance cases is
whether there is substantial evidence to support the Board's
decision. Paynter, 303 Md. at 36, 491 A.2d at 1195. It is
irrelevant that there may also be substantial evidence in
the record from which the converse conclusion might
reasonably be drawn.

The conduct revealed by this record is precisely within
the terms of Sec. 6(b). The reviewing court, honoring the
expertise of the Agency, must review the Board's
determination in the light most favorable to the Agency (the
Agency's decision is prima facie correct and carries the
presumption of validity), and the decision of the Board must
be left undisturbed in the absence of an error of law.

Baltimore Lutheran High School Association, Inc., 302 Md. at

663, 664, 490 A.2d at 708.

What constitutes "gross misconduct" as used in Sec.
6{(b) is not solely a question of law. Sections 6{(b) and
7(h) indicate the clear legislative intent to commit to the
Department of Economic and Employment Development the

administrative function of deciding on the facts of each

~12-




case what constitutes gross misconduct in the light of its
expertise in the field.

The testimony at the hearing was in conflict. The
Board clearly resolved that conflict in favor of the
employer. Credibility determinations made by the Board are
binding on the reviewing Court and even where reversing
their own Hearing Examiner and when merely reviewing the

record. Board of Appeals, Department of Economic and

Fieployment Development v. Mayor and City Council of

Baltimore, 72 Md. App. 427, 530 A.2d4 763 (1987); Jacocks v.

Montgomery County, 58 Md. App. 95, 472 2.24 485 (1984).

The Board made no error of law. The issue was
appreoached in light of the applicable statute, Sec. e{b).
The Board recognized the relevant statutory criteria for
disgualification, namely, that the conduct was deliberate
and willful and showed a gross indifference to the
employer's interests. The Board comprehended the legal
substance of the appropriate test and did not misapply its
precepts to the facts. The Board was not erronecus in the
conclusion that Ms. Poindexter's conduct constituted gross
misconduct.

Unemployment insurance benefits are intended for those
who are not responsible for theilr own unemployment. Under
the Maryland Unemployment Insurance Law, a former employer,
through his tax contributions, is asked to bear the
financial burden of his former employee's unemployment when

the employer bears responsibility for creating the




&

unemployment. The general scheme is for benefits to be
provided for those who guit their jobs due to intolerable
conditions or those who are laid off due to lack of work.
Section 6. Such is not the case here. In the instant case,
the employer does not bear responsibility for Ms.
Poindexter's unemployment.

Unemployment insurance benefits are intended for
persons who are unemployed through no fault of their own.
Section 2. In the present case, it was Ms. Poindexter's own
insubordination that led to her discharge. Thus, she is not
one that the statute was designed to compensate. The Board
acted properly in disqualifying her from the receipt of
benefits.

IV. Conclusion

Based upon the aforegoing and the record as a whole, it
is respectfully requested that the decision of the Beoard of
Appeals be affirmed.

Respectfully submitted,

Assistant Attorney General
217 E. Redwocd Street
Room 1101

Baltimore, Maryland 21202
{301) 333-6943
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1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 30th day of August, 1990,
a copy of the aforegoing Memorandum in Support of the Board
of Appeals was mailed, postage prepaid, to George A.
Epstein, Esquire, 110 E. Lexington Street, Baltimore,
Maryland 21202, Attorney for Appellant; and to Steven D.
Frenkel, Esquire, Semmes, Bowen & Semmes, 250 W. Pratt
Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201, Attorney for Alexander &

Alexander, Inc.
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF APPEAIL
VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER, Appellant, by her
attorneys, GEORGE A. EPSTEIN and ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.,
pursuant to Maryland Rule B12, submits this Memorandum in support
of her Appeal from the Board of Appeals of the Maryland Department

of Economic and Employment Development.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On May 30, 1989, Appellant was discharged from her
employment as a word processor with Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
("Employer"). She then filed a claim for unemployment compensa-
tion. On June 12, 1989, a claims examiner of the Department of
Economic and Employment Development determined that she had been
discharged for misconduct, not amounting to gross misconduct, in
connection with the work, and imposed a period of disqualification
from receiving benefits. (R1-5.)

Appellant filed a timely request for an appeal (R7), and
a hearing was held before a hearing examiner (the tape recording
of the testimony adduced at this hearing has been lost (R9a).)

The hearing examiner subsequently issued a decision, dated August
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4, 1989, finding that Appellant had not committed misconduct or
gross misconduct and accordingly reversing the decision of the
claims examiner (R13-15).

Employer then noted an appeal to the Board of Appeals
("Board") (R16), which was unable to review the case due to the
lack of a record and therefore remanded the case for a new hearing
(R34). That hearing was held before a different hearing examiner,
who issued a decision, dated March 7, 1990, in which Appellant
again was found not to have committed misconduct or gross
misconduct (R209-212).

Employer again noted an appeal to the Board (R213-215).
On May 14, 1990, without holding a hearing, the Board issued a
decision finding that Appellant had been discharged for gross
misconduct in connection with the work and reversing the decision
of the hearing examiner. The decision imposed on Appellant a total
disqualification from receiving benefits in connection with her
discharge by Employer. (R230~-232.) Appellant then timely noted

the instant appeal to this Court.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Initially, it should be noted that the Board’s decision
addressed only certain events that occurred on May 26, 1989.
Although much of the testimony taken at the second hearing (the
only hearing transcribed in the record, due to the loss of the tape

recording of the first hearing) concerned events that




occurred prior to May 26, 1989, the Board evidently considered that
testimony largely irrelevant, and did not refer to any of it in
making its findings of fact (R231). The Board found that Appel-
lant’s discharge was a direct result of the events of May 26, 1989.
(Id.) ©Under Article 95A, Section 7(h) of the Annotated Code of
Maryland, this Court’s review is limited to the eviden-tiary basis
for the Board’s findings of fact and the correctness of the legal
conclusions reached by the Board. Accordingly, the facts set forth
herein concern only the events of May 26, 1989.

It should also be noted that, although there were some
conflicts in the testimony concerning crucial events of May 26,
1989, the Board made no attempt to resolve these conflicts.
Instead, the Board accepted arguendo the evidence presented by
Appellant. (Id.) (Both of the hearing examiners had made findings
of fact indicating that they had resolved the conflicts in favor
of Appellant (R13-14, 210).) The jurisdiction of this Court is
limited under Article 95A, Section 7(h) to questions of law; this
Court may not substitute its judgment concerning facts for that of
the Board, but must only determine whether a reasoning mind could

have reached the same conclusion as the Board. Department of

Employment v. Owens, 541 A2d4. 1324, 1327-28 (Md. App. 1988).
Therefore, this Court is prohibited from attempting to resolve the
conflicts in the evidence, and has no alternative but to follow

the course adopted by the Board, i.e., to accept arguendo the




evidence presented by Appellant. Accordingly, only that evidence
is summarized herein.

On the morning of May 26, 1989, Appellant was standing
by the desk of a co-worker, Greg Powell, whose work station was
located next to hers. She and Mr. Powell were having a
conversation which had initially concerned work related matters,
but then became more social in nature. (R58, 166-68, 174.) She
was approached by her supervisor, Sandy Vernago, who asked her to
go back to work. Appellant testified that she told Ms. Vernago
that she could do so, but that she then went on to explain that
she felt she was being treated unfairly because other employers
also were talking and not working (R111). Mr. Powell testified
that Appellant responded that she would go back to work when the
other employees went back to work (R169).

According to Appellant’s testimony, Ms. Vernago then
asked Appellant to come into the office of Pam Sober, the manager
of the word processing department, who was not working that day,
to continue the conversation (R111). Mr. Powell testified that
Ms. Vernago asked Appellant, "Would you 1like to continue the
discussion in Pam’s office." (R169.) This request was made in a
calm, conversational tone of voice (R61-62, 169~70). Appellant
responded that she did not want to continue the conversation (R111,
169). Ms. Vernago then turned and walked away and Appellant

returned to her desk and resumed work. (R112, 170).




Moments later, Ms. Vernago walked back toward Appellant.
According to Mr. Powell, Ms. Vernago then asked Appellant again to
come into the office. This request also was made in a normal tone
of voice, and Mr. Powell testified that Appellant might not have
been able to hear it (R171, 182-83). Appellant’s testimony would
indicate that she did in fact not hear this second request (R113),
and she did not respond to it (R170-71). Ms. Vernago then told
Appellant to come into the office (R113, 171). This command was
made in a demanding or angry tone of voice (R114). Appellant then
went into Ms. Sober’s office with Ms. Vernago (R113, 171). Ms.
Vernago and Appellant discussed the situation (R114-15).
Following the conversation, Appellant returned to work (R115). On
the following work day, Ms. Sober advised Appellant that her
employment was being terminated because of the events of May 26,

1989 (R95-96).

QUESTIONS PRESENTED
1. Did Appellant’s alleged insubordination constitute
gross misconduct?
2. Is the Board’s factual finding that Appellant was

insubordinate supported by substantial evidence?

ARGUMENT
I. UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS CASE, APPELLANT’S

ALLEGED INSUBORDINATION DID NOT CONSTITUTE GROSS MISCONDUCT.
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"Gross misconduct" is defined in Article 95A, Section
6(b) of the Annotated Code of Maryland as:

[Clonduct of an employee which is (1) a

deliberate and willful disregard of standards

of behavior, which his employer has a right to

expect, showing a gross indifference to the

employer’s interest, or (2) a series of

repeated violations of employment rules

proving that the employee has regularly and

wantonly disregarded his obligations.

Misconduct not falling within this definition

shall not be considered gross misconduct.

Since the Board based its decision entirely on events
that occurred within a period of a few minutes on one particular
day, Appellant’s alleged insubordination in this case clearly does
not constitute "a series of repeated violations of employment
rules", and the second branch of this definition of "gross
misconduct" does not apply. This alleged insubordination therefore
must be measured against the standards of the first branch of the
definition: "a deliberate and willful disregard of standards of
behavior, which [her] employer [had] a right to expect, showing a
gross indifference to the employer’s interest."

In its decision, the Board stated categorically that '"an
employee’s refusal to obey an order of her supervisor is gross
misconduct." (R231.) This "bright line" interpretation of the
law finds no support in the reported decisions construing the

definition of gross misconduct under Article 95A, Section 6(b).

In Employment Security Board of Maryland v. LeCates, 145

A2d. 840 (Md. 1958), the Court of Appeals considered the issue of




what constitutes "deliberate and willful" misconduct. (Although
the statutory definition of disqualifying misconduct has been
changed somewhat since the decision in LeCates, the requirement
that such misconduct must be "deliberate and willful" remains, and

the LeCates decision continues to be viable. Watkins v. Employment

Security Administration, 292 A2d. 653, 655 (Md. 1972).) The
LeCates court, quoting a law review commentator, noted that "we
are not looking simply for substandard conduct...but for a wilful
or wanton state of mind accompanying the engaging in substandard
conduct.’" 1Id. at 844.

Further, the Court stated, "Ordinarily a single instance

of misconduct would not bring an emplovee within the disqualifving

terms of [the statute]. The important element to be considered is
the nature of the misconduct and how seriously it effects the

claimant’s employment or the employee’s rights. Obviously no hard

and fast rule can be made to cover such a situation.™ Id.

(emphasis supplied).

In contrast to the categorical approach taken by the
Board that insubordination automatically constitutes gross
misconduct, the Court stated, quoting the same 1law review
commentator, that "/[t]Jurning from the requisite state of mind to
the type of act or failure to act necessary for "misconduct" we
are necessarily thrown into a shifting framework of reference....

[T]lhe "wrongness" of the conduct must be judged in the particular




employment context.’" Id. (emphasis supplied). See also

Department of Employment v. Owens, 541 A2d. 1324 (Md. App. 1988):

Painter v. Department of Employment and Training, 511 A2d. 585 (Md.

App. 1986).

No reported Maryland decision has been located dealing
with the issue of whether a single instance of insubordination can
ever constitute gross misconduct. In fact, it appears that no
reported Maryland decision has ever held that insubordination of
any kind can constitute gross misconduct. It is instructive,
however, to compare Appellant’s alleged insubordination with the
kinds of conduct that the Courts have held do rise to the level of
gross misconduct.

For example, the claimant in LeCates, supra, gained

unauthorized access to a portion of his employer’s premises by
abusing a privilege that the claimant enjoyed as a supervisor, and
then took without authorization a truck belonging to his employer.
He then "operated the truck without an operator’s license, caused
it to be involved in an accident, left the scene without
identifying himself, and failed to report the accident for more
than two days." Id. at 845.

The claimant in Watkins, supra, was chronically absent
or late over a period of years despite repeated warnings. The

claimant in Painter, supra, while on a period of medical leave,

deliberately mislead her employer by concealing for months the fact
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that she had been cleared to return to work. Finally, the claimant

in Owens, supra, threatened to kill his employer and then took
action apparently calculated to result in the threat being carried
out.

The alleged "insubordination" committed by Appellant
bears little resemblance to these kinds of conduct. The entire
incident involved in this case was a completely isolated occur-
rence that was not part of any pattern of behavior. After being
asked to return to work, Appellant told her supervisor that she
would do so when her co-workers did. She communicated to her
supervisor her belief that she was being treated unfairly. She
then declined her supervisor’s request to continue the conversation

in a private office; instead Appellant returned to her desk and

resumed work. When she heard her supervisor’s unequivocal

directive to come into the private office, Appellant immediately
did so. At no time did she verbally abuse her supervisor, attempt
to humiliate her supervisor in front of the entire office, or
create a scene. Assuming arguendo that substantial evidence
supports the Board’s finding that Appellant’s conduct in each
instance amounted to a refusal of a direct order by a supervisor,
Appellant did nothing that could be considered "willful" disregard
of any reasonable standards of behavior, nor did her conduct in any
way show "a gross indifference to the employer’s interest." Her

alleged insubordination did not amount to gross misconduct.




II. THE BOARD’S FACTUAL FINDING THAT APPELLANT WAS
INSUBORDINATE IS NOT SUPPORTED BY SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE.

In its decision, the Board states that Appellant’s
"supervisor came over and told her to go back to work. She did
not make a move to return to her desk, but instead stated that she
was being treated unfairly because others in the office were
talking and were not being told to stop." Clearly, this finding
is supported by substantial evidence.

What are not supported by any evidence are the Board’s
conclusions based on these facts: that "([tlhis response was a
refusal of a direct order by her supervisor" and that Appellant
was thus insubordinate. What is really involved here is not a fact
finding exercise; it is an exercise in logic. All Appellant was
doing was voicing, in a calm and reasonable fashion, her belief
that she was being treated unfairly. She was not refusing to
return to work; she was simply stating her opinion as to the
situation. This is unmistakably shown by the fact that within
seconds, as soon as Ms. Vernago started to walk away, Appellant in
fact did return to her desk and resume work.

Similarly, substantial evidence clearly supports the
Board’s finding that "[t]lhe supervisor then "asked" the claimant
to come into the private office of another supervisor, to continue
their discussion; again the Claimant refused." Again, however,

the Board’s finding that "[t]his too is a refusal of the super-

10




visor’s order" defies logic. To "ask" someone to do something
simply is not the same thing as to "order" her to do it. The Board
may find this argument "totally ludicrous" (although it is
interesting that both of the department’s hearing examiners
accepted this argument), but it is a simple truth. Appellant was
at no time insubordinate; the Board’s finding to the contrary is
clearly erroneous. She not only committed no gross misconduct; she

committed no misconduct at all.

CONCLUSION
For the reasons stated, Appellant respectfully reqguests
that the decision of the Board of Appeals in this matter be
reversed, and that the matter be remanded to the Board for the
entry of an order that Appellant is not subject to any period of
disqualification from receiving benefits.

ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.

5o 0G5
GEORGE A. EPSTEIN
110 East Lexington Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(301) 539-3070
Attorneys for Defendant

11
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CERTIFICATE OF SERV%CE

I HEREBY CERTIFY on this _é;éf>day of August, 1990,
that a copy of the aforegoing Memorandum in Support of Appeal was
mailed, postage pre-paid, to Amy S. Scherr, Esquire, Assistant
Attorney General, 217 East Redwood Street, 11th Floor, Baltimore,
Maryland 21202, and to Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire, Semmes, Bowen

& Semmes, 250 West Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

L 0575

GEORGE A. EPSTEIN
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J. JOSEPH CURRAN, JR.

Attorney Generel

JUDSON P. GARRETT, JR.
DENNIS M. SWEENEY
Deputy Attorneys General

NORMAN E. PARKER, JR.*
Assiatant Attorney General
Counsel to the Department

LAILA K. ATALLAH
Assigtant Attorney Ganerai
Deputy Counsel to the Department

OFFICES OF
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AMY S. SCHERR*
BARBARA G. SWAIN
BARBARA CURNIN KOUNTZ
ELIZABETH S. ROESE
LYNN M. WEISKITTEL*
JAMES G. DAVIS
SHEILA McDONALD GILL
ILENE S. GARTEN

Assistant Attorneys General

217 E. Redwood Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

(301) 333-4813

STATE OF MARYLAND Fax: (01 820828
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

c/o George A. Epstein Bs
Rochlin & Settleman, P.A\ ‘%b N
110 East Lexington Street) . e
Baltimore, MD 21202 \.\' %’% -

3, Re: #90164037/CL115008

) e
Dear Ms. Poindexter: ‘\\r,

Enclosed is a copy of the administrative record before the
Board of Appeals in the above-captioned appeal. This record has

been filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court for Baltimore
City.

Maryland Rule B1l2 requires that you file with the Court a
Memorandum setting forth a concise statement of the issues raised
by your appeal and legal arguments in support of your position,
referencing the enclosed record. The rule provides a thirty (30)
day period for filing the Memorandum. The period begins when you
receive notification from the Clerk of the Court that the record
has been filed. A copy of the Memorandum you filed with the
Clerk of the Court must be sent to this office.

Please be further advised that unless a memorandum is filed
with the Court in accordance with Rule B12, the Board of Appeals
will file a Motion to Dismiss your appeal.

Sincerely,

Assistant Attorney General

AS:dw
Enclosures

cc: Saundra E. Banks, Clerk
Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire

P.S. - Clerk: Please file the original Administrative

Record attached hereto.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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Rule B12. Memoranda.

Within 30 days after being notified by the clerk of the filing of the record,
the appellant shall file a memorandum setting forth a concise statement of all
issues raised on appeal and argument on each issue, including citations of
legal authorities and references to pages of the transcript and exhibits relied
on. Within 30 days thereafter any other party desiring to be heard, including
the appropriate agency when entitled by law to be a party to the appeal, shall
file an answering memorandum in the same form. The appellant may file a
reply memorandum within 15 days after the filing of any answering memo-
randum. This Rule shall not apply to appeals from the Workmen’s Compensa-
tion Commission.

(Added Oct. 1, 1980, effective Jan. 1, 1981))
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VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER *  IN THE ( o

vs. *  CIRCUIT COURT % < 6,“
ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC. *  FOR t

and *  BALTIMORE CITY %
BOARD OF APPEALS *  #90164037/CL115008 - P
Department of Economic and ’ -
Employment Development *

RECORD BEFORE THE

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BOARD OF APPEALS




Maryland

. - vy
Departmentof Economic& .~ ™ Willan Donld Schasier
Cp »i,_»;.é" N, Governor
Employment Development .~ < -\ J. Randal Evans
. , ‘?\ Y Secretary
/S %
2, (\ ' Board of Appeals
’ ¢ O 1100 North Eutaw Street
%@,& @ ‘ {altimore, Maryland 21201
%‘u o Telephone: (301) 333-5033
e
o
>
VICKI L. JEFFEKSON POINDEXTER : RECORD BEFORE THE
— vs. : DEPARTMENT OF
- ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC. : ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT
and H DEVELOPMENT
BOARD OF APPEALS : APPEAL NO. 8908242
Department of Economic and
Employment Development
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the following is a true copy, to
the best of our knowledge, of all documents and papers, and
- transcript of all testimony taken in the matter, together with
S

. . . a M
findings of fact and decision therein, this 23 day

% , 1990.

STATE OF MARYLAND
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BY: “‘é%—) .

Paul G. Zimm an, Appeals Counsel
BOARD OF APPEALS
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STATE OF MARYLAND

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVEL
OFFICE OF UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE ﬁﬁbElVED

FACT FINDING REPORT JUL 20 1990
Date Conducted Q’/ , Q\ \_gal D{nresolved issue (H02) OFFICE OF THE

) ASSISTANT ATTDRNEYS GENFRAL
Claimant's Name DL/&—\) le\){ "IM)\) O Create and Resolve Issue (H03) _
Social Security Number /9» ‘ b - e? IO - / —5 éé[) O3 Redetermination/Corrected Determination (HOS)

Issue: Discharge or Suspension From Work

CLAIMANT'S STATEMENT

Claimant present? g S NO OO it ng how contacted, "
Name of employer: ) Fa A N v
FDW: J_D_Lﬁlﬁ LDW: __M Rate of Pay: ame of tmmedoateﬁ I ‘WLM%_Q,L___
Name and title of person who notified you of your discha ¥ O o . S:-QJI ) ) . . = N 1 )

g ? N A2l ATCAA LY CRO AL A AL ADNANNT QAL AAAN 4
Wi Wt reason were you iven o our discharge? m“” : w n‘—‘mmﬁ%
%"\m Ma‘ﬂ o A0 ek addNack Cack
ey fondX R ENW, A .mesm 'man ouX

Did ppu agree with this reason? YES[3 NO l?/f no, explalp: \ Pt \ y
LG4 SNS - N A% SR Aprnf s QYL =N AL DT AN AN, NS Y ..‘M e JX AT
T I

In relation to the reason for discharge, did you receive any!
How many?

verbal wamings? Yes 0O NO Date of most recent warning:

written wamings? Yes O NO B How many? ________ Date of most recent waming:

suspensions from work? YES S/ NO 2/ Howmany? ________ Date of most recent suspension:
Did you pratest your discharge? YE LY 0

Additional information: z

: N ean «
J@M— ETYSUONES O I V=T

' AN
...mmr msa'r- § A

Are you able, avaifable and actively seeking fuli-time work? 0, explain:

CLAIMANTS REBUTTAL: A/’g\ R0 CA Y
! N
U

| have read and hereby- affirm under penalties of perjury that the aforegoing information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Claimant's Signature /I/Ué/% «V 9:{(/1/// Lo lose N

DEED/OUI 221 (6BC) (Revised 7-87) (Side 1)

Ol



FACT FINDING REPORT )
EMPLOYER'S STATEMENT .

Name of employer/company: Employer present? YESO N0~
Separation notic)es(‘eoeived: - - 2070 Employer letter 0 Other./
LDW: -0 “%Z‘! Reason for separation from above: -

fonN

— 2y | ‘. —
Employer contacted by phone? YES 2 noa Tem \:SD 1 - M ] AN N
Name of company officer: Position/title: %QW Q W k%

Claimant present when telepho\’O\(cnnanon was received? YESD/ NOQ
Was the claimant discharged for a violation of written company policy? YES E( NGO |If yes, specify:

In relation to the reason for discharge, was the claimant:

wamed verbally? YES O NO E!/ ow many times? __________ Dates of wamings: ~
wamed in writing? YES O NO How many times? ________ Dates of wamings:
suspended fromwork?  YEE) 0, NO @ How many times Dates of suspensions: \
Additional informatign: , N SA o e > L ‘A‘ QA DAY . PWM o/
- (D /AN LR NI ~CHOR 2 'AAL"AM': O

R S0, bag

g Qo ..ammuaamm;wfqzw—aﬂr ,
EaB N Lidan. o _dan~det In'Io Vo et i € _\al) _"A[4 MMIO S0P
mmumg:a‘vﬁsmm 2 ke her Mee o
NS, o T [ | X

L 0nnd A AA.Q..._. § 200 0O »! () >
Q«c&b G2 IC-5 K7 . TG T2 BT X \f/ﬁ)

If the reason lor discharge was absenteeism o fateness: b Q_ i ! R U

Number of days absent: Dates:

Number of days late: Dates:

Was the company properly notified of the absences/lateness? YESO NOO ‘

Was medical centification provided if requested? YESO NOQ 1f no, explain: N ’)j\?\ ;

Were the absences/lateness authonized? YESO) NO O \)%Y

CJ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION \e
T N o ] e
A 3

BENEFIT DETERMINATION

w 26 9 /BB 10 ol TEIF

Sequence Number: O issue Code g_@] Program: @_’ Java: L_l

resosoncose: 45| L] | Penalty? R N—\J , Time Lapse: \_l _
—s 111 (% 1 F R I R — e
o [ODIEITLAOIOU | o [ vommsmmeee | L L L | |
swrose [ QSR ommes (O] s || v ||

Redet/Com. Det. Reason: L_,

Date Completed é / (=4 /W Claims Examiner:

L3 A
DEED/OUI 221 (8BC) (Revised 7-87) (Side 2) / 0 \
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Vicki L. Jefferson
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207
June 5, 1989

Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
100 Light Street ' ;
Baltimore, MD 21202 P

To whom it may concern:

I, Vicki L. Jefferson was told by your supervisor, Pam Sober on May 30, 1989
that I was terminated effective at 10:00 a.m. on-information received from
Sandy Vernago that I was talking while doing my work on May 26, 1989 to another
employee. I feel that I have been treated unfairly and unjust, also
discriminated against because of the action of these individuals.

It is my understanding that company policy does not restrict conversation in the
work place, it being necessary tools of communication process.

I was the only person given such harsh treatment, when others were involved in
conversation also.

The First Amendment give the right of free speech.
I was not given any documentation of termination or the opportunity to defend

myself. Therefore, if I don't hear from you in (5) five days from receipt of

this letter, I will assume the oral termination .is null and void and I will return
to work immediately.

Thanking you in advance for your response.
Sincerely yours,

Vicki L. Jefferson



Alexander & Alexander Inc.
00 Ligm Sree <+ - flexander
Baitimore, Maryland 21202

: exander

Teiephone 301 347-2800
TWX 710-234-1058

June 6, 1989

Ms., Vicki L. Jefferson
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207

Dear Ms. Jefferson:

We received your letter dated June 5, 1989 and wish to advise you of
the following: :

° The facts stated in your letter are not accurate.
° Do not return to this office, there is no position available for

you.
° Should you return you will be required to leave the building.

6aexander & Alexander
Jane L. Kramer .
Human Resources Manager

JLK/cg



 DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EM&

QFFICE OF UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -

STATE OF MARYLAND  PO:80OX {7153 > 'BALMI LAND 212
The claimant whose name js shown below has filed g r for

Please answer the questions below, sign and mall onh opy of t r

form is returned late. NOTE: The law provides -penalti

for false state

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

21£6-9€-135

MPLOVEE‘S INITIALS AND LAST NAME

é Ff RSCN

\}/

REASON FOR SEPARATION

D 1. LAYOFF (10 WEEKS OR LESS) “on EXPECTED mrs or Asrum

D 2 LACK OF WORK (99)

4. DISCHARGED (50)

8 SCHOOL VACATION {22) Does cimmant have § wittten. verbat -
o1 inphed undersianding that he/she will be returning 1o aubetantially
the same or & better position when school resumes? Yes

IFREASON i53.4.89

D 3 aunt (30)

[ 5 vacanion snut pown (28) sTART DATE
[ 7. Las08 Diseu

PLEASE EXPLAIN 1N DETAN. ON THE BAG
T MAY RESULT 1N RELIEF OF BENEFIT CHARGES, IF ALLOWED UNDER THE LAW

\ REQUEST FOR SEPARATION INFORMATION

- - .- o e

{ts. Our records indicate that the claimant worked for you.
by the due date. A penalty of $15 will be assessed if this

.’: .

RETURN TO LOCAL OFFICE

01-21- Y969

- EMPLOYER ACCQUNT ND. -

00570001*

- [EFFECTIVE DATE OF CLAIM

105428489

RAUN DATE

0é/a2/89

DUE DAjl 2/8 S

[CUAMANT § FIRGT DAY OF WORK
MO DAY .y YR -

X CLAIMANTS LAST DAY OF WORK

l°":|8“’i

NO:— D 8. OTHER

-OF THIS FORM ~

FOR ANY PERIOD SINCE THE LAST DAV WORKED, HAS THE CLAIMANT

RECEIVED, OR WILL HE/SHE RECEIVE:

s EE'!SION Oﬂ ANY OTHER REIIREMEN;F:EACY;:EMT?
S . s "

K ,wup Mg’
" oI THe owwmt co
i PRW!T WR‘NO AM X

3- PONUS OR SPECIAL PAVMENT Q

'mau’ra Dvss Duo Bl

DATE P.AID

FERRED Q- OF
FLAIM YO RAC

Y BE gHAR

GED HOR BENEFITS PAID.

APPUCABLE TO WAGE TRANSFER
YOUR FORMER EMPL Y HAS FILED A CLAIM FOR UI BENEFITS
iN ANOTH STAY Uje¥, WAGES ARE BEING TRANS-

NO JURlS'ﬂ)CTlON QVER THIS

OTE: Ifthe’ pa‘a(
differs subs
you may be requeasted to attenhnd
termination Hearing for the pu,
The decision rendered may res
benelits paid the claimant.

"\whi

mlormat
ually om that g

an by

Cif you! weo this notice

CLAIMANT 'S WEEKLY WAQE

57447

CLAIMANT 8 HOURLY RATE
,
$ » S

?v OF WORK? m YES DNO

IF NO.
ExPt xN:

TRADE NAME OF EMPLOYER

ENYER THE AMOUNT OF THE CLAIMANT ]
7NINOS FOR THE CALENDAR WEEK

Crt INCLUDES THE LAST DAY OF WORK § -
OTE: CALENDAR WEEK BEGlNS SUNDAY, ENDS SATURDAY

DID THE CLAIMQNT WORK ALL AVAILABLE NOI;?ING THE CALENDAR,WEEK WHIGH INCLUDES THE LA!T

Q4892

¥r

NﬁRI&kEST;LGCA Auﬁrlte

“Iht

4025 MORTIMER AVENUE

. A e e S PRIt S s

SIGNATURE
OF OFFICIAL

7 Zv//
S

[

D PANZ

"TITLE

_PAYROL{. HANAGER

7

TELEPHONE NO. f w’\ b 3 51 520

DATE

AYE7sAl

BALTIMOREy MD 21215

*SEE LOCAL OFFICE INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE
DEED/OUI 207 (Revised 8/688) (MABS) SIDE 1
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NOTICE TO APPEALS DIVISION OF LOWER APPEAL
SSN: 216 96 1356 DATE RECEIVED/TAKEN BY LD: 07/06/89 ENTRY DATE: 07/06/89
LO: 45 PROGRAM TYPE: 00 BYB: 05/28/89 SPECIALIST ID: 45557

DATE OF APPEAL: 07/06/89 APPEAL DEADLINE: 07/12/89 TIMELY APPEAL? Y
LATE APPEAL REASON:

APPELLANT: CLAIMANT MULTIPLE APPEALS? N TYPE OF APPEAL: INTRASTATE
ISSUE: DISCHARGED FROM EMPLOYMENT _ WBA: $191.00
COMMENTS:
CLAIMANT: VICKI L JEFFERSON (ﬂ%ﬁhdux%99> TELEPHONE: 301 521 2821
ADDRESS: 8408 MAYMEADOW COURT
BALTIMORE MD 21207 085212
EMPLOYER: ALEXANDER ALEXANDER INC TELEPHONE:

ADDRESS: HAMPTON PLAZA
300 E JOPPA RD
BALTIMORE MD 21204-0000

EAPPELLANT REPRESENTATIVE:
REPRESENTATIVE ADDRESS:
REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE:S

BENEFIT DETERMINATION

THE CLAIMAINT WAS DISCHARGED BY ALEXANDER AND ALEXANDER ON 5-30-894BECAUSE
OF INSUBORDINATION.

THE INFORMATION PRESENTED DOES NOT SHOW THAT THE CLAIMANT®S ACTIONS AMOUNTED
TQ GROSS MISCONDUCT. HOWEVERy THE CLAIMANT®'S ACTIONS DO CONSTITUTE MISCONDUCT
IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 6(C) OF THE
MARYLAND UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE LAWe.

( ) BENEFITS ARE ALLOWED.
(X) BENEFITS ARE DENIED WEEK BEGINNING 05/28/89 AND FOR THE 04 WEEKS ENDING

07/01/89

( ) BENEFITS ARE DENIED WEEK BEGINNING AND UNTIL THE CLAIMANT BECOMES
REEMPLOYED AND EARNS AT LEAST TEN (10) TIMES HIS/HER WBA

( ) BENEFITS ARE DENIED WEEK FROM T0

( ) BENEFITS ARE DENIED WEEK BEGINNING UNTIL MEETING REQUIREMENTS QOF
THE LAW.

( ) AS A RESULT OF THIS DETERMINATIONy THE CLAIMANT IS FOUND TO HAVE RECEIVED
BENEFITS FOR WHICH HE/SHE WAS INELIGIBLE. THIS CREATES AN OVERPAYMENT o
} TOTALLING WHICH MUST BE REPAID. ﬁ§:>

iDET/UIA 941 (ISSUED 1/86) MABS
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STATE OF MARYLAND
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION

REQUEST FOR APPEAL HEARING
| wish to appeal the determination dated KO 27 Yﬁ written under section Aﬁ\

. [ B
of the law because < O(,u@a,?/z 08 o A A /MMMA%A&Z,_M«J

Reason, if iate appeal:

| unde/§tand that | must continue to file claims for each week that | am unemployed pe/?g’(he outcome of my appeal.

(AL X Q{ﬁﬁ&"?@t\/\) FH1b-96 /3\<Is —
L), 7/6, /ﬁ/{ _

REQUEST FOR LOWER APPEAL (101)

LD_QMLQ_' gi@ IZB SE (Q Name Check M@E
New Address | | | | Illllll S O O O
IIIHHIIIIIIIHIHII sITAlTEl HZ%)ICOIDEIH!II

Date of Appeal r’| —) d/ / }' (g\/ ? Late Appeal? M

Late Appeal Reason

Type of Appeal Z Appellant Code { Resolution Code LQEP
Sequence Number ( z ’j Mulitiple Appeals? W

Comments

Date appeal forwarded to Appeals Division L l l | l | |

AppellantRepresentative /| | | | | | [ [ | [ L[ [ {0 VPP PPty

Representative Adaress/ (| | | | | | | | | [ | [ |11 [ 111 111]
Ly Ly lHlZaIPJCODEHH'l

Representative Phone || | | | | | L1 | ||

TYPE OF APPEAL CODES
1 Intrastate

2 Liable State

3 Agent State

DET/UIA 222-C (Revised 1/88) (MABS)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

\EL\
Y

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant's Name ——QW Empioyer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No. -
yICKTE L. ““%M\V al =X AMD:R ALEYANDER IMT. 7114789  RGDE242 21696115
Local Office No. TAS

Appellant: CLAINAMT

A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on

HEARING LOCATION

a} i L\{ 'y \. C Eq ‘; ﬂt( 9: 3{ A M. F}‘I (Ficaee be co tune:
JULY, (YUENTY FIFTHY 19F7

NCRYHUEST URA-MPLOYVFENT (FFICHE Hearing Examiner

4C25 NMOFTIMER AVIKUE (NEAFR
NCRTHERMA FKWY. & REISTIESTONND

BALYINORE, *D 21015
~ :

Malf To:
VICKI L. JEFFEKS N
B4OE MAYMEALOW COLRY
SALTIMOFE, PD 21207
L

Issue:

DEED/OUVAD 370 (Rev. 12/88)

SECTICN 6 [&8LE%L)

)
A

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT WAL SUSPENE D (R DISCHEREST FOF rISCONTULIS
MEAMNING OF SECTION 6(r) or €(1)

JULY-LYNP (D3I DENETRG

NOTICE TO PARTIES M you have already received benelits. a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearing Examiner. !f this occurs.
you may be required 10 pay back some or all of the benefits received

_—I THIS HEARING IS THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUTE RIGHT TO PRESENT EVIDENCE
THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY

AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.

Whether the claimant 1s able, avadable and actively seeking work within the meaning of Section 4(¢) of the Law 1s always an 1ssue that may be ruled on
by the Heaning Exannner

See the other side of this notice for important information.

PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

-

O SROSS MISCOMNDLCT, WITHIMN THE
GF THE LA%.  (SECTTICN HC(ARY MAY ALSO AFPLY. SET OTFHEn SINDE F 'k




the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimors, Maryland 21201,

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not broughtinto the hearing by the parties. The oniy exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Aiso, the Hearing Examiner will rute on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing
concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if'it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee.
but attorneys renresenting a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or docuraents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working day3s before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
inciude a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION {F THE ANSWER 1S YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant vol ily quit his employment, From a 5 week disgualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification*
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 weed
misconduct? disqualification
8(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

*A total disqualification lasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penaities under Sections 6(a), (b), (c) or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disquatification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

if you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
teast three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer wili grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whethes or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contacting tne Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing

INQUIRIES
For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of

DEED/QUVAD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
QUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name
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INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. |f you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawai by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop ail of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner’s determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing
concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents wiil not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
inctude a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER 1S YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant voluntarily quit his employ , From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification®
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualification
6(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up 1o a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification*

*A totat disqualification tasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at teast ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penaities under Sections 6(a). (b), (c) or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federa}
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

i you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. !f you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing.
INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Qfticer at 332-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A ot the Annotated Code ot Maryland and Section 24.02.06 ot
the Code of Maryland Agency Reguiations.

DEED/QUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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NOTE

The cassette containing the testimony adduced before

the Hearing Examiner on July 25, 1889 has been lost.
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MEMORANDUM
April 6, 1989
TO: Vicki Jefferson

FROM: Pam Sober
Manager, Word Processing

RE: Your Letter - Undated

I would 1ike to respond to your letter addressed to "Ladies, Personnel
Department and my Immediate Supervisors, Ms. Pam Sober, Ms. Sandy
Vernago and Ms. Rita Johnson". i

First of all, A&A did not become aware of your medical condition until
December 11, 1987 when you suffered a diabetic coma.

" Second, Jane Kramer and I met with you to-discuss possible changes

that_would accommodate your illness while minimizing the disruption to
the work place caused by your frequent. and unpredictable tardiness and
absences. For example, we offered to change your shift presently at
7:00 a.m, - 2:30 p.m. to 8:45 a.m. - 4:45 p.m. We hoped that this
change would minimize the disruption to the office caused by you not -
showing-up for work until“after 9:00 a.m. As you know, we rely on the
people who_have chosen to come to work at 7:00 a.m. in that it permits
considerable.work to be performed before the normal work day begins at
8:45 a.m. You rejected our offer stating that you needed your fiance
to-wake you up in the morning before he left for work and that a later
reporting time for you would not accommodate that arrangement.

The next issue that we addressed is your request that we continue to
pay you for sick days in excess of the eight (8) paid sick days
allowed annually for each employee. We cannot grant your request as
we must treat all of our employees the same. Furthermore, we told you
that A&A does have a medical disability program for which you may

qualify. To this end, I have attached a copy of that policy and a
request form.

Patti Klosek and I gave your doctor a call this morning (copy of
release attached) to find out if he had any ideas of reasonable accom-
modations we could make for you. Dr. Khouzami told us that once you
have passed 14 weeks of your pregnancy, these diabetic comas should
not happen anymore. On Monday, when you had to be taken to the hospi-
tal by the paramedics, you were already past 14 weeks. Dr. Khouzami
told us that he has explained to you that "missing your meals by as
1ittle as a half-hour can cause these reactions. Vicki told me I
don't have time to eat when I'm supposed to." I have told you on
numerous occasions that you can eat at any time while you are working
at your desk. Dr. Khouzami told us "she's missed many appointments,

APEALS JIVISION

t Exhibit NO. s
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MEMORANDUM

T0: Vicki Jefferson
RE: Your Letter - Undated

and I've told her that she can't miss anymore. She told me she can't
get a ride to my office in the evenings." Vicki, you get off work at
2:30 p.m. and the doctor told us that he has office hours one night a
week until 6:00 p.m. He also told us that at 32 weeks of your
pregnancy, you will have to come once a week in the morning for a

stress test and other tests. Since we know that you will be coming to -

work late for these appointments at 32 .weeks, we will not allow you to
come in late or leave early for your regular doctor appointments
before this time. Dr. Khouzami said, "I've talked to Vicki many times
the and the hottom line is Vicki wants to do what Vicki wants to do.

I don't have any other suggestions for you to accommodate Vicki."

Please -advise us of any other reasonable efforts we may make to accom-
modate your illness. However, please remember that any such accom-
modation must enable the word processing unit to operate with a
minimum of disruption. To this end, our employees are expected to
report to work on time; and continued tardiness or absences will
result in termination.

Tnuslo. I8 Yot Yol Sothns 4ol

Attachment

gdexander

exander
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July 20, 1989

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Gregory Powell, do certify the following to be a true and accurate
account, to the best of my knowledge, of events pertaining to an
incident between Vicki Jefferson and Sandy Vernago on May 26, 1989.

On May 26, 1989, somewhere between 10:00 and 11:00 A.M. Vicki was
standing at my desk talking to me when Sandy came around to my desk
and asked Vicki if she could do some work. Vicki said, "Yes, I can"
and Sandy asked Vicki to do some work then. Vicki asked Sandy how she
could tell Vicki to get back to work when everyone else on the other
side of the room was taiking and not working either. Sandy told Vicki
not to worry about everybody else and _then asked Vicki if she would
like to continue this discussion in her office.* Vicki said "No, I
would not". Vicki then went back to her desk and started working
Sandy went into her office and then came back out and asked Vicki to
come into her office. Vicki got up from her desk and went in Sandy's
office and Sandy closed the door. _Vicki came out later and went back
to work and Sandy went back to whatever she was doing. Everything
seemed to get back to normal, so I thought. - .

* Sandy's office is actually Pam Sober's (Department Manager) office
which Sandy was using-since Pam was "off that day,

PPEALS uw:szouv/
. Exhibit No.

Foprldentification Qnly
_%vidence p. _L of _/
Gregory Powell
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William Donald Schaefer

26 Maryland s

0 North Eutaw Street
tof Emnormc& 0 e e Maryland

21201
Employment Development (301) 333504
~— DECISION —
Date: Mailed: 8/4/89
Claimant Vickie L. Jefferson (Poindextestion No. 8908242
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207 S8 No: - 216-96-1356
LO. No.:
Empioyer Alexander & Alexander, Inc. 045
Hampton Plaza Appetiant
300 E. Joppa Road .Claimant

Baltimore, MD 21204

Wwhether the claimant was discharged for misconduct connected
Issue: with the work, within the meaning of Section 6(c) of the Law.

— NOTICE OF RIGHT OF FURTHER APPEAL —

ANY INTERESTED PARTY TO THIS DECISION MAY RECUEST A FURTHER APPEAL AND SUCH APPEAL MAY BE FILED ! aNY
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY OFFICE. OR WITH THE APPEALS DIVISION. ROOM 818, 1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET. BAL/. .1 RE.
MARYLAND 21201, EITHER IN PERSON OR BY MAIL

THE PERIOD FOR FILING A PETITION FCR REVIEW EXPIRES AT MIDNIGHT ON August 21, 1989
— APPEARANCES —
FOR THE CLAIMANT FOR THE EMPLOYER:
Claimant - Present Rita Johnson,
George A. Epstein, Esquire Sr. Human Resources

Representative; and
Pamela Sober,
Manager of Word

Processing
FINDINGS OF FACT

The claimant's first day of work was October 5, 1987 and her
last day was May 30, 1989. She worked full-time as a word
processing operator at the rate of $1,244.60 per month.

Presently, the claimant is not working. /29

On May 26, 1989, the claimant was observed by her supervisor,
Ms. Sandy Vernago, talking with a co-worker, Mr. Gregory Powell.
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Finally, Ms. Vernago asked the claimant 1if she could do her
work, and the claimant responded that she could. The claimant,
however, asked her supervisor why she was being singled out when
others in the area were also talking and not in hurry to
complete their duties. At that point, Ms. Vernago told the
claimant that if she wanted to continue the discussion that they
could do so, in her office, in private. The claimant declined
and went back to her desk and proceeded to perform her job
duties. Ms. Vernago, also, went into her office. Shortly
thereafter, however, she came back and went over to the claimant
and demanded that the claimant accompany her into the office.
At that point, the credible evidence indicates that the claimant
realized that she was no longer being given an option, but was
being commanded to report to a counseling session. She followed
Ms. Vernago and in private the incident was discussed between
the two women. Afterwards, the claimant came out and went back
to work and continued to work the rest of the day.

on May 30, the employer decided that the incident of May 26,
amounted to insubordination and discharged the c¢laimant on
account of it.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The word "insubordination," means that a direct order or command
given by an employer was not complied with by an employee. In
the present case, the facts as revealed at the hearing will not
rise to the level of insubordination. The claimant, initially,
was invited to attend a session in private with her supervisor,
as opposed to being commanded to do so. Upon reflection, the
employer decided to demand or order the claimant's presence in a
private meeting, and made that clear to the claimant, who
thereupon followed the order and went into the meeting.

Therefore, no insubordination has occurred in the present case.

Article 95A, Section 6(b) provides for a disgqualification from
benefits where an employee is discharged for actions which
constitute (1) a deliberate and willful disregard of standards
which the employer has a right to expect or (2) a series of
violations of employment rules which demonstrate a regular and
wanton disregard of the employee's obligations to the employer.
The preponderance of the credible evidence in the instant case
will support a conclusion that the claimant's actions do not

rise to the level of gross misconduct within the meaning of
the Statute.
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Article 95A, Section 6(c) provides for disqualification from
benefits where a <claimant 1is discharged for actions which
constitute a transgression of some established rule or policy of
the employer, a forbidden act, a dereliction of duty or a course
of wrongful conduct committed within the scope of the
employer's premises. The preponderance of the credible evidence
in the instant case will support a conclusion that the
claimant's actions do not rise to the level of misconduct within
the meaning of the Statute.

DECISION

It is held that the claimant was discharged, but not for gross
misconduct or misconduct connected with the work, within the
meaning of Section 6(b) or 6(c) of the Maryland Unemployment
Insurance Law. No disqualification is imposed based upon the

claimant's separation from her employment with Alexander &
Alexander, Inc.

The claimant may contact the local office concerning the other
eligibility requirements of the Law.

The determination of the Claims Examiner below 1s hereby
reversed.

udy-ynn#oldenberg
Hearing Examiner

A

Date of Hearing: 7/25/89
rch/Specialist ID: 45557
Cassette Number: 6352, 6353
Copies mailed on 8/4/89 to:
Claimant
Employver
Unemployment Insurance - Northwest (MABS)

Rochlin & Settleman, P.A.

c/o: George A. Epstein, Attorney-at-Law
110 East Lexington Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21202




Baltimore, Maryiang 21202 exander

Talephone 301 547-2800
TWX 710-234-1059

Alexander & Alexander inc.
100 Lignt Street ﬁexander

August 18, 1989

Maryland Department of Economic &
Employment Development

1100 N. Eutaw Street

Room 515 - Appeals

Baltimore, MD 21201

RE: Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) - Claimant
Alexander & Alexander Inc. - Employer

To Whom It May Concern:

Per my conversation with Mr. Whitman, Alexander & Alexander Inc.
wishes to further appeal the claim based on further evidence. A for-

mal letter will be mailed to your office within the next couple of
days.

Please note for your file that all further correspondence relating to
the Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) case should be mailed to:

Mr. Michael Gallagher
Alexander & Alexander Inc.
Legal Department

10451 Mi11 Run Circle
Owings Mills, MD 21117

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, )

. ,\,f\ 1 ~
7@% N PEEE (
Rita Johnsow

Sr. H.R. Representative »(p

RJ/rd
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Alexander & Alexander Inc.

Alexander & Aiexander Buiiding exander
10451 Mill Run Circle exander

Owings Mills. Maryland 21117 0
Teiepnone 301 363-5000 Nﬁ)
Telecopy 301-363-5316

Wats. 1-800-638-4780 C‘(‘

Writer's Direct Dial: 301-363- 52 39 , ‘12‘ Office of the General Counsel

August 21, 1989

PR

Board of Appeals

Department of Economic & Employment Development
Room 515, Appeals Division

1100 North Eutaw Street

Baltimore, MD 21201

RE: Claim of vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter)
Decision No.: 8908242

Dear Sir/Madam:

On August 18, 1989, Alexander & Alexander Inc. ("A&A") filed
its notice of appeal in the matter referenced above. This
letter explains the basis for A&A's appeal.

The decision by Hearing Examiner Judy-Lynn Goldenberg ("the
decision") should be reversed because it failed to consider all
the evidence and its conclusions are inconsistent with the
record. Specifically, the decision is in error because it
concludes that the claimant "was invited to attend a session in
private with her supervisor, as opposed to being commanded to
do so. Upon reflection, the employer decided to demand or
order the claimant's presence in a private meeting, and made
that clear to the claimant, who thereupon followed the order
and went into the meeting." See decision at p.2. For the
following reasons, this conclusion is clearly erroneous.

Pamela Sober, Manager of the Word Processing Department,
testified that the claimant had engaged in a series of
insubordinate acts on May 26, 1989. The first series of
insubordinate acts occurred when the claimant continued to talk
to a co-worker after repeated instructions to cease such
misconduct. See attachments 2 and 3. At one point, the
claimant responded to her supervisor that "maybe I don't feel
like going back to work." See attachment 4. Following this
insubordinate conduct, the supervisor then directed the
claimant to enter a private office to discuss this situation.
Consistent with the earlier events, the supervisor had to

instruct the claimant a second time to go to the office. See
attachments 2, 3, and 4.

7



0

M

August 21, 1989
Page 2

The decision’s only conclusion is that the claimant had been
"invited to attend a session in private with her supervisor,
as opposed to being commanded to so do." This conclusion is
clearly erroneous. The claimant had engaged in a pattern of
insubordinate action the entire day. Under these
circumstances, the claimant’s allegation that she thought the
supervisor’s instruction to be a mere "invitation" is just not
credible. At best, the claimant’s allegation demonstrates the
tact and perseverance of her supervisor in what was clearly a
difficult and frustrating situation. Moreover, the decision is
erroneous because it fails to consider the previous
insubordinate acts on that day. Finally, the decision
erroneously infers some improper meaning to the fact that the
insubordination occurred on May 26th, but the termination
occurred on May 30th. The reason for this delay was that May
26th was a Friday, and the office was closed for the week-end
as well as Monday, May 29th, due to Memorial Day. Accordingly,
May 30th was the first opportunity to act upon the
insubordination. Based upon the foregoing the decision should

be reversed with a finding that the claimant had engaged in
insubordination.

Please note that the employer’s address as listed in the
decision is erroneous. The proper address is contained in this
document’s letterhead. Because the decision was mailed to the
incorrect address, it was not received by A&A until August 17,
1989. Since the appeal had to be filed by August 21, 1989, and
the authors of attachments 2, 3 and 4 were not readily
available, their statements are currently not in affidavit

form. This appeal will be supplemented immediately by their
affidavits.

If you have any questions or need additional information,
please contact me.

Very truly yours,

Michael G. Gallagher
Attorney

MG/lar
Attachments

cc: Jane Kramer
George A. Epstein, Esq. (claimant’s counsel)
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Alsxander & Alexander inc.

10:3‘Lxgnt Sirset ) exander
Baltimore, Maryland 2120

e omone 30+ 5472800 exander

TWX 710-234-1059

August 18, 1989

Maryland Department of Economic &
Employment Development

1100 N. Eutaw Street

Room 515 - Appeals

Baltimore, MO 21201

RE: Vicki L, Jefferson (Poindexter) - Claimant
Alexander & Alexander Inc. - Employer

To Whom It May Concern:

Per my conversation with Mr, Whitman, Alexander & Alexander Inc.
wishes to further appeal the claim based on further evidence. A for-
mal letter will be mailed to your office within the next couple of
days.

Please note for your file that all further correspondence relating to
the Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) case should be mailed to:

Mr. Michael Gallagher
Alexander & Alexander Inc.
‘Legal Department

10451 Mi11 Run Circle
Owings Mills, MD 21117

Should you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me,
Sincerely,

L@a@ Q%%’/O

Rita Johnso®
Sr. H.R. Representative

RJ/rd
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On May 26, 1989 I overheard a conversation between Vicki Jefferson
and Sandy Vernago which Sandy, over a period of 2 hours, repeatedly
asked Vicki and Gregg Powell to stop talking and start working. The
first time Sandy asked in a very professional manner. After a % hour
or so, Sandy again came over and asked them to get to work which
neither one paid attention to her. The third time Sandy came over and
asked Vicki if she had planned on working at all that day and Vicki's
reply was, "Don't worry what I'm doing", at which time Sandy told
Vicki that she wanted to talk to her in Pam's office. Vicki told her
she didn't feel like discussing it. Sandy said that she felt a
discussion was necessary, but Vicki refused a second time. The third

time Sandy very loudly told her to get into Pam's office immediately,
at which time Vicki went in.

I heard this conversation very clearly because I sit right on the
other side of the partition where all of this took place. From what I
could hear, Sandy handled the situation in a very professional manner
and Vicki responded in a very rude, disrespectful manner.

Christina Eder






On Friday, May 26, 1989, Vicki Jefferson and Gregg Powell

had been talking on and off for about two hours. Around 11:00
I overheard Sandy ask Vicki if she was going to work today, she
said, "maybe, if I feel like it".

Sandy said something about they had been talking all morning,
and Vicki replied with "don't worry about what I do". At

that time, I think Gregg tried to difuse the situation by
telling Vicki that maybe she should go sit down. There were
several printers running at this time and I didn't hear what

was said until Sandy requested that Vicki step into Pam's office
with her. She said she didn't want to. The next thing I heard
was Sandy Toudly asking Vicki to go into Pam's office with her;
which she did.
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MEMORANDUM
May 30, 1989

T0: FILE

FROM: Sandy Vernagé%g:h/ \\)Slxva\Ck
WP Supervis EES:D

RE: May 26, 1989 - Vicki Jefferson

On Friday morning I asked Vicki for a doctor's note because she had
been out for two days due to a car accident in which she passed out
and totaled her car (on Thursday she stated she would bring one in).
Her reply was that she didn't have it with her. I called Rita Johnson
in Personnel to ask her if I was right to ask this of her. She told
me to tell Vicki to make sure she brought the note in on Tuesday
(Monday was a holiday).

I noticed from approximately 8:45 a.m. to 10:35 a.m. that Vicki was on
and off the phone and away from her desk a lot. Around 10:35 a.m,
Vicki was at Gregg's desk and I asked her if she could possibly go
back to work. At that time she just looked at me and I asked her if
she was on break. Vicki said "yes and no". I then asked her again
and she said "maybe I don't feel 1ike going back to work". Vicki then
said "how can you approach me when everyone else is talking, including
you?" I then stated that it was not her concern. During this time,
Gregg motioned for Vicki to drop it and go back to her desk. I asked
Vicki to come into Pam's office so we could discuss the problem.

I asked Vicki again (second time) to come into Pam's office. She said
"no, I don't want to". I then said "I am tired of this" and at that
time (third time) I said, "come into Pam's office now!". We proceeded
into Pam's office. I told Vicki that I was her Supervisor and that I
had let the problem go on for what I thought was an extreme amount of
time. She questioned my job and said "you are being unfair to me". I
said "I treat everyone fairly in this department”. She also stated
that she knew everything that went on in this department and that was
how she arrived at the fact that I was treating her unfairly. 1 told
Vicki that I am not at liberty to discuss any problems with anyone
that arise in this department and that she didn't know everything that
went on (I was referring to the reason others may have been in
discussion). I stated "if you have a problem with me then you can go
to my Manager, Pam Sober and we can discuss the problem." Vicki then
said “"there is no problem". I told her that she should stop worrying
about others and just worry about herseif.

During this discussion, Vicki said "I don't want Pam calling

me into her office on Tuesday to discuss this, because I don't feel
1ike talking about it". I then informed Vicki it was my respon-
sibility to inform Pam of the problem and that if she was called into
Pam's office on Tuesday she would have to deal with the problem then.

~4 'y
exander 0/2/

exander
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MEMORANDUM

May 30, 1989

T0: FILE

RE: May 26, 1989 - Vicki Jefferson
Page Two

Vicki also told me during this dicussion that she had a dr's. appt.

on Tuesday at 2:00 p.m., which meant that she would have to leave at
1:00 p.m. The week before she informed me that she had a dr's. appt.
on Wednesday at the same time and she would have to leave at the same
time as Tuesday. Vicki was told that she was supposed to make all her
appointments in the evening. Her doctor had previously informed Pam
Sober that Vicki could make appointments in the evening.

exander
exander
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Alexander & Alexander Inc.

Alexander & Alexander Building exander
10451 Mill Run C: d
Owings fl/\|l&59?\/1ar;c1§m 21117 exan er

Telephone 301 363-5000
Telecopy 301-363-5316
‘Wats: 1-800-638-4780

Writer's Direct Dial: 301-363- 5239 Office of the General Counsel

Board of Appeals

Department of Economic & Employment Development
Room 515, Appeals Division

1100 North Eutaw Street

Baltimore, MD 21201

RE: Claim of Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter)
Decision No.: 8908242

Dear Sir/Madam:

Pursuant to my August 21, 1989 letter, enclosed please find
affidavits from Christine Oliver, Christine Eder and Sandy

Vernago for your consideration in the matter referenced above.

Very truly yours,

i L —

Michael G. Gallagher

RECEIVED
MG/lar

Enclosure NS 30 1989

cc: George Epstein (Claimant's counsel)

iy
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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

*

In the Matter of
*

Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
*
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * %* *
AFFIDAVIT

CHRISTINE OLIVER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have
personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On Friday, May 26, 1989, Vicki Jefferson and Gregg
Powell had been talking on and off for about two hours. Around
11:00 I overheard Sandy ask Vicki if she was going to work
today, she said, "maybe, if I feel like it".

3. Sandy said something about they had been talking all
morning, and Vicki replied with "don’t worry about what I do".
At that time, I think Gregg tried to defuse the situation by
telling Vicki that maybe she should go sit down. There were
several printers running at this time and I didn’t hear what
was said until Sandy requested that Vicki step into Pam’s
office with her. She said she didn’t want to. The next thing
I heard was Sandy loudly asking Vicki to go into Pam’s office

with her; which she did.

]T\IEEEZP 117' L ?»:/’
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Sworn to before me thiSm?ﬁaL day of August 1989.

My commission expires:

NOTARY PUBLIC” ~

//. R /' Z p
WLV VYA AR )(/';{(/c//,

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 199G -

o



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

*

In the Matter of
*

Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
%*
* * * * * * * * * %* * % * * * *
AFFIDAVIT

CHRISTINE EDER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have
personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On May 26, 1989 I overheard a conversation between
Vicki Jefferson and Sandy Vernago in which Sandy, over a period
of 2 hours, repeatedly asked Vicki and Gregg Powell to stop
talking and start working. The fist time Sandy asked in a very
professional manner. After a 1/2 hour or so, Sandy again came
over and asked them to get to work which neither one paid
attention to her. The third time Sandy came over and asked
Vicki if she had planned on working at all that day and Vicki’s
reply was "Don’t worry what I’m doing", at which time Sandy
told Vicki that she wanted to talk to her in Pam’s office.
Vicki told her she didn’t feel like discussing it. Sandy said
that she felt a discussion was necessary, but Vicki refused a

second time. The third time Sandy very loudly told her to get

into Pa 5\@ immediately, at which time Vicki went in.
AR
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3. I heard this conversation very clearly because I sit
right on the other side of the partition where all of this took
place. From what I could hear, Sandy handled the situation in
a very professional manner and Vicki responded in a very rude,

disrespectful manner.

-
K:ZanifL/ Cf;ézc_,z

CHRISTINE EDER

Sworn to before me thi5x39ft day of August 1989.

My commission expires:
K

A Y

T leciss o b apte
NOTARY PUBLIC J d

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1990
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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

*
In the Matter of
*

Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
*
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
AFFIDAVIT

SANDY VERNAGO, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have
personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On May 30, 1989 I drafted a memorandum to the file
recording my recollection of a series of incidents with Vicki
Jefferson. A copy of that memorandum is enclosed as attachment

1.

3. I have reviewed the memorandum and declare that it is

accurate and truthful.

1 / \

A i
v CLin O/Lf ‘ L«' AN ®)
‘SANDY VERNAGO {

Sworn to before me this¢9§%ﬁ day of August 1989.

My commission expires:

RECEIVED MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1990
NG 30 1888
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER
Governor

STATE OF MARYLAND
BOARD OF APPEALS - ROOM 515
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

—— m—

Claimant's Name

C€KI L. JEFFERSCN

333-5032
NOTICE OF APPEAL
Employer's Name Date Appeal No. SS No.
ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC. 03730/89 3908242 216-56-1354

e ———

EMFLOYER
Appellant:

TheBoard of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide \emsmiw the case on the record already established, or it may grant a hearing. You

will be notified in the future of the Board’s action.

The Board’s action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. If the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, modified or reversed.
If the Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board's action. If this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits

received.

ftis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeals notified of their current address. Please write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.

[ VICKI L. JEFFERSON

Mait To: 2408 MAYMEADOW C OURT
SBALTIMORE, MD 21207

-

CorleRY*EX ANDER & ALEXANDER INC.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT
ATTN: MR. MICHAEL GALLAGHER

10451 MILL RUN CIRCLE
OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117

DEED/OUI/AD 371 C (Rev. 2/87)

045

1 PAUL G. ZIMMERMANN
COUNSEL
_
SEORGE A. EPSTEIN, ESGUIRE ALEXANDER & ALLCXANDER INC.
RCCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A. ATTN: RITA JOHNSON,SR H.R. aeq
110 SAST LEXINGTOK STREET 100 LIGHT STREET
BALTIMORE, MD 21202 BALTIMORE, MD 21202




DEED/OUVI/AD 371 C (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER
Governor

STATE OF MARYLAND
BOARD OF APPEALS - ROOM 515
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5032

NOTICE OF APPEAL

-Claimant‘s Name = Employer's Name Date Appeal No. SS No.
VICKI Lo JEFFERSON SLEXAADIR % ALFYXARNDI R JNC. CaLi0rEQ EQOR24L Y 216=¥48=131n
EMFLCYCR (65
Appellant:

The Board of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide semswiowethe case on the record already established, or it may grant a hearing. You

will be notified in the future of the Board's action.

The Board’s action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. If the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, modified or reversed.
If the Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board's action. If this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits

received.

Itis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeals notified of their current address. Please write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baitimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.

i [ ALEXANDE: & AL-XAND:® INC. | EAUL Go. ZIMME2MANN
o LEGAL OEPARTHMUNT e
ATTN: PNR. MICHA-L GALLAGHCER
10451 MILL RUN CIRCLE
OWINGS FILLS, 4D 21117
L _
Copeyf PR L. JcFFERSON GEONGE &. EPSTEIN, TSGUIRS AL=XANDER & ALEXANDAR INC.
8408 MAYMEADOW COURT RCCHLIN 2 SETTLEMAN, FaA. ATTN: RITA JOHNSON,SR H.R.
BALTIMORE, MD 21207 110 EAST LSXINGTON STROIT 100 LIGHT STREET

il

BALTIKORE, MD 21202 TALTIMCRE, MD 21202

RE




DEED/OUI/AD 371 C (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER
Governor

STATE OF MARYLAND
BOARD OF APPEALS - ROOM 515
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5032

NOTICE OF APPEAL

-aaimant's‘Name Employer's Name Date Appeal No. SS No.
AL EXANDET 4 AL XANDE: I.:0l. CP1 0FE9 BODE24. 21€~85=1%4n

VICKI L. JEFFERSCN

EMPLOYER
Appeilant:

AN A
[

The Board of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide 4messimm the case on the record already established, or it may granta hearing. You

will be notified in the future of the Board's action.

The Board’s action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. If the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, modified or reversed.
if the Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board’s action. If this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or ali of the benefits

received.

Itis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeais notified of their current address. Please write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.

[ GEORGE A. EPSTEIN, FSQUIR:
ROCHLIN & SETTL: MAN, Pu.A.
110 EAST LEXINGTON STREFT
BALTIMORE, FD 21207

Mail To:

L

CoPFERI" L. J=eFERTON
8405 MAYMEADOW COURT
SBALTIMOR:, MD 21207

O
§>

-

ALZXANDIR & ALEXANDE! INC.
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

ATTN: MR. MICHA:L CGALLAGHER

10451 MILL RUM CIKCLS
CWwINGS MILLS, MDD 21117

FAUL G. ZTIMMZaMANN

COUNSEL

ALEXANDER & ALCXANDER InNC.
ATTN: RITA JCOHNSON,SR H.R. RE!
100 LIGHT STREET

BALTIMCRE, MDD 21207
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
BOARD OF APPEALS - ROOM 515

1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER 333-5032
Governor NOTICE OF APPEAL
Claimant’'s Name R - Employer's Name Date Appeal No. SS No.
ICKI L. JEFFERSON AL TXANDER & ALCXANDER THC. O~F3CIR9 2QUA242 e1e-55-1356

—

EMPLOYER
Appellant:

043

The Board of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide \ammmiamthe case on the record already established, or it may grant a hearing. You

will be notified in the future of the Board’s action.

The Board's action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. If the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, modified or reversed.

If the Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board's action. If this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits
received.
Itis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeals notified of their current address. Please write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.

[ ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC. | FAUL G« ZIMMERMANN

Maii To:

ATTA: RITA JOHNSON,SR HuR. KEP e
100 LIGHT STREET
BALTIMORE, MD 21202
L _
Copiey MR I L. JEEFERSON AL SXANDER B ALEXANDER INC. GEORGE A. EPSTEIN, ESQUIAE

LESAL SEPARTMENY

ATTN: MRa MICHASL GALLAGHER
10451 MILL RUM CIRCLC

OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117

B408 MAYMEADOW COURT
BALTIMORE, MD 21207

ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, PaA.
T1C EAST LEXINGTON STREFTY

EALTIMGCRE, MD 21202
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Departmentof Eoonomlc &
Employment Development

CLAIMANT: Vicki Jefferson
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207

EMPLOYER: Alexander & Alexander,
Legal Dept.

ATTN: Michael Gallagher
10451 Mill Run Circle

Owings Mills, MD 21117

Inc.

William Donald Schaefer
Governor

J. Randall Evans
Secretary

Board of Appeals
1100 North Eutaw Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

DATE: November
Tﬁepﬁo (331) 333-5033
APPEAL NO.: 8908242
S. S. NO.: 216-96-1356
L.0. NO.: 45
APPELLANT: EMPLOYER

REMAND ORDER

This case is remanded for
Appeals is unable to review this
tape of the hearing is m1ss1ng.

a de novo hearing.

The Board of

case due to the fact that a

nre. /- U oTE

Assoc1ate Member

4@// Voo

D:H
kmb
COPIES MAILED TO:

CLAIMANT

EMPLOYER

George A. Epstein, Esquire

110 E. Lexington Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
ATTN: Rita Johnson, Sr. HR Rep.
100 Light Street

Baltimore, MD 21202

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - NORTHWEST

sSsociate Member



DEED/OUVAD 370 (Rev. 12/88)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant's Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No SS No
VICKI JEFFIRS0ON AL ZXANDER %2 ALEXANDER INC. 11729789 890:74 Bl et
Appellant EMPLOYER Local Office No. "‘"5
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on DECEMn s 12 1989 at 11:23C Awm =57 3 b ¢l e
{
”EAR'N%'OQ%UO{‘;
a4 UNZTMe | OY AENT OFFIL: Hearing Examiner

4025 MORTIMER AVEIMUE (NEAR MAKY welCOME

NORTHERN PKWY. & ~SZISTERSTOWAN)

BAL]‘ I MOR ;_":" ¥D 2 1 ) 1 s NOTICE 1O PARNIT St you Rave dlieirdy receved benclits @ partal oc totdl disqualification may tie wnposed by the Hednng Examimer, 1f this ocoeurs

Y may b tedquored to pay back some or all of the benefits received
f_ —T THIB HEARING 1S THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUTE RiGHT TO FRESENT EVibEHCE
Mait To: THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
. . . AFFECY THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE QR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
- 5 ON
J I c K I J E F fe R 2 F)N R Whether the clamant 1s dble. avardabic and actively seekong work within the meanimg of Sechan (i of the Law s always o0 ssue that My be caded on
8408 MAYMFADQ“ C ‘JUR 3 by the Heaning Exammer
- -~ -
a ALT I H 0 R e H B 2 1 £ j ? See the other side of this notice for important information.
L _J PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

Issue:
WHETHCR THY CLAIMANT wAS SUSPENDZL €2 DICSCHARG 0 FUR MISCOMDULT, 2R S3SRCSS MISCONOUCT, WITHIN THe
MEANING OF ScCTIGN SCB)Y 2R ¢{€) OF THY LAW. (32CTT0n 2CA) MAY PALS3O APPLY. SEE OTHIR SIBE FuR
SECTIGN 6 ISSu:cs.)
C»
(J‘t




INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. if you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
De;/elopm.ent records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may deveiop in the course of the hearing
concerning the Claimant’s eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his fegal fee.
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for ail necessary documents o be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or docurnents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant voluntarily quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification®
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disquaiification up to a 10 weel
misconduct? disqualification
6(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualitication®

*A total disqualification tasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unempioyed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), (b), (¢) or {d) will resuit in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supptemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reempioyed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If vou need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not apyeer an time for the hearing
INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officar at 235-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annoteied Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/OUVAD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant's Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No SS No
VICKI JEFFERSON AL - XANDSR 3 ALIXANDIV In(. 11729787 H90824 < 216-96=135nx
Appeliant EMFLNOYER Local Office No L
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on DECYME - Ry 17 19%% at %270 AM - 8T o bae
TTTDETEMETR, (TWELVETH)Y 1937
HEARING LOCATION
NORTHNEST UNZIMPL Y- ONT COFFICH Hearing Examiner
4025 MORTIMER AVENUEZ (HEAR VARY WZLCOME
NORTHERN PKWY. & K ISTZRSTOWN)D
AALTIMORES, KD 2 ] 218 NOTICE TO PARTIES (f you have aln:ady recewved benelits a partial of total disqualification may be imposed by the Heanng Examiner If this occurs
h - o you may be required to pay back some or all of the penelits receved
,—- —1 THIS HEARING I8 THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYEH HAS THE aBSOLUTL RiGHE 1) rAELEN: BvIL_HCE
Mail To: THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
all To: - . ; . AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
AL = x AN D s R & AL£ X '\ f‘% i’ E " I N ’: - R Wieerier the clairmaat 15 able @viacable aod e tivety seekalg waek wittin the Meaning of Sccton 4(e o thie Law s @lways Ji issue that May be raled o
LEGAL DEPTY. ATTHN: ¥ GALLAZH-SR Dy e Feanng Exaniner
1 o‘ 3 1 M I L L R U N c : z:;- C L See the other slde of this notice for imporiant information.
I_J WINGS MILLS, MO 21117 N PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.
tssue:

WHETHER THE CLATMANT WAt
MEANING OF SECTION 6(3)
SECTION & ISSUZSL)

K
-

OR €{L) OF TH:

SUS~CNDED CR DISCHARG B FOP MISCONDUCT.,

MISCUNDUCY, WITHIN THe
SEEf OTHER SIDE FOR

R 3ROSS

LAWL.  (SECTIOHN SCA) MAY ALSO APPLY.




INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 378, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201,

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Empioyment
Development records, which you wiil have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPQENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents wili not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Ctaimant voluntarity quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualitication
6id) Did the Claimant refuse available. suitable work or From a 5 week disquaiification up to a total
tail 1o apply for it, without good cause? disquatification®

" A total disqualification tasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), {b), {c) or {d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federa)
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
i24st three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your casz has
bren postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing.
INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.05 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.
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INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. It you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, nr from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to devetop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing
concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for ail necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Otficer at |east three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must aiso give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION {F THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant vol ily quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualitication up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
8(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Tota! disqualification*
grass misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
miscoanduct? disqualification
6(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disquahfication up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

*A total disqualification lasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), (b), (c) or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supplemental Compensation, uniess the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

if you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing.
INQUIRIES
For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

Thehearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/QOUVAD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by tetter, or :
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the &
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to deveiop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to ail parties, .
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or 2btain dec
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Emplc «:-
De;lelopm.ent records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which he h
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the
concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumsta:

each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his ic
but attorneys reoresenting a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of A

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents

presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or docurnents will not be produced volun:: ru

may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be receive::

Administrative Officer at teast three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must aiso give the nar:

person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Marylanc . 3
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the requ: * L
inciude adescription of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the 2

which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the re- .

tocated. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE F
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant vol ily quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualific-
without good cause? disqual:
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disq.
gross misconduct?
8(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up
misconduct? disqualification
6(9) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disgualification up to a
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification*

*A total disqualification lasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weei =
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fauit of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), {b), (c} or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, -~
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualificati.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If you need a postponement of the hearing, you. must request it in writing from the Administrative
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a pos:,
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whethet or not you,
been postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appeaiing party does not appear on time for the hearins,
INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Sect:on 2
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING

WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. |f you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not broughtinto the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner’'s determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his lega! fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for ai! necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must aiso give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person 10 be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
inctude a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to aliow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6ta) Did the Ctaimant voluntarily quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualification up 10 a totad
without good cause? disgualification*
6(b) Was the Ciaimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Fram a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualification
8(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

A total disqualification lasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at teast ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a). (b}, (c) or (d) will resuit in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Suppiemental Compensation, uniess the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If you need a pestponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed. you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL
This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing.

INQUIRIES

For further informaction, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

Thehearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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{INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeais
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are notbroughtinto the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing
concerning the Claimant’s eligibility for benefits. if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney. or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee,
hut attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered. and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS;
6(a) Did the Claimant voluntarily quit his employment, From a 5 week disgualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b} Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Totat disqualification*
gross misconguct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualification
6(d) Did the Claimant retuse avadable. suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

*A total disquaiification lasts until the Claimant 1s employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no tault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a}. (b). (¢} or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extendea Benefits, and Federa
Supplemental Compensation. unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponemant. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appealing party does not appear on time for the hearing.
INQUIRIES
For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/QUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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| 7 " William Donald GS:haefer
. relary

Departmentof EConomic &

Employment Development 1100 North Eutaw Stee

Baltimore, Maryland

21201
SUBPOENA
in the Matter of the Claim of: Appeal Number: 8908242-EP
Vicki Jefferson Social Security Number: _216-96-1356
To: _Mr. Roy L. Bagley
THE SPRSREKIOF PRIVATE PROCESSER (Vicki Jefferson) , Greeting:
We Command You, That You Summon Mr. Gregory Powell

4008 Dorchester Road

Baltimore, Maryland 21206

all business and excuses laid aside, to appear and attend before the___Hearings Examiner

Ms. Mary Welcome
4025 Mortimer Avenue(near Northern Pkwy.

at_ & Reisterstown Road ,in the City of Baltimore, Maryland 21215

on December 12, 1989 at__11:30 o'clock A= M, to testity and give evidence
in a certain hearing or investigation pertaining 1o the claim of Vicki Jefferson

for unemployment insurance benefits
WITNESS the seal of the Department and the signature of Mr. J. Martin Whitman

Administrative Officer

- -"’I

Y o OF YNEMPROYMENT INSURANCE

,lfl.) Martin itman
Administrative Officer

Issued this 7th

December 49 89 QQQ';B \2 1’1 L//

1 R “&) c— ——
At the request of Claimant . DEED/ ~ 381 (Revised 7-88)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040

OQUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137
OUTSIDE OF MARYLAND: 1-800-638-6010

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT

Claimant's Nam Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No. :

v 1 JEFFERSON ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC. 12718789 2908242 216-96-1356

Requesting Party: CLAIMANT

VICKI JEFFEZRSON

A request for a postponement of the hearing in this case, which was scheduied before the Hearing Examiner on 12712789

in BALTIMCRE at 11:30 A M. £STY has been granted.

All parties will be notified when this hearing is rescheduled.

A r Bl
Mail To: VICKI JEFFERSON
8408 MAYMEADOW COURY
BALTIMORE, MD 21207
.t
i oL |
= ¢Cc:
s S
é’ ALEXANDER & ALEXANDEZR INC. GECRGE A. EPSTEIN , ESQUIRE ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.
ry § LEGAL DEPT. ATTM: M GALLAGHER 10C E LEXINGTON STREST ATTN: RITA JOHNSON, SR HR REP.
g 10451 MILL RUN CIRCLE EALTIMORE, MD 21202 100 LISHT STRECY
8 OWINGS MILLS, KD 21117 BALTIMORE, MD 21202




— o p——— ——,

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MQEIOLAND 21201

333-
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137
OUTSIDE OF MARYLAND: 1-800-638-6010

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name Date Mailed

Appeal No. SS No.

VICKI JEFFEIRSON ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC. 12718789 8908242 216-96~-1356

—

Requesting Party: CLAIMANT

ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC.

A request for a postponement of the hearing in this case, which was scheduled before the Hearing Examiner on 124142489

in at M. has been granted.

— —B3ALTINORE : —13:330 A £5T——
All parties will be notified when this hearing is rescheduled.

—I

Mail To: ALEXANDER & ALZXANDER INC.
LEGAL DEPT. ATTN: K GALLAGHER
10451 MILL RUN CIRCLE

§ OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117

g L _

>

Q cc:

&

§ VICKI JEFFZRSON GECREE A. EPSTEIN » ESGQUIRE
§ 8408 MAYMEADOW COURT 10C E LEXINGTON STREET

g BALTIMORE, MD 21207 BALTIMORE, Mp 212C2

o

ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.
ATTN: RITA JOHNSON, SR HR REP.
100 LIGHT STREEY

BALTIMORE, MD 21202




DEED/QUI/AD 377 (ISSUED 12/88)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALT!MORE: 1-800-492-2137
OUTSIDE OF MARYLAND: 1-800-638-6010

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT

Employer's Name

ALEXANDFR B ALEXAND:R InC.

Claimant’s Name

ICKI JEFFERSON

Date Mailed

12718789

Appeal No. SS No

3908242 216-%5-13356

Requesting Party: CLAIMANI

GEORGE A. EFSTEIN » £SAUIRE

A request for a postponement of the hearing in this case, which was scheduled before the Hearing Examiner on

124122459

has been granted.

in HBALTIMQRE at 1120 aM:ssy

All parties will be notified when this hearing is rescheduled.

[ T
GEQORGE AR. EPSTEIN » ESQUIRE
100 E LEXINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, ¥D 21202

L _1

Mail To:

cc!

VICKI JEFFERSON
8408 MAYMEADOW CCURT
BALTIMCRE, MD 21207

A
—=

ALEXANDER & ALEXANLER INC.
LEEAL DEPT. ATTK: M GALLAEHER
10431 MILL RUN CIRCLE

CWINES MILLS., FD <1117

& &5

ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.
ATTN: RITA JOMNSON, SR HR REP.
100 LIGHT STRTETY

BALTIMORE, MD 21202




DEED/QUI/AD 377 (ISSUED 12/88)

) e

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OQUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137
OUTSIDE OF MARYLAND: 1-800-638-6010

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT

Claimant's Name L Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No SS No
ICKI JEFFERSON ALEXANDER & ALEXAKNDcR INC. 1271384579 3908242 216-96-125¢
Requesting Party: CLAIMANT

ALcXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.

A request for a postponement of the hearing in this case, which was scheduled before the Hearing Examiner on 12412789

in SAL TIMCRE at 1130 & M. ., ST has been granted.

All parties will be notified when this hearing is rescheduled.

[ T
Mail To: ALEXANDER % ALEXYANDER, INC.
ATTN:z RITA JOHNSON, SK HR REP.
100 LIGEKT STREST
BALTIMORE, MD 21202

L A
[ooN
VICKI JEFFERSON ALEXANDER & ALEXAND:-K INC. GEDRGLE A. EPSTEIN » ESRUIRE
840% MAYMEADOW COURT LEGAL DEPT. ATTN: M GALLAGHER 100 £ LECINGTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MD 212C7 10451 MILL RUN CIRCLL BALTIMOR:, MD 21202

¥ CAINGS MILLS, FD 21117

Uy




DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 12/88)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-50
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.
B R " i F o = . * 4 . . . ~a4 - -
VICKI J:IFFZRSUM AL EXANDER 2 ALEXANDER IN(. 17957430 29086242 c1H=95-1%55
Appellant: EMPLOYER Local Office No. 145
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on JARUANHY, - 1+50 at 12230 PwMm r5T (F: booo. Lie
‘ ! P "WENTY FIFTH
HEARIN(&LSQ/\TIO&
URTHw UNCPPL *YSENT OFFIL Hearing Examiner
- L) - B YRS el 3 I
4025 MTORT(M:zR AVINUE (NEAR ROBIN . RGLUINSKY
NORTHAZRN PKWY. % RIISTERSTCOWAD
BAL T I M aa E, W D 2 1 :’ , ﬁ NOTICE TO PARTIES. If you have already received benefits a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearnng Examiner If this occurs
you may be required 1o pay back some or alf of the benefits received
[_ _1 (HIS HEARING IS THE LAST 8TEP AT WHICH E{THER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYEHR HAS THE AB3O0LUTE RIGHT 1O PRESENT E/10ENCE
Mall To: THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
all To: - Sooa s AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
VICKI JEFF.RION s ' , s
. N - - Whether the claimant 1s able. avadable and act:ly seeking woik within the meaming of Section 4(¢) of the Law s always anissue that may be ruled on
84 o d ) A Y M hs A D ') “ C }U R ." by the Heanng Examiner
BALT I ’“ O R B r D Z 1 2 D i See the other side of this notice for important information.
PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.
- | ]

Issue:
WHeTHER THe CLATMANT WAS SUSPEND.D Ok DISCHARG:D FOR MISCONDJCT, OR 3ROSS MISCONDUCT., WITHIN THE
MEANING OF 5 CTION 6(8) 2R 6(C) 3F THI LAK. (SICTICN 5CAY MAY ALSO APPLY. SEZ THER SIDE FOR
SECTICON & ISs5U235.)

X
Sy




INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, nr from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not broughtinto the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also. the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant's eligibtlity for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his fegal fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) 0id the Claimant voluntarily quit fris employment, From a § week disguaiification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification*
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*

gross misconduct?

8(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualification
6(q) Did the Claimant refuse avaitable. suitabie work or From a 5 week disgualification up to a total
fail 1o apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

A total disqualification lasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed agamn through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6{(a), (b), (¢} or (d) will resuit in ireligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supplementat Compensation, unless the Ciaimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

1t you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
feast three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If veu are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed, you may find out by contact.ng the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL
This appeal may be dismissed if the appeatin. Zarty dues not appear on time for the hearing.

INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HZARING RULES

The hearing ruies are found in Section 7 of Articlez C5A * the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/OUI/AD 270 (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No SS No.

VICKI JoFFLgRSON AL -X{ANDER £ ALTXANDE ! [+(a 01793 /7%9)  A9DR242 21o-96-13245
Appeliant cMPLOYER Local Office No 45

A hearing on thig appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on JANUARY, 2° 1730 a 12330 M 8T (+ b oo Lo

JANURTY,

HEARING LQEATAN n-mpLovmenT crFrc

4025 MORTIMIR AVENUE (NEAR
NORTHERN PKuYa. & REISTERSTOM
BALTIMOR-, MY 21.15

-

Mail To:
ALEXANDER & ALEXANDET INL.
LEGAL 0EPT. ATV 4z M GALLAGH.
10451 #MILL RUN CiRCH
CWINGS RMILLZ, HD 21117
L
Issue:
WHETH'R Th: C(LA.MANT WiS SUSPENp
MEANING OF SECTIGE >¢2) 8 #2{C0)

SECTIUN 2 183U 5.7

W)

N s

Hearning Examiner

RO I NSKY

RODIN

HOTICE TO PARTIES If you have dlrearty teceived benefits. a partial o total disgualitication may be imposed by the Heanng Examiner If this occurs
you may he reguited Lo pay back some or all of the benefits received

THIS HEARING i THE LAST 8TEP AT WHICH EiTHER THE CLAIMANT GR THE LMPLOYEH HAS THo auoQLUTe Rio T i Q3+ RELENT B 00l
THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.

Whtaer the claimant s datite @vailabile g g tively seehing work within the meaning of Section 4ci of thic L aw 8 atways i ssue that aney e raled on
tsy the Heanng Exanunet

See the other side of this notice for imporiant information.

PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

L BISCHARE D FIk &7 {0NLDUCTS, R GFO0SS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THF
T LAV  FCTIGw SC(AY MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE OTMER SIoe FOR




INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING

WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/QUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeais
Division in Room 5§11, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baitimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not broughtinto the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Developm;nt records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee.
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party shouid arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or docurnents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Ofticer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
tnciude a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION iF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant voluntarily quit his employment, From a § week disqualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Glaimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*
gross misconguct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 weel
misconduct? disqualification
6(d) Did the Claimant refuse avaiiable, suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it, without good cause? disqualification®

"A total disqualification fasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benetit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fauit ot his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), (b), (¢) or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

if you need a postponement of the hearing, you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Otfficer w'll grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. ¥ you are not sure wheiher cr not ycur case has
been postponed, you m:y find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL

This appeal may be dismissed if the appeaiing party does not appear on time for the hearins
INQUIRIES
For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Mary!and Agency Regulations.

DEED/QUYAD 370 (Rev. 2/57)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant's Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.

VICKI JEFFERSUK 8L XANDFR © AL XAND:R Ing. D17052%0 5315247 215=98=1 553
Appeliant EMPLOY e Local Office No. D45
A hearing on this appeal wilt be held before the Hearing Examiner on JRHLARY, 2R 1% 3 at 1333 PM 5T ¢ B e

JANUARY, (TW~-NTY FIFTH) 162
HEARING LOCATION

NORTHWEST UNLMPL GYAENT COrFIC: Hearing Examiner
4025 MORTIMER AVENUE (HELR ROETIA  Ruo TMNEKY
NORTHLAN PKWY. 4 RIISTSRITOWN)
BALT I M OR 4 ,W' ) 2 ’1 _P' 1 S NOTICE 10 PARTIES [t you have already received benefits a partial or total disqualification may te imposed by the Hearing Examiner [f this occurs
. " - you may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits recerved
|_- —1 THIS HEARING 1S THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS Tiik ABSOLUT: Riutif TO PRELEN EVic i OB
Mail To: THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
: o~ - e w PR, - AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
GEORGE Re EPSTEYN » ¥S3UTR:
- - Y- " N . Whether the claimant 1s able available and actiely seeking work within the meaning of Sectan 4(c) of the Law 15 always an issue that may be ruled on
100 & LEXINGTLN 5T4:°7 by Wi Heanng Examines
b‘ ,ﬂ, L T I M v} R E » N‘ b3 : 1 :ﬁ D j See the other slde ot this notice tor important information.
i PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.
L _

Issue:
WHOTH-R THo CLEIAARMT Lo SUIZo il (8 T 30HARG=DC FuR FedCDDUCT, OR ZROIN MTISCONDUCTS, WITHIN TH:
MEANITSG JF STEOTION “(0) % 6(L) OF T4 LAka (5:2CTTI0W “C2) MAY ALSD APPLY. ScE GTHER SIDE FULR
SECTICGN 3 1S8:u-%.

-
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INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING

WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time betore the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. if you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner will try to develop all of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner will not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not brought into the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Aiso, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant’s eligibility for benefits, if it is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legat fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily. or documents will not be produced voluntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be received by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed. the address to which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resides or is empioyed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include adescription of the documents to be subpoenaed as weli as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request, or to allow part of a request

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION IF THE ANSWER IS YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6{a) Did the Claimant voluntarity quit his employment, From a 5 week disqualification up to a totat
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disgualification®
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disqualification
8(d) Did the Claimant refuse available, sutabie work or From a 5 week disqualitication up to a total
fail 1o apply for it without good cause? disquaiification*

" A total disquatification fasts until the Claimant is employed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount, and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a). (b), (¢) or (d) will result in ineligibility for Extended Benefits, and Federal
Supplemental Compensation, unless the Claimant is reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

it you need a postponement of the hearing. you must request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Officer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed. you mady find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL
This appeal may be dismissed if the appeaiing party does not appear on time for the hearing.

INQUIRIES

For further information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are found in Section 7 of Articles 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.96 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/QUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 611
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant’s Name

VICKI JrFr

w2

LS

Empiloyer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No SS No.

Appellant cMPLCY oy

A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on

HEARINGLREAW M un mer ovuenT

4025 MORYiMFQ 2V EINUE (N
NORTHEXN PKWY. & RZISTE
FALTIMORY, 21718
[_
Mail To: ' '
ALEXANDE: 4 ALTAANUER,
ATTiN: ITA JOHNS O, SR
100 LIaKHT 3T2"-7
LjﬁLiINORE, Mo 2120
Issue:
WHETHLR TH: CLAIMANT UAS SU
MEANING OF SElTION 6(-) DR
SECTION 5 ISSUZS.)
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AL XANDFER 5 ALTZXANDFSY f <y 129352980 ~9E24 2 Llo=935-1:38
Local Othce No. 45
IEEE at 12:30 PMm s ¥ i Lo toe

CFFIC: Hearing Examiner
EAR RUBIN - RADINEKY
RSTIwa)
NOTICE TQ PARTIES H you have already received benetits a partidal or total disqualification may be imposed by the Heanng Examiner. If this ocours
you may be toquited 1o pay hack some or alt of the benefits received
*‘I THIS HEARING 15 JHE LAST STEP AT WHICH E4111ER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS Thir o501 T A1.0T 5O VAt LENTE ... WLt
THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT MAY
N AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
;.j - Wiostier e laimant s abie avaeiabde and o tvely segking work within the meanieg of Suchon 4(c) of i Law s always an issae thal may be rabed on
"“" Rll._ - st Heaning BEaamimen
See the other side of thls nolice for important information.
__J PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.
SEFADID P DISCHARG:=D FOR MISCOUNDUCT, CR GROSS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THE
6(C) OF THU LAW. (SECTIGCN S£(A) MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE JTHER SIDE FOR




INFORMATION FOR PARTIES TO THE APPEAL HEARING
WITHDRAWAL OF APPEAL

The party who filed the appeal may withdraw it at any time before the hearing if the Administrative Officer
approves. If you do not wish to proceed with your appeal, you may request withdrawal by letter, or on Form
DEED/OUI/AD 379, which is available from the Claims Specialist in the Local Office, or from the Appeals
Division in Room 511, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21201.

HEARINGS, ISSUES, AGENTS AND ATTORNEYS
The Hearing Examiner wil! try to develop ali of the facts of this case in order to give a fair hearing to all parties, but the
Hearing Examiner wili not conduct an investigation, contact witnesses not brought to the hearing or obtain documents
which are not broughtinto the hearing by the parties. The only exception is for Department of Economic and Employment
Development records, which you will have the right to see.

The Hearing Examiner will consider the issues in the Claims Examiner's determination which have been
appealed. Also, the Hearing Examiner will rule on any issue which may develop in the course of the hearing

concerning the Claimant's eligibility for benefits, if 1t is fair to both parties to do so in the circumstances of
each case.

You may be represented by an attorney, or other authorized agent. You must pay your attorney his legal fee,
but attorneys representing a claimant may not charge more than the fee approved by the Board of Appeals.

WITNESSES AND SUBPOENAS

Each party should arrange for all necessary witnesses to attend the hearing, and for all necessary documents to be
presented at the hearing. When witnesses will not come voluntarily, or documents will not be produced voiuntarily, you
may request a subpoena from the Administrative Officer. This request must be in writing and must be receved by the
Administrative Officer at least three working days before the date of the hearing. The request must also give the name of the
person to be subpoenaed, the address to w 'ch you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county
where the person to be subpoenaed resices or is employed. Regarding records being subpoenaed, the request must
include a description of the documents to be subpoenaed as well as the name of the custodian of the records, the address to
which you want the subpoena delivered, and the name of the Maryland county where the custodian of the records is
located. The Administrative Officer has the power to allow or to deny a request. or to allow part of a request.

TABLE OF PENALTIES UNDER SECTION 6

SECTION OF LAW QUESTION \F THE ANSWER 1S YES, THE POSSIBLE
PENALTY IS:
6(a) Did the Claimant voluntaniy quit his employment, From a § week disqualification up to a total
without good cause? disqualification®
6(b) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for Total disqualification*
gross misconduct?
6(c) Was the Claimant suspended or discharged for From a 5 week disqualification up to a 10 week
misconduct? disquatification
6(d) Did the Claimant retuse avallable. suitable work or From a 5 week disqualification up to a total
fail to apply for it. without good cause? disqualification”

"A total disqualification lasts untit the Claimant is empioyed again, earns at least ten times his weekly benefit
amount. and then becomes unemployed again through no fault of his own.

ALL penalties under Sections 6(a), (b}, {c) or (d} will result in ineligibility for Extendea Benefits, and Federa
Supplemental Compensation. unless the Claimant 1s reemployed after the date of the disqualification.

POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING

If you need a postponement of the hearing, you miist request it in writing from the Administrative Officer at
least three working days before the date of the hearing. The Administrative Oificer will grant a postponement
only if he agrees that you have good cause for postponement. If you are not sure whether or not your case has
been postponed. you may find out by contacting the Administrative Officer.

DISMISSAL
This appeal may be dismissen if the appaaling parly does not appear on time for the hearing.

INQUIRIES

For turther information, you may contact the Administrative Officer at 333-5040.

HEARING RULES

The hearing rules are foundin Saciion 7 of Articies 95A of the Annotated Code of Maryland and Section 24.02.06 of
the Code of Maryland Agency Regulations.

DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 2/87)
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2 Maryland .
tof Economic&
Employment Development 1100 North Evtaw Stee

Baltimore, Maryland
21201
SUBPOENA
in the Matter of the Claim of: Appeal Number: 8908242-EP
Vicki Jefferson Social Security Number: 216-96-1356
To: _Bonorable J. Edward Malone
THE SHERIFF OF Baltimore County , Greeting:
We Command You, That You Summon Mr. Gregory Powell

4008 Dorchester Road

Baltimore, Maryland 21206

all business and excuses laid aside, to appear and attend before the Hearings Examiner

Mr. Robin Brodinsky
40725 Hortimer Avenue (Near

at Northern Pkwy. & Reisterstown Rd. . in the City of Baltimore, Maryland 21215
on January 25, 1990 at _12:30 o'clock P-_M. to testify and give evidence
in a certain hearing or investigation pertaining to the claim of Vickie Jefferson
for unemployment insurance benefits
WITNESS the seal of the Department and the signature of Mr. Selig A. Wolfe
Administrative Officer
OFE. UNEMPLOYM,
a..

Selig A.@plfe

Administrative Offic
issued this th .19 90
At the request of DEED/ 381 (Revised 7-38)
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LAW OFFICES
ROCHLIN AND SETTLEMAN P A.

1O E. LEXINCTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-1784

?l)ioo8cl;ur~1, SE;TLEMAN & GoLpMaN (301) 539-3070 THEe Patrick CENTER
ECOND STREET . ) Suite 500
LAUREL. MARYLAND 20707 Tou Free: (800) 342-5983 30 West PaTRICK STREET
(301) 792-7440 TeLECcOPIER: (301) 837-7430

FREDERICK, MARYLAND 21701

January 17, 1990

Administrative Officer
Department of Economic

& Employment Development
Appeals Division - Room 511
1100 North Eutaw Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: Claimant: Vicki Jefferson

Employer: Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
Appeal #: 8908242

Dear Sir/Madam:

I represent the Claimant in the above-referenced matter,
which is scheduled for hearing on January 25, 1990, 12:30 p.m. at
the Northwest Unemployment Office before Hearing Examiner, Robin
Brodinsky. Please issue a Subpoena to:

Gregory Powell
4008 Dorchester Road
Baltimore, Maryland 21206
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,
ROCHLIN & ETTLEMAN, P.A.
. %(( .
George A. Epstein
GAE:tmc

cc: Ms. Vicki Poindexter

/\'



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY

Heard before Robin L. Brodinsky Hearings
Examiner

in the case

Vicki L. Jefferson S.S. #216-96-1356
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207 Appeal #8908242
S Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
Hampton Plaza
300 E. Joppa Road
Towson, MD 21204
APPEARANCES
Vicki L. Jefferson - claimant Pamela Sober - Mgr. of
George A. Epstein - Attorney Word Processing
Sandy Vernago - Sup'r.
of Word Processing
e Steven Frenkil - Attorney

Robin L. Brodinsky
Hearings Examiner

TIME: 12:30 p.m.
DATE: January 25, 1990
PLACE: Baltimore, MD

TRANSCRIBED BY: ALICE MARIE COOPER
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Unemployment Insurance Appeal #8908242. Vicki Jefferson is
the claimant. Alexander & Alexander, Incorporated is the
employer. We're meeting at the Northwest offices on January 25,
1990 at 1:10 p.m. The claimant is present, represented by George
Epstein, Esquire. The employer has as its witnesses Ms. Sandy
Vernago, a supervisor of Word Processing; Pam Sober, Manager of
Word Processing; Rita Johnson, Senior Human Resources
Representative. And the employer is represented by Steven
Frenkil, Esquire, at Semmes, Bowen & Semmes. I'm Robin
Brodinsky. I'm the hearings examiner. This matter was remanded
by the Board of Appeals on November 20, 1989 for a de novo
hearing for the reason that a tape of the last hearing was
missing. A hearing was held in August, I believe, August the
4th, before Judy Goldenberg, Hearings Examiner, at which time she
issued a decision which modified the determination of the claims
examiner and allowed benefits to the claimant under Section 6 of
the Unemployment Insurance Law. The claimant had been
disqualified for a period of four weeks following the separation
from employment and had noted a timely appeal. And the
determination was that she was discharged because of
insubordination but that the claimant's actions - however, the
claimant's actions - "The information presented does not show
that the claimant's actions amounted to gross misconduct.
However, the claimant's actions do constitute misconduct in
connection with the work." So, from that determination, the
claimant filed the appeal. All right. You've all been to a

previous hearing and have a good idea of how the hearing works.

SN

2
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I'm not gonna go through those procedures again. I'm going to

ask each of you to please raise your right hands and be sworn.

OATH ADMINISTERED

All Parties:

Hear ings Examiner:

Ms. Jefferson:

Hearings Examiner:

Ms. Jefferson:

Hearings Examiner:

Ms. Jefferson:

Hear ings Examiner:

Ms. Jefferson:

Hear ings Examiner:

Ms. Jefferson:

Hear ings Examiner:

Yes.

Thank you. I do - I would like to know,
however, before we begin whether Ms.
Jefferson has had any employment since
she was separated from Alexander &
Alexander?

No.

No? Okay. And, uhm, I understand that
you have been receiving benefits and
they've been exhausted. Is that right?
Yes.

During all those weeks were you
physically able to work?

Yes.

And did you look for work every week?
Yes, except for five weeks. I think it
was five weeks that I couldn't work
because I had had a baby.

All right. Apparently, the benefits must
have been extended. I don't know. Did
you receive twenty-six...

No. I wasn't receiving benefits when I
wasn't able to look for work.

Okay.
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Ms.

Hear ings Examiner:

Mr .

Jefferson:

Frenkil:

And that was the time when I had the
baby.

All right. The employer filed an appeal
from the decision of the hearings
examiner and it's been remanded. The
employer has the burden of going forward
as an appellant. However, the - Inasmuch
as this was originally the claimant's
appeal, the claimant has the burden of
production of evidence. We've kind of
discussed that before we went on tape.
But, as I said, since there was a
discharge, I would begin with the
employer and ask for evidence and
testimony concerning the discharge. All
right. Mr. Frenkil, do you want to
conduct the investigation (inaudible)?
Yes, please, with one notation if I
might. Although there's no need for
explanation of procedure, Ms. Vernago, -
in fact, she was not present at the prior
hearing at this level. 1I've explained to
her the procedures. I mentioned that
only to emphasize that I think, as the
evidence will show, that was an essential
issue, I think in the prior hearing, as

to the faets pertinent to her. So I will
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Hearings Examiner:

Mr .

Hearings Examiner:

Mr .

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr .

Ms.

Mr .

Mr .

Ms.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Ms.

Mr .

Frenkil:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:
Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:

Frenkil:

call her as, in faect, the first witness.
Okay.

Is it your preference that we do one
person at a time?

Yes. And permit cross examination of
each.

Okay. Would you please state your name
for the record?

All right. My name is Sandy Vernago.
And, Ms. Vernago, where do you work and
for how long?

I work for Alexander & Alexander. I've
been employed there for a little over
four years.

What is your present position?
Supervisor of the Word Processing

Depar tment.

And how long have you held that position?

A year and a half.

Would that be - I think you indicated
earlier - Was the late 1988?

I believe so.

Do you remember what month that was?
November.

And you still hold that position?
Yes.

Prior to being a supervisor, were you an

A
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Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:
Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

assistant supervisor?

Yes.

Okay. In the same department?

Yes.

And for how long was that?

Two years.

During that time, to whom did you report?
Pam Sober, the Manager.

During both jobs?

Right.

And you still report to her?

Yes.

How many people did you supervisor in the
spring of 19-- Say in May of 1989?

I believe it was either eleven or twelve.
And May of 1989 is when Ms. Jefferson was
terminated, is that correct?

Right.

And were all these people working in word
processing capacities?

Yes.

Was one of those people Ms. Jefferson?

Yes.

Can you describe, generally, the
department, the functions and how you

handled turn-around time?

A

Okay. We have a twenty-four hour turn- ,:7
v



around time that we're supposed to
meet. The department - the works comes
in and we have to get it out. We type
for over three hundred authors. So, it's
a production department and it's very

important that we meet our deadlines.

()

Ms.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr .

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Frenkil: What do you mean by "production
department"?

Vernago: We have to get the work out at the dead-
you know, the time.

Frenkil: Is there a way that you measure
production?

Vernago: Yes.

Frenkil: And what is that?

Vernago: We have a tracking system, a word
processing tracking system.

Frenkil: Can you briefly describe how that works?

Vernago: Okay. Well, I think Pam would be better
able to explain that more than I could.

Frenkil: All right. When did you first meet Vicki
Jefferson?

Vernago: When she was hired.

Frenkil: Did you all get along?

Vernago: I thought so. Yes.

Frenkil: On June - On May 26th, 1989 did you have
any dealings with Ms. Jefferson?

Vernago: Yes.

i
)
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Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms .

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Can you briefly deseribe what happened?
Okay. Well, that morning when she came
in - well, she was out two days before
that. So, she did say that she had a
doctor's slip cause she was in a car
accident. So, when she came in, I asked
for the doctor's slip. She didn't have
it. So I told her she needed to bring it
in Tuesday. So then, I noticed from that
time on until probably after 10, 10:30,
somewhere around there, she'd really done
nothing in the morning but talk. And she
was on the phone. And she was away from
her desk.

What time frame are you deseribing?

8:30 to 10:30. Somewhere in between
there. 10:35 to be exact. That's when I
approached her at that time, at 10:35.
And what did you do? And what happened?
Well, when I approached her, I asked her
if she could go back to work.

Remember what she said, as best you can.
Okay. And then, uhm - Wait a minute.
First I asked her if she was on break and
she said yes and no. And then I said
could you go back to work and she goes,

"Well, maybe I don't feel like it." So
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Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Vernago:

Mr. Frenkil:
Ms. Vernago:
Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Vernago:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Vernago:
Mr. Frenkil:
Ms. Vernago:

Mr. Frenkil:

then, I said can you come into Pam's
office. And she said, "No, I don't want
to.” And I said come into Pam's

office. She said, "No." I said come
into Pam's office. I didn't invite her
to come into Pam's office. I gave her a
direct order.

Well, why were you inviting her to Pam's
office rather than your office?

Because my office doesn't have a door and
it's not a closed-in office. There's no
privacy in my - I really have a

cubicle. Pam's is a closed-in office.
For what purpose were you telling her...
Well, I wanted to discuss the matter.
Okay.

Because it was in front of the whole
department., I just felt like I gave her
a direct order and she, in front of
everybody, just flatly said no. So I was
irritated.

What was your tone of voice and her tone
of voice during that interaction?

What do you mean? Were we yelling?

Can you describe the...

(Inaudible)...

...(inaudible)?
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Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms.

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

...l wasn't - It was in front of Greg
Powell at the time when I asked her about
work. I was not yelling at her.

And as you moved to the stage of telling
her...

The third one, yes, cause 1 was very
disturbed.

Uh, ...

And as she'd say no, she'd back away from
me, back to her desk.

What happened after the third time you
told her to come into Pam's office?

She finally came into Pam's office.

And what happened at that point?

Well then, she told me that I was
treating her unfairly. And that
everybody else in the department was
talking, including myself. And I told
her it was none of her concern because
it's part of my job to deal with

authors. I have to talk to people about
work related things and that she didn't
know what was going on on the other side
of the room. And I wasn't at liberty to
discuss anything with her if anybody else
had a problem. I have to keep that

confidential.

<~
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Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Vernago:

Mr. Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Vernago:

10

What was the issue with the doctor's
slip? What was the significance of that?
Because she had used up all her eight
sick days...

I'm going to object to this because 1
don't think it has anything to do with
the issue for which...

Overruled.

...she was discharged.

(Inaudible). 1It's to show absence.

She was discharged for insubor--
allegations that she was discharged for
insubordination, not because of excessive
absence.

Well, for the record and for your
benefit, the significance of whether or
not her conduct was insubordinate is
directly affected by the context in which
she was operating and what the doctor's
slip was about.

Yes. I'11 still allow it.

Let me lay a better foundation, if 1
might. Let me show you a memo dated
March 29, 1989 and ask you have you ever
seen that before?

Yes, I have. I called Viecki into Pam's

office that morning and had Vicki sign
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Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr .

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:
Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:
Vernago:

Epstein:

11

this (inaudible).

Is your signature on that?

My signature's on there and so is
Viecki's.

Does that memo summarize the amount of
sick time that had been utilized by Ms.
Jefferson as of that point in time?
Right. It does.

She'd used up her sick time at that
point?

Yes.

Now, Ms. Jefferson was pregnant during
this period, is that correct?

Yes.

Were there issues concerning her health
that affected her work that you were
aware of?

I don't understand...

Affected her attendance at work?

Uhm, yes, 1 guess.

What were those issues?

Because she was pregnant, she couldn't
wake up.

Is that what you had been told?

That's what she told me...

Again, I'm gonna objeet cause I think

we're getting far outside the scope of

e
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Hearings Examiner:

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:
Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:
Vernago:
Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

12

the events of May 26th.

Overruled.

At the time of this memo, Vicki did not
agree with me.

What did she say?

She said she didn't agree with the fact
excessive and she didn't want to sign
it. And she had questions. So I relayed
those questions to Pam Sober.

Were there any other issues you had with
Ms. Jefferson subsequent to the March
29th memo and prior to the day that you
called her into the office three times?
About being sick?

About any aspect of her work.

Right. For being late and just her
productivity and her errors.

You had discussed these with her?

They were discussed prior to this, yes.
How about after that time?

No. Not (inaudible). I can't

remember. It's been such a long time.
Now, did you - What did you do after you
finished meeting with Ms. Jefferson on
the 26th?

Well, after we finished meeting, she went

back to work and I went back to work.



-

()

Mr .

Ms.

Mr .

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

13

And then at that point in time, Pam
wasn't in that day. Pam's boss wasn't
in, which is senior management. And the
head of Personnel wasn't in. So I called
Rita in Personnel and I asked her...

Rita Johnson, who's sitting here today?
Right. Rita Johnson...and asked her what
steps should I take. What to do. So,
she told me to write everything down in a
memo. So, at that time I wrote
everything down that happened.

Is that by handwriting or typewritten?
Yeah. It was a handwritten note that
day. I wrote everything down...

And was it subsequently typed up?

Yeah. The following, I think, Tuesday,
it was typed up.

Okay. Now, what day of the week was the
incident that occurred?

Friday.

The 26th?

Right. It was on a Friday that it
happened.

Why didn't the memo get typed up on
Monday, the 29th?

Monday was a holiday.

What holiday was that?
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Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Vernago:

Frenkil:
Vernago:

Frenkil:

PAUSE

Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Hearings Examiner:

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Hear ings Examiner:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Epstein:

Frenkil:

Epstein:

14

Memorial, is at the end of May?
Memorial.

Memorial Day?

Right.

Let me show you a memorandum dated May

30, 1989 and ask if you've seen that?

[s that your signature on the top of the
page?

Yes, it is.

Is this the memorandum you were just
referring to?

Yes.

Could I ask that both of these be
admitted as - consecutively as numbers 1
and two, please?

Yes. Objection?

Uh, I'm gonna object to the one from -
The two that you're talking about are the
one from March 29th...

Marech 29th would be #1.

I'm gonna object to the one from March
29th because, again, I don't think it has
anything to do with the immediate issue
in this case.

Overruled because the question of absence

can always be considered in terms of a
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Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Mr .

Ms.

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

Frenkil:

Vernago:

15

discharge for misconduct. The specifie
allegation in the Notice of Benefit
Determination is not gospel. It's a
coneclusion of a claims examiner out

here. Overruled.

In the memorandum, there's a reference to
a discussion in which Ms. Jefferson,
according to your quotation says, "You
are being unfair to me."

Right.

Can you describe that portion of the
conversation, what she said and what you
said?

She told me I was being unfair to her. 1
was treating her unfairly. And that she
knew everything that went on in the
department. And that other people were
talking. And at that point in time,
that's when I told her she did not. And
I wasn't at liberty to discuss anything -
you know, anybody else's problems with
her.

What, if anything, did you say about a
future meeting with Ms. Sober?

I told her that - You know, cause she
told me she did not want to discuss this

with Pam - she didn't want to be called
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into Pam's office on Tuesday to talk
about it - I said it was my
responsibility. Because Pam was my
manager, I had to discuss this problem
with Pam.

What, if any, response did she give you?
Well, that was her response. She didn't
want to talk about it. And I told her
she'd have to deal with the problem with
Pam at that time. They'd have to deal
with the problem.

Did there come a time that you talked to
Ms. Sober about this situation?

I called Pam at home and she wasn't
home. [ left a message on her answering
machine. At 3 p.m. we talked on the
telephone.

On what day?

That day. The same day, 3/26. And I
explained everything to her. At that
point in time, I already had everything
written down because Rita Johnson in
Personnel old me to write it down so it
would be fresh in my mind.

This Exhibit 2, the May 29, 1989 memo,
did you add anything to that when it was

typed up or was it in the same form that
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you handwrote it?

It was in the same form.

And did you sign this page after the
material was typed on there or before it
was typed?

Right. After it was typed, then I signed
my name to it.

Did you read this prior to the time you
signed your name?

Yes.

At the time...

I typed it myself.

You typed it, okay.

Right. Nobody typed it for me. I did it
myself.

Would you open the door, please?

Sure.

All the way open. Just move yourself.
All the way, okay.

(Inaudible).

I mean just move out and put the chair
behind...

Murphy's Law.

Yeah.

Thank you.

Okay.

The (inaudible). (Inaudible).
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I have no further questions of Ms.
Vernago.

Mr. Epstein?

All right., Ms. Vernago, you indicated
that after this memorandum, dated March
29, 1989 was signed, that you don't
recall having any further discussions
with, uhm,...

Pam had a discussion with Vieki after
that, after this memo was signed. And at
that time, Pam went over all the
questions that Vicki had asked me that 1
could not answer for her. My manager
took over then. And she answered her
questions.

Okay. So the next time that you had any
discussions, consult with.,..

I've had - After that...

Well, let me finish asking the question.
Oh, okay. I'm sorry.

The next time that you had any
discussions with Ms. Jefferson concerning
any issues at work was on May 26th, 1989,
is that correct?

No. I have to look - I have here the

notes from her file. All right...
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Okay.

...That was March, right? This was
March. On March 3lst...

(Inaudible)...

...I had a discussion with her about
calling in and she was supposed to speak
with her supervisor and not Greg. She
called in sieck and she told Greg she
wouldn't be in till 9. And in the
handbook, employee handbook, it states
that she must speak with her supervisor
when she calls in. So, yeah. On March
31st, I did have a discussion with

Vieki. And, also, April 21st I had a
discussion with Vieki cause this was -
she was on the phone and I just asked her
to limit her phone calls, extensive phone
calls to her break and her lunch time.
So, there were other incidents. They
were just in Viecki's attendance folder.
As I would have a little discussion, I
would write it down that day so it would
be documented because we have to document
everything.

Okay. Now, on May 26th, you indicated
that you asked her to come into your

office, is that correct?
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I didn't give her a choice.

What did you say? Do you remember what
your exact words were?

I said come into Pam's office.

You didn't phrase it as a question?

No. Well, I didn't give her - I didn't
give it to her like it was an invitation,
like would you like to. I was giving her
a direct order.

['m gonna direct your attention to your
own memorandum of May 30th, 1989. You
indicate in there that, "I asked Viecki to
come into Pam's office so we could
discuss the problem."

Right.

Is that, in fact, what you did?

I did. I said Vieki, can you come into
Pam's office.

Okay. And, uh,...

So I guess that could be (inaudible) as a
question...

co.af--

...Can you.

Okay. After, after Ms., Jefferson
declined to do that, you went back into
your own office for..

No, I did not.
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...a8 while, isn't that correct?

No. That's not correct. I never stepped
foot back into my office. I stood right
there. So, that's an incorrect
statement.

Gregory Powell still works for Alexander
& Alexander, isn't that correct?

Yes, he does.

In the same department?

Uhm um. (AFFIRMATIVE)

And, eventually, Ms. Jefferson did come
into the office and discussed the issues
with you, isn't that correct?

After I had to tell her three times.

Yes.

All right. I have no further questions.
Thank you. Next witness.

It might be cleaner if I put an exhibit
in through her since she's referred to
her record and then go to the next
witness. ['ll have one question for this
(inaudible) for Ms. Vernago. Uhm, a
moment ago you were reading from an
exhibit or from a document referred to as
her attendance record.

Right.

Let me show you what'll be Exhibit 3 and
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ask you if that's what you're referring
to?

Yes, it is.

We mark this as Exhibit 3.

['11 mark it.

How do you handle the question of
admitting it at this juncture?

Of what?

Do you want to formally - I'd like it to
be admitted, as well, on the record.
It's admitted.

Okay. Thank you. I have no further
questions.

All right. Next witness.

The next witness will be Pam Sober. Ms.
Sober, could you please identify for the
record what your current position is at
Alexander & Alexander?

I'm the Manager of Word Processing.

How long have you held that position?
Uhm, about three, three and a half years.
Were you in that position at the time
that Ms. Jefferson was terminated?

Yes.

Had you been in that position
consecutively for the prior six to eight

months or more?

74
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Uh, yes.

Could you briefly describe your duties
and your functions as the manger of Word
Processing?

Well, it's basically my responsibility to
make sure that the department runs
smoothly, the work load is taken care of
in a twenty-four hour turn-around time as
much as possible. And I also take care
of tracking the productivity of the
operators and of the departments that use
our department.

Who in the department has the authority
to hire and fire?

I do.

Could you briefly describe the business
that Alexander & Alexander is engaged in?
Yes. We're insurance brokers. And it's
very important that we get our work out
on time because, like Sandy had
mentioned, we work for approximately two
hundred and fifty to three hundred
authors and we have eleven word
processing operators. And there are
deadlines to be met. And if the
deadlines aren't met, the insurance may

not be sold to the client and then
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ultimately the company could lose money.
What is the normal time for turning
around the work on a non-rush basis?
Twenty-four hours.

Is that policy set forth somewhere either
in writing or verbally to the members of
the Word Processing staff?

It's set forth to everyone in the of--
the authors that use the department know
that it's a twenty-four hour turn-around
time. And if they don't get it, they
complain.

Before, Ms. Vernago was referring to a
log is maintained where people log in the
work that they've completed. Can you
briefly describe for the hearings
examiner how that works, what you're
logging in and what you're measuring?
Yes. We have a word processing tracking
system that we had written for us that is
put on a Lotus spread sheet on a
computer. And what we do is we log in
the work by the day it comes in and
whether it's A.M. or P.M. We give it the
next available job number just to give it
a number as far as tracking it. We give

it an ID, meaning if it's something
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that's already on our word processing
customer or not. We mark whether it's a
rush or not a rush job, when it's due,
the author, their department number and
the type of job that it is.

Do you indicate on there how many pages
have been typed or completed?

The operator, when they would go to pick
up the work, they would fill their
initials in. They would put down how
many pages they typed and when it went
out; the date and A.M. or P.M..

Is there a time that you discuss with
operators or indicate to operators what
their volume has been for a given week or
a period of time?

Well basically, what I do is every week I
do a sort job where I sort all the jobs
out by the operator. And by week I do a
productivity log. And if I ever notice
that their productivity is less than the
average or their productivity compared to
their own productivity in a particular
week is off, then I will talk to them
about it then.

Had you ever had this discussion, a

discussion on that subject with Ms.

7
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Jefferson?

Yes, I did, verbally. And then I also
did on her yearly review.

What did you tell her?

I discussed that her productivity needed
to be improved.

In what way did you expect the
productivity needed to be improved?

That she would be able to produce more
documents.

And how did you expect her to do that?
What did you tell her about that?

Just that I needed her to be able to - 1
didn't feel that she was measuring up in
comparison to the other operators of the
department that had been there an equal
amount of time as she had.

To what extent was her absence or
lateness a factor in your view in her
productivity?

I think it was a major view. She was
late a lot of times. We had been allowed
- Our department only had been allowed to
work a flex schedule - a flextime
schedule - where they were allowed to
come in as early as 7 o'eloek in the

morning so that we could meet the demands

18
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of that morning of the regular - Most
people would come to work at quarter of
nine - so that we could get - we would
know if somebody brought a job down at 4
o'ecloeck in the afternoon that that job
could be completed and out by quarter of
nine the next morning. And I counted on
the people that came in at 7 o'eclock to
do those jobs. And that's how I would
know whether to accept a job like that or
not.

Mr. Frenkil: Was Ms. Jefferson one of the people
working on the 7 o'clock shift?

Ms. Sober: Yes. She was supposed to be there at 7.

Mr. Frenkil: How did she know that? How did she know

she was supposed to be there at 7?7

Ms. Sober: She picked the hours herself.
INTERRUPTION

Hear ings Examiner: Excuse me. (Inaudible).

SIDE TWO

Hear ings Examiner: Side Two, Vicki Jefferson, 8908242. Go

ahead, Mr. Frenkil,

Mr. Frenkil: Ms. Sober, continuing with your
testimony. Uhm, let me show you, if I
might, a memorandum dated April 3rd, 1989
and ask you if you've seen that before?

Ms. Sober: Yes, I have.

19




Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

}

Mr.

Mr .

{

Ms.

Mr.

Ms.

Ms.

Frenkil:

Sober:

Frenkil:

Sober:

Frenkil:

Sober:

Frenkil:

Sober:

Frenkil:

Sober:

Frenkil:

Sober:

28

Is that your handwriting?

Yes.

Can you briefly deseribe for the - Well,
let me go back, if I might. Earlier,
were you present during testimony from
Ms. Vernago concerning a March 31, 1989
discussion that she had with Ms.
Jefferson concerning attendance problems?
Yes.

Can you briefly desceribe for the hearings
examiner your understanding of whether
Ms. Jefferson had attendance problems
during the period from March to the time
of her termination. And, if she did,
what the problems were?

From when Sandy had given her that memo?
That's correct.

Yes. Based on this attendance record,
uhm, ...

Referring to Exhibit 3. Go ahead.
...after March 29th - the 31st, two days
later, she called in and spoke with Greg,
but she had been repeatedly told not to
tell Greg, but to call either me or
Sandy...

Why couldn't she call Greg?

Because he wasn't her supervisor.

)
-
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Now, ...

She needed to call somebody in a
supervisory capacity.

Is that written down somewhere in the
company policies?

Yes, it is. In the handbook.

Let me show you, if I might...

And I also went over that with her on her
first day of hire. I always take the
employees out to lunch the first day,
which I did with Vieki - explain to her
the importance - that if she ever did
need to call in, either a vacation day or
sieck time, that she had to have that
approved through a supervisor; either me
or Sandy. And, I also stated our policy;
that if she did call in sick that she
would have to call in by 2 o'eclock that
day to let us know whether she would be
in the next day or not and gave her my
home phone number, Sandy's home phone
number, and then both of our work numbers
on a card,

Let me show you briefly Exhibit 5, which
purports to be the Personnel Policies &
Practices Manual. Have you ever seen

that before?
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Yes, I have. In the Employee Handbook.
And it's the second paragraph that
indicates that you are to notify your
immediate supervisor...
Yes.

.if you're gonna be out? Is that what
you're referring to...
Yes.
...when you said she called Greg and she
shouldn't have called Greg?
Yes.
Now, what happened in connection with the
discussion that Ms. Vernago had with Ms.
Jefferson concerning that incident?
Well, basically Vicki was questioning
Sandy's authority by Sandy giving her
that memo to begin with. She didn't
agree with excessiveness. Didn't agree
with the fact that she should have signed
memo. Wanted to know if she was gonna be
marked late, then why she should even
bother with coming to work at all.
Did you have concern that she wasn't
accepting her responsibility in terms of
her attendance and tardiness issue?
Yes. I thought she, you know, - she

would repeatedly tell us, "I can't wake
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up in the morning." "I can't come to
work at 7 o'eloek." And I asked her a
few times if she wanted to change her
time to a later time and she said no.
Was it your perception that there were,
in general, issues concerning her
accepting her responsibility for doing
her job in terms of being there and
actually performing the duties?

Yes.

Now, did there come a time that you
talked to her about possibly trying to
accommodate her need to work a different
schedule or different shift?

Yes. We asked her once or twice and she
said that she didn't want to work those ~
you know, later hours. We asked her
would she rather just come into work at
8:30 or 8:45, make that her regular
hours, and she said no.

Let me show you Exhibit 6, which is a
memorandum dated April 6th and ask you if
that is your signature and Ms.
Jefferson's signature?

Yes,

Referring you to the last paragraph,

would it be a fair summary that you had



-

)

Ms. Sober:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Sober:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Sober:

Mr. Frenkil:

32

been discussing with her, both in writing
and verbally, the desire to accommodate
her variety of medical problems?

Yes. Both myself, my supervisor, Patty
Klosek, and Jane Krammer, the Human
Resources Manager, at various times had
spoken with her to ask her what could we
do to help accommodate her more.

Now, would you read the last sentence,
please, in terms of what would happen, at
the end of this memo?

"To this end, our employees are expected
to report to work on time; and continued
tardiness and absences will result in
termination."

During this same time period, did you
have any other discussions with Ms.
Jefferson concerning her work or her
performance of her job?

Uhm, the - Just basically the times when
she called in in between March and May.

I think it was three or four times, here,
that she called in and spoke to Greg
instead of Sandy or I and said that she'd
be in late for different reasons.

Uhm, .

What happened on April 13th, if Exhibit 3

oA
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indicates that?

That she - Vieki was away from her desk
from 7:05 to 7:25 and then held a ten
minute conversation after that, at which
time Sandy spoke with her, asking her to
please get back to work.

What happened on April 21st (inaudible)?
That Sandy noticed Vicki on the phone
between 12 and 12:30. And then Vicki
went to lunch after that.

The notes here in Exhibit 3 says, "Sent
datagram asking her to please limit
extensive calls to breaks and lunch."
Yes. That's something we can do through
electronicec mail on our computers.

So, a datagraph is a note to someone,
that appears on their screen?

So, that's what Sandy did. Yes.

Now, what happened on April 26th, if
Exhibit 3 indicates that?

Uhm, that she arrived at 10:46.

And did someone talk to her about that?

Well, I think Sandy spoke to her about

that because it has in here that "Vieki's

going to make up her time."
Showing you a memorandum of April 12th

and ask you if your signature appears on
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that memorandum?

Yes, it does.

What was the gist of the April 12th memo?
Well, basically, uhm,...

That'd be #7, [ believe.

Yes.

After the April 6th memo where we told
her we would offer her to change her
shift, she finally agreed to go ahead and
change her shift to the 8:45. And we
even accommodated her further because
they would normally get off at 4:45 when
they worked at 8:45. But, we
accommodated her by letting her take only
a half hour lunch and getting off at 4:15
as opposed to 4:45.

There's a reference in here to diabetic
comas in the last paragraph. Was there a
pro-- What was happening and to what
extent was A & A trying to accommodate
that situation?

Uhm, in the attendance folder - What's
that, Exhibit 3, did you say?

Yes. That's correct.

Exhibit 3...up to April the 3rd, she -
was the fifth time that we had had to

call in an ambulance from the beginning
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of the year into our office for - because
of the fact that she had a diabetic coma
in the office. We called her doctor.
Patty Klosek and myself called her doctor
to ask if there was anything else we
could do to accommodate her at work.

And what happened was is her change in
schedule, basically?

Yes.

All right. Now, lunch time...

Well, I had told her she could eat at her
desk any time throughout the day if she
wanted to.

You had talked with the doetor yourself?
Yes.

And without testifying to what he said,
was it your understanding that he wanted
her to eat as often as regularly as she
needed to...

Right....

...maintain herself?

...Eat many times during the day whiech I,
then, went back to her and related to her
that I didn't care if she ate all day
long at her desk. That was fine as long
as she continued to work.

Okay. Now, when did Ms. Jefferson's
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employment terminated?

May 26th, I think. Aectually, it was on
May 30th.

Let me ask you if you could turn to
Exhibit 2 and ask if you've seen that
before - the May 30th memorandum,

I don't think I have that. Yes. Okay.
I saw that.

You heard Ms. Vernago's testimony
concerning how this memorandum was
created. And have you had a chance to
read this memorandum prior to today?
Yes.

[s that an accurate reflection of the
facts as you've heard them on the
afternoon of May 26th?

Yeah. That's exactly what Sandy had told
me on the phone that day.

In a prior proceeding, an affidavit was
submitted from a Greg Powell. A
statement of some sort of was submitted
from a Greg Powell. Are you aware of
that?

Yes, I am.

And you're aware that that statement,
which I heard may, in fact, be submitted

again today, suggests that Ms. Vernago
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invited the individual into her office
and then left and went back into her
office. And only later, again, had a
conversation concerning a desire to meet
with Ms. Jefferson. Would that summary
be consistent with what Ms. Vernago told
you the day that she called you at home?
Objection.

Sustained.

As best you can describe it, tell me what
Ms. Vernago told you when she called you
at home and what your understanding was
of what happened that day.

Objection.

She's the manager (inaudible)...
Overruled. She's here...

Go ahead.

By the time I got back to Sandy, it was
about 3 o'clock. The incident had
happened much earlier in the morning and
Sandy was still very agitated at the fact
that Vicki refused to go into the office
when she had asked her. And she had to
ask Vicki three times to please go into -
She had to ask Viecki three times to come
into my office so she could talk to her

as opposed to talking to her in front of

e
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the whole department. Beginning with the
fact that she asked Vieki if she was on
break and Vicki gave her an answer of yes
and no. And then when Vicki - When she
asked Viecki would you go back to work,
Vieki gave her an answer, "Maybe I don't
feel like it."

What was the - When you completed your
conversation with Ms. Vernago, did you
tell her to do anything?

No, because it was Friday before the
holiday of Monday. So, I told her I
wanted to get in touch with my immediate
supervisor, Patty Klosek, because I felt
that it was flat out insubordination and
I wanted to talk to Patty about
termination Vieki for that reason.

Did you participate in the decision to
fire Ms. Jefferson?

Yes.

Why did you, as a manager, believe it to
be insubordination?

Because, uhm, she questioned - she
continually, in her employment,
questioned Sandy's authority and then
when Sandy gave her a direct order to get

back to work, she - I mean to get back to
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work and get into my office - she refused
to do it.

To what extent, if at all, does the
Employee Handbook provide for termination
for insubordination?

As far as I know, insubordination is
definitely grounds for termination. I
don't know word for word but it basically
says that.

Let me show you, if I might, page 22 of
the Personnel Policies and Practices
Handbook. Have you ever seen this
handbook before?

Yes, I have.

Was this the booklet in effect at the
time?

Yes.

['d ask if you'd read the third item
marked with a hyphen on that page.
"Refusal to perform work as directed or
willful neglect of duty.”

Is that what you understood happened with
respect to Ms. Jefferson?

Yes, it is.

Had you ever had any reason to question
the credibility of Ms. Vernago?

No, I didn't. 1If I didn't feel that she

<5
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was capable of being a supervisor, I
wouldn't have promoted her to that
position.

Did you have any reason to believe that
Ms. Vernago was not telling you the truth
when she gave the information on...
Objection.

Sustained.

Credibility is an essential issue here,
especially with the affidavit that is
gonna be submitted. (Inaudible).

Uhm, ...

Repeat your question.

Okay. At the time Ms. Vernago was
talking to you in that 3 o'cloek phone
call on Friday, the 26th, did you have
any reason to question her credibility...
No.

...0r that she wasn't telling the truth
at that time?

Objection.

Overruled cause she's here.

No. I didn't have any reason to - She
basically just repeated to me what had
happened.

Now, did Ms. Vernago indicate to you what

she testified to earlier that Ms.

T
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Jefferson made some comment about not
wanting Pam to call her into her office
on Tuesday?

Yes. She - Sandy told me that Vieki said
to her, "I don't want Pam calling me into
her office on Tuesday to discuss this."
What was your view of that statement?

I felt Vieki had no right to make that
statement at all. If I chose as manager
of the department to discuss a problem
that came up in the department, it was my
right to call her into my office and
discuss it.

Did that comment have any impact on your
analysis of whether or not she was
insubordinate?

It certainly did.

In what way?

I felt like she was telling me, now, what
to do and questioning my authority.

When was the decision made to terminate
the employment of Ms. Jefferson?

As far as Alexander & Alexander were
concerned?

As far as you were concerned.

As far as I was concerned, when - At the

end of the conversation with Sandy on

N
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Friday at 3 o'clock.

Why didn't you call Ms. Jefferson right
then and tell her she was fired?

Because at Alexander & Alexander, we must
go through the Human Resources manager
before we can fire anybody. And she
wasn't - I don't think she was in town
that day. She wasn't at work that day.
All right. And when was the next day
that you were back to work?

Tuesday.

And that's the day of the memorandum?
That's Exhibit # - May 30th?

Yes. As a matter of fact, it was before
work hours, even, that I got in touch
with the Human Resources manager and told
her the problem and that I felt that
Vieki should be terminated on the grounds
of insubordination. So, it was first
thing in the morning when I got there
Tuesday.

What, if any, other faetors did you
consider in addition to the events of May
26th in your decision to terminate Ms.
Jefferson?

Her productivity was very low. Her

refusal to, when she would be calling in,

i
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to speak to a supervisor or manager, her
constant questioning of Sandy as her
supervisor. The fact that when we spoke
with her doctor, he told us - We
explained to him the fact that she had
used up all her eight sick days by
February. And that we had a concern
about that and her work. And was there
any possibility she could make
appointments in the evening. He said
yes. And she continued to make
appointments during the day so that she
would be late to work.

At the time that Ms. Jefferson was
terminated, who let her know that that
was gonna happen?

Uhm, basically, what happened was, I
called her into my office and I told her
based - The first thing I said to her was
based on what happened in here on Friday,
you're being terminated from the
company. And I told her to get her
things together from her desk and then
she had to go down to Human Resoures.
And then they handled it from that point
on.

Did Ms. Jefferson say anything to you in
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response to your notification to her that
she was being fired?

She asked me did 1 know what happened on
Friday. And I said I most certainly did
and that's why she was being terminated.
Did she say anything else?

No. Oh! When I got back to her desk, I
was waiting for her to clean her things
off - get her personal belongings
together and I noticed there were two
jobs laying on her desk. And I asked her
are these jobs that you haven't started
yet. And she didn't answer me. And I
said to her, excuse me, Vicki, but I
asked you a question. And she said, "If
I'm not working here any longer, I don't
have to answer any of your questions."
And I said fine and took her down to
Personnel.

(Inaudible) to Exhibit 3. Exhibit 3 -
this is the attendance record.

Uhm um.

On, uhm, - I'm referring to the second
page. It refers to a March 9th, 1989
incident. Can you briefly deseribe what
happened?

On March 9th?
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Referring to the second page of Exhibit
3.

Why...

Oh, okay.

It's marked at the top of the page.
...Why is that specifically relevant?
(Inaudible). I hate to put words in her
mouth (inaudible).

On March 9th she arrived at 8:35. Her
regular time to come in was at 7. She
had two hours and fifteen minutes of comp
time. So we let her use that towards the
time she needed to make up.

Did Ms. Jefferson call anybody to say she
was coming in later that day?

No. She just came in.

So, in effect, it was excused because you
gave her the comp time?

Well, ...

Well, I thought we were just being nice
about it.

Well, that's what I'm saying...

I don't equate that with...

...It's an excused because you're not
docking her. You're...

...l don't equate that with that., 1 felt

I was just being nice. Instead of

2
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docking her the pay I let her use the
time she had.

Did Ms. Jefferson come to anyone when she
arrived at work to indicate that she'd
been late?

No. That was another problem we had with
her. Sandy had, on more than one
occasion, asked her when she got to work
to please let her know that she was there
so that Sandy would know that she had
arrived. And after the second or third
time of Sandy telling her that, Vieki
said, "Well, you're not giving me enough
time to get my shoes off and get my
things together before I come to you."
So, Sandy said okay. Fine. And at that
point just said okay, I'll wait until she
gets her shoes off and sat there and
waited until she got her shoes off and
got her things together and she still
never came to Sandy to tell her.

Was that the only time that kind of thing
happened with her?

No. It happened continually.

No further questions.

Mr. Epstein?

Ms. Sober, I want to show you a letter

48
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from Dr. Vietor Khouzami. Have you seen
that before?

I have...

Yes, I did. Oh, I'm sorry. You weren't
finished?

Yes, I was.

Oh, okay. Yes.

I was simultaneously showing it to Mr.
Frenkil. Okay. Do you know when,
approximately, you received that letter?
I think it must have been somewhere
around April 6th because I think that's
when we wrote a letter back to her. 1
believe this was the one that she gave us
that was an undated - I don't have it
right in front of me -~ but that she gave
an undated cover letter to this. And
then we responded to her on April 6th,
(inaudible) your letter undated.

Okay. So you - In other words, you were
aware of the information contained in
this letter from, at least, from April
6th onwards, is that correct?

Uhm, uhm,...

Well, up...

Because it was...

Let me rephrase that. Let me rephrase
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that.

Okay.

You received that letter at some point
before April 6th, is that correct?
Correct.

Okay.

Which prompted us to call her doctor and
ask if he could give her evening
appointments.

Okay.

(Inaudible).

Am I suppose to know what's in the
letter?

Onh!...

I'm sorry. I was getting ready to
introduce it. Uh, 1'd like to introduce
it at this time...

All right.

...as Claimant's Exhibit 1. Sorry.

So the doctor is suggesting she be
excused for coming in late and she might
need to leave work early to keep
appointments. [Is that a fair summary?
Yes.

Okay.

And directing your attention to this

Exhibit #2, I believe - it may be Exhibit
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#3 - this handwritten list...

Yeah.

...There are no entries between April
26th and May 24th, correct?

Right. (Inaudible).

If they're not there, they're not there.
Yes.

Okay.

I was also looking at the front to see if
there was any - There's usually in the
front (inaudible)...

He was referring to that list, though.
(Inaudible).

Okay. All right. I have no other
questions.

I have follow-up questions, if I might,
briefly. Referring you to the April 6th
memorandum, which is Exhibit 6 from you
to Vieki Jefferson, is that the
memorandum where you indicated to Mr.
Epstein that you had talked to her doctor
after getting that letter?

Yes.

Uhm, to save about five questions, would
you tell me briefly, looking at the top
part of the second page - would you read

what the doc-- what your memo says he
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doctor told you, beginning with, "Vieki,
you get off work at..." at the top of the
page.

Okay. "Vieki, you get off work at 2:30
p.m. and the doctor told us that he has
office hours one night a week until 6
o'eclock. He also told us that at thirty-
two weeks of your pregnancy, you will
have to come once a week in the morning
for a stress test and other tests. Since
we know that you will be coming to work
late for these appointments at thirty-two
weeks, we will not allow you to come in
late or leave early for your regular
doctor appointments before this time.

Dr. Khouzami said..." And then I quoted
what he said. "I've talked to Vicki many
times and the bottom line is Vieki wants
to do what Viecki wants to do. I don't
have any other suggestions for you to
accommodate Vieki."

That's all I have for her.

No questions.

Mr. Frenkil, do you have another witness?
No other witnesses, Your Honor.

Good.

Thank you. (Inaudible).
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Uhm, Mr. Epstein, I'll be glad to hear
from the claimant if you wish.

All right. Ms. Jefferson,...
(Inaudible).

Okay....Ms. Jefferson, would you identify
yourself for the record, please?

Vicki Jefferson.

All right. And - Just by way of
introduction, last spring, up until May
30th, 1989, you were working for
Alexander & Alexander, is that correct?
Yes.

As a word processor?

Yes.

All right. And, you were pregnant?

Excuse me.

Side Three, Vicki Jefferson. Go ahead,
Mr. Epstein, and repeat the question.

All right. Uh, up until May 26th, 19--
Up until May 30th, 1989, you were working
as a word processor at Alexander &
Alexander, is that correct?

Yes.

And you were pregnant at that time?

Yes.

And, were you having complications as a

109
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result of your pregnancy?

Yes.

And what did those involve?

I was experiencing low sugar level.

And what did that - What was the result
of that? What had that effected to the
extent of your work at Alexander &
Alexander?

I would be unconscious.

You would pass out?

Yes.

And how many times did that happen, if
you recall?

I can't remember how many but it may have
been maybe like four or something like
that.

All right. And, did you have to be taken
to the hospital by ambulance on those
occasions?

Sometimes.

All right. Now, were you ever late for
work as a result of problems connected
with the diabetes?

Yes.

And why was that?

I was experiencing low sugar levels while

I was sleeping and it would cause me to

1#L%
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oversleep. Well, I wasn't sleeping but I
was unconscious because of low sugar
level,

Okay....

And that would allow me to be late for
work.

All right. And in turn, were you told by
your doctor anything about being able to
control these by - these problems by the
way you were eating?

Yes. It could have been controlled by
the way I was eating, but at the
beginning of the first trimester, it's
very hard to keep it controlled. And I
was eating like I was supposed to and it
was still coming down. That's why I got
the doctor's letter - the doctor's
statement - to explain what was going on
because [ could still eat and it would
still drop.

All right. And, on occasions when you
were late for work, would you call in to
report that, that you were going to be
late?

Yes. I called in.

And were there ever any occasions when

you talked to somebody other than your

O,
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manager or your supervisor to tell them
that you were gonna be late?

Yes. Because Greg Powell was - He was in
at that time. My supervisors weren't in
at that time. 1 came in before my
supervisors, which was at 7 o'elock.
Okay. And were you ever asked to contact
your supervisors directly...

Yes. From the...

...to say you were gonna be late?
...letter.

And. ..

After I got that letter.

All right. And - Now, which letter are
you referring to? Are you referring to
the letter of - Several letters have been
introduced. Give me a moment, please.

There are a lot of letters here.

That'd be the letter of April - the
memorandum of April 6th that was...
Yes.

...that was discussed. Okay. And did
you, then, comply with the request that
you report to your supervisors when you
were gonna be late?

Yes.
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Now, concerning doctor's appointments,
were there ever times when you left work
during the day or came in late as a
result of having to go to the doctor?
Uhm, ...

For scheduled appointments?

...one time.

Okay. And was that in connection with
your pregnancy?

Yes.

Now, you've heard some testimony
concerning being - that your doetor
allegedly told Ms. Sober that you could
make appointments at night. Did you ever
do that?

Yes.

And after you were asked by your
supervisors to limit your appointments to
the evening, did you continue to make
appointments during the day?

It was one, because he didn't have late
evening appointments.

All right.

And I had to take that appointment during
the day.

All right. And do you recall

approximately how long that was before

——
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the date that you were terminated?

Maybe about a month before.

Okay. Now,

you made some - You made a

change in your work schedule to

accommodate your medical condition, is

that correct?

Yes.

And from the time that you made that

change, did you continue to experience

problems with lateness?

No.

All right.

Now, were you ever cautioned

by any of your supervisors concerning

making too many personal phone calls or

being away from your desk too often prior

to May 26th?

Uh, yes.

And what was your response at that

time?

How did - Not what did you say,

but what did you do after being told

about that?

I went back to work.

All right.

And,

uh,

I'm

attention to the morning

1989.

First of all,

earlier that week?

had

I believe so cause I was

now direct your
of May 26th,

you missed work

in a car
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accident.

And did you receive any medical treatment

as a result of being in that accident?

Yes.

And, uh, what did that treatment consist

of, very briefly?

Uhm, ...

Did you go to the doctor,

hospital?

Yes. I went to the hospital.

What hospital did you go to?

GBMC.

Okay.

And what kind of

go to the

injuries did you

suffer as a result of that accident?

I had soreness in my stomach.

Okay....

Excuse me.

office also at GBMC?

Yes.

He didn't have any other office?

Was your obstetrician's

I mean

did you have to go there to see him?

Yes.
Okay. Go ahead.
All right. Now,

work on May 26th,
Friday morning?

Yes.

uh, you reported back to

is that correct,

that
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Okay. And what happened when you came to
work that morning? First of all, what
time did you get there, if you recall?

8 o'clock, I believe., It was like 8, I
think.

Okay. And what time, what time did your
shift begin at that time?

8.

Okay. And what happened after you came
to work? What did you do?

I came in and I was - I came in as a
regular day and was working. And I was
over at Greg Powell's desk and Sandy had
asked me to go back to work...

Okay. Well, what were you doing at Greg
Powell's desk?

I was talking to Greg.

And about what time in the morning was
this, if you recall?

About 10 o'elock.

And how long had you been at his desk?

I had just gotten there. I guess about
five minutes.

Okay. And had you been away from his
desk - Excuse me - away from your desk
and at his desk earlier that morning?

Uhm, I don't - I don't think so,.
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Okay. Had you been working that morning?
Yes.

Do you remember what that work consisted
of?

No. I can't remember that.

Okay.

1 mean we basically just typed letters
and listened to tapes and typed - 1 can't
- I don't remember.

Well, do you remember whether that
morning you were doing that kind of work,
typing or listening to tapes?

Yes.

Okay. And, uh, when you were at Greg
Powell's desk and Sandy Vernago came
over, what happened?

She had - She had asked me to go back to
work. And 1 told her I could go back to
work. And I was explaining to her that I
was being treated unfairly because at
that time other pe-- the whole office was
talking and not doing their work, as
well. And she had asked me to come into
her office to continue the conversation
and I said no, I don't want to continue
it, And I went back to my desk. And

she...
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Now, when she asked you to come into her
office to continue the conversation, how
did you - what did you understand her to
be doing? Did you understand that to be
a command?

No.

How did you take that?

I took it as we could go in her office so
we could continue the conversation. And
I didn't want to because I was being
treated unfairly at that point.

And what happened then?

And 1 went back to work.

And what did she do at that time?

She went back to work and then she came
back...

Where did she go? When she went back to
work, where did she go?

Back to her work station.

Okay. Is that near Greg Powell's desk?
It's across - It was across.

About how far from Greg Powell's desk did
she go?

I guess, I guess from here to the wall, I
guess. I can't give you feet or
anything.

All right. And, indieating for the
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record about ten feet. Okay. And what
happened then? How far away was your
work station from Greg's desk?

['11l say it was one foot. One - 1
guess. ..

Did you have adjacent desks or adjacent
work stations?

No. Cubicles were separating us.

Okay. But, I mean was your cubicle next
to his cubicle?

Yes.

Okay. And then you went back to your
cubicle?

Yes.

And what happened, then?

I went - Oh! She came back to my desk
and told me to come into the office. And
that's when I went.

Okay. And how many times altogether did
she ask you to come into her office?
Twice.

Okay. And the first time she asked you
to come into her office, what was her
tone of voice, if you recall?

It was...

Was it conversational or loud? Or, do

you recall?

~
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I guess conversational,

Okay. And the second time she asked you,
when she came into your cubicle, what was
her tone of voice at that time?

It was more of a demand. She sounded
like she was mad at that time.

All right. Do you remember about how
much time passed between the time you
went in your cubicle and the time she
came in and asked you to come into her
office?

A couple of minutes cause I had started
working again.

Okay. After you went into her office,
what happened there? What was the
conversation in her office, if you
remember?

I remem-- the main point was, she was
telling me I needed to mind - the problem
was that people needed to mind their own
business and if I needed to - if I had
any questions (Now, what was it?) - she
asked me if I had any problems, to go to
Pam Sober with them. That's what she was
saying.

And. ..

I wasn't warned or anything as far as I
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was using gross misconduct or anything.

I went back to work after I left her
office.

Well, do you remember what you said to
her in her office?

No. I didn't say a whole lot. I just
listened to her.

All right. Well, did you ask her
anything concerning not coming to talk to
Pam about this incident the following
Tuesday?

Yes. I didn't want to continue the
conversation because I was being treated
unfairly. And I didn't see what was the
purpose to continue the conversation when
I discussed it with Sandy.

Okay. And you then went back to work?

I went back to work.

All right. And, were there any further
incidents the remainder of the day?

No.

Okay. Uh, at this time, I'm going to
introduce a letter from Gregory Powell...
['m going to object on a couple of
grounds. First of all, there's no
testimony to support the document. It's

unsworn. And the individual is certainly
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somebody he could have had here today.

We can't cross examine the guy
(inaudible).

Primarily, because it's unsworn.

It is sworn.

It is?

It is sworn,

Let's see. But...

[t's certified to and not notarized.

It's not sworn to. There's no oath taken
as part of that document - as part of the
statement at all, I'd like to have the
witness here (inaudible)...

(Inaudible).

I would like to point out the fact that
the rules of evidence are not part of
this proceeding. That other hear say has
been admitted. And...

Yeah. But he doesn't have the ability to
challenge the contents of the document.
But, you had the ability to challenge
Sandy...

I would also like to point out the fact
that at the beginning of this, that Mr.
Frenkil is familiar with this document.
He has seen it before today. And that at

the beginning of this hearing, I
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announced my intention of introducing
this and said that I did not - was not
requesting a continuance in order to have
Mr. Powell here. And a summons was
issued for him, whether the zip code is
correct or not. At that time, Mr.
Frenkil did not indicate that he was
gonna have any objection to introducing
this statement.

Well, there was some ~ I mean is there
something in there - I haven't read it -
that was not discussed previously?

It contradicts what Ms. Vernago says.
That's the purpose...

Well then...

And it corroborates what my client

says. That's the purpose for which I'm
introducing it.

Then all I can do is to continue the
hearing and you try to get good service.
Fine. If this document will not be
admitted, then I'll request the hearing
be continued.

Cause he can't challenge the statements,
And they are basic rules for fair play
and procedure. [ will do that. Do you

want to finish testimony? Do you have



()

Mr. Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Jefferson:

Mr. Frenkil:

66

anything else?
No. 1I'm through.
All right. Do you want to reserve
argument for a later date or argument
now?

Well, Mr. Frenkil may wish to cross
examine.

['d (inaudible) to cross...

Yeah. I just want to get that point.
Would you want to reserve argument for a
later time, after your witness...

I think that would be - I think that
would be make sense.

Okay.

That'd be sufficient for everybody, I'd
think.

Yeah. Okay. Cross examination?
Ms. Jefferson, my name is Steve
Frenkil. 1I'm an attorney for the i
company. Do you recall - You were here
during the testimony of the witnesses for
the company today and you heard their
testimony, is that right?

Yes.

Do you remember Pam mentioning that
during the first - beginning of your

employment, she met with you and talked
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to you about various company procedures
and policies?

Yes.

Do you remember that Ms. Sober indicated
to you in the beginning of your
employment that if you were gonna be out
sick or late, you should call your
immediate supervisor?

Yes.

Okay. And, in fact, you were told that
in the beginning of your employment,
isn't that right?

Yes.

And you got a copy of the employee
handbook, didn't you?

Yes.

In fact, you signed a little form saying
that you got a copy of that handbook,
right?

I believe so.

And that employee handbook had a policy
right in it that said that you should
call your immediate supervisor if you're
gonna be out or if you're gonna be late,
isn't that right?

Yes.

You knew Greg Powell wasn't your

D
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immediate supervisor, isn't that right?
Yes.

But, at least on one occasion to let him
know that you were gonna be late?

Yes. I had to be in at 7 o'clock and he
was in at 7. We were-- it was three
people that came in that morning.

You didn't call back to talk to Sandy or
Pam that day, did you?

No. I was on my way to work.

What day did you get in that day, do you
~ What time did you get in that day, do
you remember?

I can't remember.

Uhm, how long have you known Greg Powell?
Since I've been an employee there.

Do you remember testifying at a prior
hearing when your unemployment case was
at issue here once before? Do you
remember testifying that you and Mr.
Powell were friendly outside of work?
No. I did not mention anything like
that?

You and Mr. Powell aren't friendly
outside of work?

I don't see him outside of work, if

that's what you mean.
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As a friend you don't see him outside of
work?

No. I just see him at work. He's just a
friend at work.

He's a friend at work. And you testified
in the prior hearing, didn't you - and
Ms. Sober was present at the time - that
you talked to Mr. Powell about your
personal matters on occasion at work? Is
that true?

Yes.

Uhm, you would consider him a friend?
Yes. He's a friend.

You knew you had a problem with absences
and tardiness, isn't that true, during a
period in 1989 prior to the time that
your employment was terminated?

Yes.

And you had received a memo from Ms.
Sober telling you that if the problem
persisted, you'd be terminated, isn't
that right?

Yes.

And you also had been told by - in April
of 1989 by Sandy that she had noticed you
on the phone and that she had to send you

a datagram to tell you to get back to

NS
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work, isn't that correct?

She's done that before.

And was she telling the truth when she
sent you - When she sent you the
datagram, was she being accurate in
indicating to you that you needed to get
back to work. At the time you received
the datagram, you, in fact, were not
working?

Well, I mean I can't remember the
incident that you're talking about, but I
had received a datagram stating to go
back to work but - I mean I don't
remember what incident you're talking
about,

During the year...

I can't answer that.

I'm sorry. Did you finish?

Yes.

...During the year that you were fired by
the company, can you estimate how many
times you received a datagram from Sandy
or someone else to tell you to go back to
work?

I remember getting it, maybe, once.

You don't remember other occasions?

No.
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Now, when Mr. Epstein was asking you
questions about what happened on the day
of May 26th, the day that - the last full
working day before you were fired, on
that Friday, you indicated that the whole
office was talking and not doing work.
You mentioned that to Sandy, isn't that
right?

Yes.

Can you describe what the whole office
was doing as you meant it when you said
that?

They were walking around, talking, and
things like that.

Was it everybody?

I saw everybody.

Did that include you?

I saw people on the other side of the
room - on my side of the room. That's
how I knew they weren't working and 1
could see them talking.

Did that include you, as well?

Yes, but I wasn't up and moving around.

I was at my desk.

Weren't you, in faet, standing up at Greg
Powell's desk at the time that Sandy came

up to you the first time?
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Yes.

So, you really weren't at your desk
during that point, right?

No.

How many other times that morning were
you up and around other than the time
that Sandy came up to you?

I can't remember getting up when I was
talking to Greg.

Is it possible there were some other
times, too, that morning?

No. I believe I was sitting down.

So, were you doing work sitting down or
talking on the phone sitting down?

I was - I had - I did make some phone
calls and I was working.

Uhm, Ms. Vernago, in her memo that we
referred to before, this morning, it was
a typed memo she talked about writing
after her meeting with you, she said, "I
noticed from approximately 8:45 to 10:35
that Vicki was on and off the phone and
away from her desk alot."™ Would that be
a generally accurate statement that for
about that hour and forty-five minute
period you were on and off the phone and

away from your desk alot?

Ple
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No.

Were you on and off the phone alot during
that period, though?

No. I was working. And I was on the
phone but not that often, where...

And you...

...l mean not a whole hour, if that's
what you mean. No.

Half an hour, maybe?

No. I wasn't constantly on the phone,
having long conversations. No.

How many conversations would you say you
had during that hour and a half period -
hour and forty-five minute period,
between 8:45 and 10:45?

I have no idea how many. It could have
been one. Because I don't know.

You don't recall?

No.

If Sandy recalls that you had numerous
ones, you would have no basis for
contradicting that today, would you?

No. Uhm, I would contradiet it because I
wasn't on the phone that - I mean - that
often where I needed to be - That didn't
have to be brought to my attention; that

I was on the phone that long.
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So, as I understand it, while the whole
office was talking and moving around, not
doing their work, you were the
exception. You were at your desk. And
with the exception of one phone call, you
were working real hard?

No. I'm not gonna say that, either. 1
wasn't...

Okay. Could you explain what you were
doing?

I was working, but I was - I was working
that day but the other employees weren't
working, as well, but I was the one that
was singled out, saying get back to
work, In the meantime, the other
employees weren't working. That's what
the whole point is. 1It's not that I was
the only one not working or I was the
only one on the phone. That's not the
issue.

Were you offended that Sandy singled you
out like that?

Yes. And 1 told her that I felt like I
was being treated unfairly. That's why
when she asked me to go into the office,
I said no because I was being treated

unfairly. She should have had a meeting
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with everyone, not just me.

Your feeling was that she really wanted
to talk to you alone and you didn't want
to do it, is that right?

Yes.

And you knew by telling her no that you
were letting her know that you weren't
gonna do something that you knew she
wanted you to do, isn't that right?

No.

What was your understanding as to why she
wanted you to come into the office?

To continue the conversation that we were
having as far as me being treated
unfairly.

And you testified earlier that you didn't
want to continue that conversation.
Isn't...

No.

...that what you said before?

I didn't want to continue it.

And you knew that she wanted you to
continue it, isn't that right?

After the second time...

Well, she already answered.

(Inaudible)...

...the second time I knew she wanted me
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to come in.

During this period, didn't Greg indicate
to you, either by motioning or touching
your arm, to drop it and say, "Just drop
it and let's get back to work"?

I believe so.

Do you remember Ms. Vernago telling you
that she wasn't at liberty to discuss
with you what the situation was with
other employees but she wanted to talk
with you about your situation?

Uhm, no. No. She...

What, you didn't remember or she didn't
say it? Which?

No. It wasn't that she needed to talk to
me about my situation. She was, in
general, stating that everyone needed to
mind their business. She wasn't just
pointing out me.

And didn't she say to you that - Didn't
you, in fact, tell her that you weren't
the only one not doing your work at that
point in time? And that's the point you
made before.

Yes. When she came to my desk...

Okay. And...

...To Gregory Powell's desk.
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And didn't she basically tell you that
she wasn't interested in talking about
everybody else; she wanted to talk about
you?

No.

What did she say in response to your
comment that you didn't want to meet with
her right then?

She went back to work and I went back to
work.

And she said nothing else?

She came back later...

Prior to coming back, are you telling me
that she said to you that she wanted to
talk to you in the office and you said
no. And she quietly just walked away and
accepted that?

Yes, cause [ went back to work and she
went back to work.

Was she mad or angry at the time?

The second she was angry. That's when I
went into her office.

The first time you accused her of being
unfair, she was relaxed and calm?

Well, I won't say relaxed, but she was
calm.

And did she agree with you that she was

124
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being unfair?

No.

Did she tell you that she agreed?

No.

Did she tell you she disagreed?

No.

Now, you heard testimony today from Sandy
and Pam that - specifically Sandy - that
you told her that you don't want to hear
on Tuesday that Pam wants to talk to you
in Pam's office. Do you remember hearing
that testimony?

Yes.

Do you remember saying that to Sandy?
Yes. That I didn't want to continue the
whole thing. I didn't want to talk about
it anymore.

And you said that even when you were in
Pam's office meeting with Sandy, isn't
that right?

Excuse me?

After you were in Pam's office, meeting
with Sandy, that's when you made the
comment to Sandy that, "I don't want to
hear from Pam about this next week,"
right?

I didn't want to discuss it any

oA
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further. You keep on asking me the same
questions.

She answered it. I think you can let
that go.

What did you mean when you told Sandy
that you didn't want to discuss it any
further?

I didn't want to discuss it any

further. What she had to say, she should
have told me right then and there in the
office. I didn't think that we needed to
continue discussing the conversation when
it happened during that same day.

And my question for you is, when you were
in Pam's office meeting with Sandy that
afternoon - later that morning, you made
a comment, didn't you, referring to the
fact that you didn't want to have to
discuss this again next week with Pam,
isn't that right?

No. I didn't say I didn't want to. I
just didn't want to continue it

anymore. I mean whatever she had to say,
she could have told me right there.
Wasn't it a common practice for Pam, the
Manager, to follow up on issues that

employees were involved with the
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supervisor, to meet with them or talk
with them or help them?

If there's a problem, but I didn't feel
like it was a serious enough problem
where I needed to talk to Pam about it
when it was between me and Sandy. And
it's just that we were having a
disagreement as far as what had happened
on that day.

(Inaudible).

I'1l turn the tape.

Side Four, Viecki Jefferson, 08242.

Prior to, prior to May 26th, when you
were meeting - Strike that - Prior to May
30th, when you were told you were
terminated by Pam, you had been told by -
you had been threatened by management
that you might be terminated if some
aspects of your performance didn't
improve or your attendance didn't get
better, isn't that correct?

Could you repeat that?

Had you previously been told that you
might be terminated if your attendance
problems or performance didn't get

better?
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My lateness, not my - You said attendance
and lateness?

That's right. Or performance.

Not performance.

And had you - How many times had you been
threatened with termination?

It was on that one letter but that was
for lateness, not for sickness.

Did you understand that management was
not particularly happen with your overall
performance?

From the letters that I received.

Did you feel that Sandy was out to get
you?

What - Do I have to answer that?

Well, ...

I object.

Mr. Epstein's...

That's not...

But you're asking her for a conclusion.
So I would sustain that objection.

Mr. Epstein previously asked her a
question about her understanding of what
Sandy asked, which he's asked the same
question.,..

Yeah, but you're asking her to draw a

conclusion as to what she was thinking
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about.

[ was asking what her understanding was,
not her conclusion.

Well, I think it's a conclusion.

In your own mind, did you have any view
as to how Sandy was treating you?

You mean that day?

During that spring. Excuse me. During
that spring.

I'm gonna object.

Let's put it this way. What did you feel
about your relationship between yourself
and Sandy during the spring? Did you
feel you had a good relationship or a bad
relationship?

Well, they were giving me memoes stating
my lateness and sickness. And it had
something to do with me being pregnant
and my illness.

But, did you think - Were you - Did you
have a feeling that there was a bad
relationship between you because of it?
Yes. I felt like that.

Did you feel that Sandy was being unfair
during that period?

Period of what?

During, say Marech, till the time you were
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fired, did you feel she had been unfair
to you?

No. 1I'm - No.

Now, when Pam came - When Sandy came up
to you at Greg's desk and you felt she
was treating you unfairly then, do you
remember if, at the time, you were
thinking that Sandy was being unfair to
you because of all the difficulties she
had been giving you all spring?

Yes.

And that was part of the reason that jyou
didn't want to go into meet with her,
wasn't it? You thought it was part of a
pattern of giving you a hard time, isn't
that true?

No, cause I looked at it as when I didn't
want to continue the conversation that I
wasn't thinking as far as she was
treating me unfairly since spring.

I have nothing else.

Now, during the latter part of your
pregnancy, you were having - you were
suffering from hypoglycemia, which is low
blood sugar, right?

Yes.

And did your doector put you on a striect

Ay
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diet, sugar diet?

I was on a striet diet.

I mean did he tell you to eat sugar and
chocolates and things when you felt
woozie?

No. Milk and fruit.

Milk and fruit. Orange juice?

Uhm um. Yes.

But did he tell you what you should do
before you go to bed so you wouldn't
oversleep or, perhaps to prevent
oversleeping?

No.

No? Did you ask him what you could do?
When it was - When it happened, yes, I
began to get concerned.

Well, did he tell you to eat anything
special at night before you went to bed?
I just had to eat a snack; crackers and
mi lk.

But did he tell you what to eat at night
before you went to bed?

I have a certain amount of fruit and
bread exchanges I must eat.

No. My question is did he tell you what
you should eat at night before you go to

bed?
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That was the answer.

Okay. Did he tell you you should eat
every six hours or sooner?

No. Uhm, in the morning I ate breakfast;
two hours later, a snack; then lunch, two
hours later; four hours later, dinner;
four hours later, a snack.

Okay. And you followed that routine, is
that right?

Yes.

Okay. All right. 1I'm satisfied she was
following the routine and she couldn't
help the oversleeping as a result of the
diabetes. All right. The request for a
continuance is granted. Now,
technically, the claimant has the burden
to provide proper address for a

witness. What I'm going to suggest is,
maybe we can have him served at work.

Let me take a two minute break, if I can.
Pardon me?

Let me take a two minute break to see if
I can address that. A one minute break.

Okay. Off record.

Mr. Frenkil?

I am uncomfortable being put in the
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position of being responsible for a
continuance, frankly, whiech I don't think
is a burden of the employer. 1It's an
expense to everybody. It's also, I
think, inappropriate. Or let me say I
had not heard George offer not to go
forward with the hearing. I heard him
ask the question of whether he had - 1
don't think he did, not in my presence,
at least. So I have problems with the
suggestion. We had the chance to have a
continuance before. And having gotten
into the hearing, now we have to have one
now. I also have a problem with the
cateh-22 position of their not being able
to (inaudible) Mr. Powell.
Notwithstanding that, I think we should
finish this thing today. And I am
prepared to cede my objection to the
document so long as I can at least ask
the witness, to whom it's put in, a
couple questions about it, depending on
how Mr. Epstein puts it in. I have
problems with the exhibit but I have
equal problems in the burden of the
company having to put up this exercise

again.

2%
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Uhm, well, I mean if you're...

It's our third or fourth (inaudible).
...willing to allow him to permit the
introduction of the exhibit and then to,
however you can...

Yeah.

...challenge her on the statement, I'll1l
allow that.

Uh, I'm gonna have...

But you're pretty much precluding...
...I'm going to object.

...yourself from objecting to it later.
For the purpose of this hearing I
recognize that I have to say I really
disagree with George's (inaudible)
George's presentation as to whether this
document is appropriate. There was a
chance to bring the guy in. It's the
claimant's responsibility. We shouldn't
be put in this position of having the
choice of a continuance over this
document. The choice should have been
the witness or not. And, uh,...

All right., Now, I have to also ponder
this from a review point of view, which
is that there was a legitimate request

for a subpoena and the Appeals Division
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issued it. Now, the Appeals Division
will only - will not go to any effort to
verify an address. That's up to the
claimant. And it appears to me - Now, I
cannot say absolutely, certain, but it
appears to me the address offered was
wrong and, obviously, the jurisdiection is
wrong. Now, once again, the Appeals
Division - these are clerks and some -
they don't know where Prince George's
County is, you know. So, how can they
determine where is the border of
Baltimore City and Baltimore County?
Someone, somewhere, must have suggested
well, this might be near Liberty Road.
So let's send it to the Sheriff of
Baltimore County. I don't know. That's
the responsibility of the claimant.
However, I think there have been numerous
times when the Board would send a case
back because a subpoena was issued and
they decided it's a crucial witness and
they should have been given an
opportunity to testify. So, here we are
again. Now, if you want to accept the
document and allow it to be put into
evidence and to challenge her on the

1H
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statements in it, well, maybe. But, I
think you're precluding yourself from
objecting to it later. So, we might go
with the continuance.

May I read it a moment?

Yeah.

I might suggest as a middle ground -

No. I can't suggest a middle ground. I
think we should go with the testimony.
And, what I would like to suggest and, in
fact, even if you objected to it, I'd
like to do it anyway, have him served at
work because it's a matter of a sheriff
coming up there, putting it in his hand,
and leaving.

Uhm, I don't have authority today to
accept service at work.

No, no. I'm not asking you to accept
service. I'm - All I'm saying is unless
it's a lack of security procedures, a
deputy sheriff is gonna come in and put a
subpoena in his hand. Do you have a lack
of security procedures in the building?
Yes.

You do? Well,...

PARTIES SPEAKING SIMULTANEOUSLY

Hearings Examiner:

...you still have to admit a deputy

141



Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkils:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Ms. Sober:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Ms. Sober:

Hear ings Examiner:

Ms. Sober:

Hearings Examiner:

Ms. Sober:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

90

sheriff, I think.

(Inaudible).

With weapon.

(Inaudible)?

Good question. So, uhm, it would be -
Where is your address (inaudible)? 1It's
gotta be in here somewhere, I know.
Alexander & Alexander is where...

USF&G Building...

100 Light Street.

Okay. (Inaudible)...

Well, wait a minute. Does he work at 100
Light Street or does he work at Owings
Mills?

100 Light Street.

He's on Light Street?

12th Floor.

Okay. 12th Floor, 100 Light Street. And
if a deputy sheriff can't get up there,
we're in trouble.

(Inaudible).

Yeah.

Could we go off the tape for a minute?
Okay. We're going to conclude and...
(Inaudible).

...it"ll be continued.

143




o/

MEMORANDUM

March 29, 1989

" T0: Vicki Jefferson

FROM: Pam Sober

RE: Excessive Use of Sick Leave

As of this date, you have used 8 sick days. As you know, the company
policy allows 8 sick days for an entire year. To use 8 sick days in
the first 3 months of the year, especially in a high-volume production
department such as ours is considered excessive.

If you are out sick any more this year, those hours will be docked
from your paycheck for any additional sick time used. If your absen-
teeism should continue in this pattern, then you will face further
disciplinary action. If for any reason I have a concern regarding
your continued absenteeism due to i1lness, you will be requested to
bring in a doctor's note before you may return to work.

Yool e Bmale Ashalo
Vicki Jeff - amela F. Sober

A{d)ﬁlc[u Ubnaoe
y Vernagp 0
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exander
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MEMORANDUM
May 30, 1989

T0: FILE

a
FROM: Sandy Vernaggﬁ§:§/((fk, \\)Q,k/\lck
WP Supervis ‘ gg;:>

RE: May 26, 1939 - Vicki Jefferson

On Friday morning I asked Vicki for a doctor's note because she had
been out for two days due to a car accident in which she passed out
and totaled her car (on Thursday she stated she would bring one in), -
Her reply was that she didn't have it with her. 1 called Rita Johnson
in Personnel to ask her 1f I was right to ask this of her. She told
me to tell Vicki to make sure she brought the note fn on Tuesday
(Monday was a holiday).

I noticed from approximately 8:45 a.m. to 10:35 a.m. that Vicki was on
and off the phone and away from her desk a lot. Around 10:35 a.m,
Vicki was at Gregq's desk and I asked her if she could possibly go
back to work., At that time she just looked at me and I asked her if
she was on break. Vicki said "yes and no". I then asked her again
and she said "maybe I don't feel like going back to work™. Vicki then
said "how can you approach me when everyone else is talking, including
you?® I then stated that it was not her concern. During this time,
Gregg motioned for Vicki to drop it and go back to her desk. I asked
Vicki to come into Pam's office so we could discuss the problem.

I asked Vicki again (second time) to come into Pam's office. She said
"no, [ don't want to". I then said "I am tired of this"™ and at that
time (third time) I said, "come into Pam's office now!". We proceeded
into Pam's office. I told Vicki that I was her Supervisor and that I
had let the problem go on for what [ thought was an extreme anount of
tima. She questioned my job and said "you are being unfair to me". 1
said “I treat everyone fairly in this department". She also stated
that she knew everything that vent on in this department and that was
how she arrived at the fact that I was treating her unfairly. I told
Vicki that I am not at liberty to discuss any problems with anyone
that arise in this department and that she didn't know everything that
went on (I was referring to the reason others may have been in
discussion). I stated "if you have a problem with me then you can go
to my Manager, Pam Sober and we can discuss the problem.” Vicki then
said “there 1s no problem". I told her that she should stop worrying
about others and just worry about herself,

During this discussion, Vicki said "I don't want Pan calling

me into her office on Tuesday to discuss this, because I don't feel
like talking about it"., I then informed Vicki it was my respon-
sibi]ity to inform Pam of the problem and that if she was called into
Pam's office on Tuesday she would have to deal with the problem then,
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MEMORANDUM

May 30, 1989

T0: FILE
RE: May 26, 1989 - Vicki Jefferson
Page Two

Vicki also told me during this dicussion that she had a dr's. appt.

on Tuesday at 2:00 p.m., which meant that she would have to leave at
1:00 p.m. The week before she informed me that she had a dr's. anpt.
on Wednesday at the same time and she would have to leave at the same
time as Tuesday. Vicki was told that she was supposed to make all her
appointments in the evening. Her doctor had previously informed Pam
Sober that Vicki could make appointwents in the evening.
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April
T0:
FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

3, 1989

Vicki Jefferson

Pam Sober @Vﬂ\ M
Manager, Word Processing

Memo Dated 3/29/89 - Excessive Use of Sick Leave

Below I will outline what transpired on Friday, March 31 as explained
to me by your Supervisor, Sandy Vernago.

Vicki

You called in at 7:30 (1* - spoke with Gregg) and said that
you woke up sick and would be in around 9:00. You arrived
at 9:25. Sandy spoke with you concerning the above
captioned memo. You said you didn't agree, and Sandy told
you that signing the memo did not mean that you agreed

with it, but that you understood what was going to happen.
You told her that you would like to talk to me. 2* - You
told Sandy that you didn't agree with the word “excessive®
and wanted to know why you couldn't make up the time (you -
were "docked" 24 hours). 3* - You wanted to know if you
had called in to say you'd be Tate without stating you

were sick, would you still be “docked”. Sandy told you

she didn't know the answer to that question and would find
out from me and get back to you. 4* - You also said to
Sandy, "If I'm going to be docked, then why make an effort
to come in at all1? Why not just stay home?" 5* - You also
told Sandy "I cannot wake up in the mornings sometimes
because of my i11lness, and I will be late and there's
nothing I can do about it." Sandy told you that you will
still be marked late because everyone must be treated
equally. 6* - You said that we should compare your
Tateness and absenteeism to before you were pregnant.

You said the cause of this is due to your pregnancy.

You also told Sandy that you did notewant to be treated
special because of your illness.

, I will try to answer each of your questions or statements.

First of all, if you call in, and are late or sick anymore you may be
fired.

1* -

exander
exander

You have been repeatedly told that it is your responsibility when

calling in to say you will be sick or late that you must talk to

your Supervisor or your Manager. Gregg is neither one of these.

When you call in, if Sandy or I are not here, you may tell Gregg

that you're not coming in, but it is your responsibility to call

back and talk to either Sandy or me. Refer to the copy of page

20 of the Employee Handbook. Further infraction of this policy ,

will result in termination. {}+(?

—
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MEMORANDUM

Vicki Jefferson
Memo Dated 3/29/89

Every employee working for Alexander & Alexander is given 8 sick
days to use for the entire year. You have used all of yours by
February 14. That is excessive, and because this privilege has
been abused, you will not be allowed to make up the time.

Yes, you would still have been docked whether you called in sick
or were just late.

The reason you should come in at all is because you have no sick
time left. This willful neglect of duty and habitual absence
and/or tardiness will result in termination. (see page 22 of
the Employee Handbook attached).

It is your responsibility to get up and be at work on time.
Further infraction of this policy will result in termination.

As far as comparing your lateness and absenteeism to before your

“pregnancy, you had 6 sick days and 6 latenesses in 1988 and 2%

sick days in January before you were pregnant. Also, we cannot
allow different treatment to anyone in the department because
they are pregnant.

In closing I would like to say that Alexander & Alexander has been

extremely lenient with you on the above mentioned problems, but can no

longer continue to have the department disrupted.

Attachments

Received 4/4789 {2{2}&4{@, ./

exander
exander

ViekT Jerrétdan



PERSONNEL POLICIES & PRACTICES

LATENESS/ABSENTEEISM REPORTING

It is the responsibility of each employee to realize that their
absence or tardiness may burden other emplioyees in the department; and
this, in turn, means that our clients may not be provided with the

professional service they require.

You must notify your immediate supervisor as early as possible when
you are going to be late or absent so that arrangements can be made

for rescheduling of work, etc.

t

Excessive absenteeism or tardiness will result in counseling and could

result in termination.

32
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MEMORANDUM
April 6, 1989
T0: Vicki Jefferson

FROM: Pam Sober
Manager, Word Processing

RE: Your Letter - Undated

I would Tike to respond to your letter addressed to "Ladies, Personnel
Department and my Immediate Supervisors, Ms. Pam Sober, Ms. Sandy
Vernago and Ms. Rita Johnson".

First of all, A&A did not become aware of your medical condition until
December 11, 1987 when you suffered a diabetic coma.

Second, Jane Kramer and I met with you to discuss possible changes
that would accommodate your illness while minimizing the disruption to
the work place caused by your frequent and unpredictable tardiness and
absences. For example, we offered to change your shift presently at
7:00 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. to 8:45 a.m. - 4:45 p.m. We hoped that this
change would minimize the disruption to the office caused by you not
showing up for work until after 9:00 a.m. As you know, we rely on the
people who have chosen to come to work at 7:00 a.m. in that it permits
considerable work to be performed before the normal work day begins at
8:45 a.m. You rejected our offer stating that you needed your fiance
to wake you up in the morning before he left for work and that a later
reporting time for you would not accormodate that arrangement.

The next issue that we addressed is your request that we continue to
pay you for sick days in excess of the eight (8) paid sick days
allowed annually for each employee. We cannot grant your request as
we must treat all of our employees the same. Furthermore, we told you
that A&A does have a medical disability program for which you may
qualify. To this end, I have attached a copy of that policy and a
request form. -

Patti Klosek and I gave your doctor a call this morning (copy of
release attached) to find out if he had any ideas of reasonable accom-
modations we could make for you. Dr. Khouzami told us that once you
have passed 14 weeks of your pregnancy, these diabetic comas should
not happen anymore. On Monday, when you had to be taken to the hospi-
tal by the paramedics, you were already past 14 weeks. Dr. Khouzami
told us that he has explained to you that "missing your meals by as
Tittle as a half-hour can cause these reactions. Vicki told me I
don't have time to eat when I'm supposed to.™ I have told you on
numerous occasions that you can eat at any time while you are working
at your desk. Dr. Khouzami told us “she's missed many appointments,

pander, ﬁt/# ¢
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MEMORANDUM

T0: Vicki Jefferson
RE: Your Letter - Undated

and I've told her that she can't miss anymore. She told me She can't
get a ride to my office in the evenings.® Vicki, you get off work at
2:30 p.m. and the doctor told us that he has office hours one night a
week until 6:00 p.m. He also told us that at 32 weeks of your
pregnancy, you will have to come once a week in the morning for a
stress test and other tests. Since we know that you will be coming to
work late for these appointments at 32 weeks, we will not allow you to
come in late or leave early for your regular doctor appointments
before this time. Dr. Khouzami said, “I've talked to Vicki many times
the and the bottom line is Vicki wants to do what Vicki wants to do.

I don't have any other suggestions for you to accommodate Vicki."

Please advise us of any other reasonable efforts we may make to accom-
modate your illness. However, please remember that any such accom-
modation must enable the word processing unit to operate with a .
minimum of disruption. To this end, our employees are expected to
report to work on time; and continued tardiness or absences will
result in termination.

Yot A4 Yot Yk Soghevoms Hfple

Attachment

exander
exander
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MEMORANDUM M,EXANDER&ALEXANDER
BALTIMORE 0}

April 12, 1989
T0: Vicki Jefferson

FROM: Pam Sober WWM
Manager, Word Processing

RE: Your Letter of April 7, 1989

This memorandum is in response to your letter of April 7, 1989.

1. You have accepted our offer to change shifts and have decided
to transfer to the 8:45 a.m. to 4:15 p.m. shift and we will
accommodate your further request for a 4 hour Tunch.

Hopefully, these changes will eliminate the work disruption
caused by your late arrivals which are, in turn, caused by your
‘ diabetic condition.

2. In your letter, you requested that we permit you to use your

' vacation time or personal days for your lost time (late arrival
or absence) caused by your diabetic condition. The reason for
your request is that you have already used your eight (8) sick
days available for the entire year.

As you know, A&A has a policy requiring the prior approval of
management before an employee may use either vacation or per-
sonal days. The reason for this policy is that managers need
advance notice of employee absences in order to schedule the
activities of remaining employees, thereby insuring efficient
work operations.

Notwithstanding the foregoing and as another accommodation to
you, A&A agrees to grant your request that you use your per-
sonal days to cover those periods when you are late or absent
due to your diabetic condition. To the extent possible, you
are still required to use your best effort to get to work on
time.

Finally, I want to confirm our earlier discussion about your need to
eat appropriately in order to eliminate any continuing diabetic comas.
As we discussed with Dr. Khouzami, you should be able to control your
diabetic condition through timely eating of appropriate foods. As we
discussed, it is your responsibility to monitor your condition and
observe your diet. To accommodate your condition, you may eat food or
drink at you work station at any time.

M%QM__ &ZZLQ_L(Z / [41
Vicki Jeff n . Date
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GBMC

GREATER BALTIMORE MEDICAL CENTER

Victor & Khouzami MD (301} B828-2068
Chairman. Oepartment of Obstetncs

Ciare M Weitz. MD

Head, Division of Maternai-Fetal Medicine Apr i l 3 7 l 9 8 9

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Ms. Vicki Jefferson is an obstetrical pt.
under my care. She is a Class C Diabetic
in the second trimester of pregnancy.

Her EDC is 9/19/89. Ms. Jefferson was
hospitalized from 2/6/89 through 2/12/89
for management of her diabetes. She will
be seen by me in the office every 2 wks.
for routine prenatal exams. Ms. Jefferson
sometimes becomes hypoglycemic during

the night, and may occasionally be late in
getting started in the morning. On these
occasior:s, she should be excused for being
late. She may need to come in late or
leave early from work inorder to keep an
appointment with me for her prenatal
visits. I would appreciate your cooreration
in this regard. Any questions regarding
Ms. Jefferson may be directed to my office.

Thank you. TN
" / %L

Vi Ton /& X/v@w& I/

rb Vlctor A. Kbhouzamiz . 474

6701 North Char'ss Street
Baltmore, Marylanit 21204

Wornen's Hospital Fertility Tne Mittor o Oance. Jr The Sheila K Riggs The Virqiia 8 Sherwood GBMC's Community and

Center at GBMC Hedt ana Neck Cancer Radation Oncology Service Same Cay Surgery Center  Farmuly Health Center

(Charles Street Rerapitation Center Charles Street Charles Street 1017 East Baitimore Street
Craries Street Baitymore. Maryland 21202
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LAW OFFICES
ROCHLIN AND SETTLEMAN P A.

HO E. LEXINCTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-1784

ROCHLIN, SETTLEMAN 8 GOLDMAN (301) 539-3070 THE Patrick CENTER
308 SECOND STREET Touw FReE: (800) 34 Suite 500
LAUREL. MARYLAND 20707 L FREE: (BOO) 342-5983 30 West PATRICK STREET
(301) 792-7440 Terecorer: (301) 837-7430

FREDERICK, MARYLAND 2170

February 1, 1990

iﬂh Administrative Officer
- Department of Economic
and Employment Development
Appeals Division - Room 511
1100 North Eutaw Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Re: Claimant: Vicki Jefferson
Employer: Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
Appeal #: 8908242
Dear Sir/Madam:
I represent the Claimant in the above-referenced matter,
which was continued on January 25, 1990, at the Northwest
Unemployment Office by Hearing Examiner Robin Brodinsky.
o~ As soon -as the new date is set, please issue Subpoenas
LY to Gregory Powell at the following addresses:

4008 Dorchester Road
Baltimore, Maryland 21207

Alexander & Alexander, Inc.

12th Floor, 1000 Light Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,
RO%HLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.
) /ﬂ?k. .
George A. Epstein
GAE:tmc

cc: Ms,., Vicki Poindexter /:515
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DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 12/89)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVEL OPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
QUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant's Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.

VICKI JEFFERSON ALEXANDER % ALEXANDER INC. 0201790 8908242 216~96—1356
Appellant: EMPLOYER Local Office No. 045

A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on FEBRUARY, 1 6 1 99 D at 1 2z 30 P.M ESTY (Flease be on i)

~ FEBRUARY, (SIXTEENTH)Y 1990

HEARINGLRFAUPSr UNEMPLOYMENT OFFICE
4025 MORTIMER AVENUE (NEAR

Hearing Examiner:

ROBIN BRODINSKY

NORTHERN PKWY. & REISTERSTOWN)

BALTIMORE, MD 21215
[ 1

NOTICE TO PARTIES: If you have already received benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearing Examiner. If this occurs,
you may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits received.

THIS HEARING IS THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUTE RIGHT TO PRESENT EVIDENCE.
THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT
MAY AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT (S ABLE, AVAILABLE AND ACTIVELY SEEKING WORK WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 4(C) OF THE LAW (S ALWAYS
AN ISSUE THAT MAY BE RULED ON BY THE HEARING EXAMINER.

See the other side of this notice for important information.

PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

MilTe: YICKI JEFFERSON
. 8408 MAYMEADON COURT
BALTIMORE, MD 21207
L - _l
Issue:

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT WAS SUSPENDED OR DISCHARGED FOR MISCONDUCT, OR GROSS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THE

MEANING OF SECTICON 6(8) OR 6(C) OF THE
SECTION 6 ISSUES.)

o'

LAW. (SECTION 6(CA) MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE OTHER SIDE FOR




DEED/OUI/AD 370 (Rev. 12/89)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.
VICKI JEFFERSON ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC.  02/01/90 RB908242  216-96-1356
Appellant: EMPLOYER Local Office No. 045
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on FE BRUA R YI 1 6 1 9 90 at 1 2 4 30 P M. ES T (Please be on tnmie)
HEARIN
QbRTAUEST unemPLOYMENT oFFICE Hearing E xaminer.
4025 MORTIMER AVENUE (NEAR ROBIN 3RODINSKY
NORTHERN PKWY. & REISTERSTOWN)
BAL T I Ho R E’ M D 2 1 2 1 5 NOTICE TO PARTIES: If you have already received benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearing Examiner. If this occurs,
you may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits received.
|—_ _—] THIS HEARING IS THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUTE RIGHI 7O PRESENT EVIDENCE
v T | B oS B ARy S ™ CLAMATS CLAM FOR GENEETS, A48
AL Ex‘” ben & ALEx A"DER xu: - WHETHER THE CLAIMANT IS ABLE, AVAILABLE AND ACTIVELY SEEKING WORK WITHIN THE‘ MEANING OF SECTION 4(C) OF THE LAW IS ALWAYS
LEGAL DEPT. ATTN: M GALLAGHER AN ISSUE THAT MAY BE RULED ON BY THE HEARING EXAMINER.
1 0‘5 1 ”ILL : RUN ; C I R C L E See the other side of this notice for important information.

(—OH INGS MILLS, MD 21117 _ N PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

Issue:

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT WAS SUSPENDED OR DISCHARGED FOR MISCONDUCT, OR GROSS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THE
MEANING OF SECTION 6(3) OR 6(C) OF THE LAW. (SECTION 6(A) MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE OTHER SIDE FOR
SECTION & ISSUES.)

( )‘\




DEED/QUI/AD 370 (Rev. 12/89)

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE. MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137

APPEAL HEARING NOTICE

Claimant’'s Name Employer's Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.
VICKY JEFFERSON ALEXANDER R ALEXANDER INC. 02701790 BROB8242  216-96-133586
Appeliant: EMPLOYER Local Office No. 045
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on FESRUARY, 16 1990 a 1230 PM EST Please beun time)
HEARlNQ‘bQ?ﬁUQg‘T UNEMPL OYHENT OFFICE Hearing Examiner:
4025 MORTIMER AVENUE (NEAR ROBIN 4RODINSKY

NORTHERN PKWY. & REISTERSTOWN)

BALTIMORE, MD 21215
=

Mail To:
100 E LEXINGTON STREET
BALTINRORE, MD 21202
L

Issue:

GEORGE A. EPSTEIN » ESQUIRE ' :
WHETHER THE CLAIMANT IS ABLE, AVAILABLE AND ACTIVELY SEEKING WORK WITHIN THE MEANING OF SECTION 4{C) OF THE { AW IS ALWAYS

NOTICE TO PARTIES: If you have already received benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearing Examiner. If this occurs,
you may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits received.

“] THIS HEARING IS THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUTL RIGHT 1O PRESEHE EVIDENCE
THE DECISION WILL BE MADE ON THE EVIDENCE PRESENTED. THE DECISION WILL AFFECT THE CLAIMANT'S CLAIM FOR BENEFITS, AND IT
MAY AFFECT THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION TAX RATE OR REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT.
AN ISSUE THAT MAY BE RULED ON BY THE HEARING EXAMINER.

See the other side of this notice for important information.

PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

__I

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT WAS SUSPENDED OR DISCHARGED FOR MISCONDUCT, OR GROSS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THE
MEANING OF SECTION 6(B) OR 6(C) OF THE LAW. (SECTION 6(A) MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE OTHER SIDE FOR

SECTION 6 ISSUES.)

e

2%
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
STATE OF MARYLAND
APPEALS DIVISION - ROOM 511
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201
333-5040
OUTSIDE OF BALTIMORE: 1-800-492-2137
APPEAL HEARING NOTICE
Claimant's Name Emp(qyer‘s Name Date Mailed Appeal No. SS No.
! _VICKI JEFFERSON ALEXANDER % ALEXANDER INC. 02201790 B9DB242. 216-94~-1356
B A
Appellant: EMPLOYER Local Office No. 045
A hearing on this appeal will be held before the Hearing Examiner on FERBRUARY, 16 1990 a 12=30 PM  EST (Plodse e on Dk
o
HEARINGHATAUES Y unempL OYMENT OFFICE Hearing Examiner
4025 MORTIMER AVENUE (NEAR ROBIN ZRODINSKY
NORTHERN PKWY. 8 REISTERSTOWN)
BALT I ” o R ﬁ I 4 " D 2 1 2 1 5 NOTICE TO PARTIES: If you have already received benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Hearing Examiner. if this occurs,
you may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits received.
r_ —] THIS HEARING IS THE LAST STEP AT WHICH EITHER THE CLAIMANT OR THE EMPLOYER HAS THE ABSOLUIE RIGIHT TO PRESENT EVIDENCE
i T B oo o B MRS EeuT s e CHAMANTS CLAM O SERETS, A5 T
» ‘ AL EXAND ER ‘ ALE x AN DER' INC s WHETHER THE CLAIMANT IS ABLE, AVAILABLE AND ACTIVELY SEEKING WORK WITHIN THE- MEANING OF SECTION 4{C) OF THE L AW IS ALWAYS
H T | _E, . - 5 > HC 1 \ A >
ATTN: RITA JOHNSON, SR HR REPa AN ISSUE THAT MAY BE RULED ON BY THE HEARING EXAMINER.
1 OD L I GHT ST REET See the other side of this notice for important information.
- IEALT IMORE, MD 21202 N PLEASE BRING THIS NOTICE WITH YOU.

Issue:

WHETHER THE CLAIMANT WAS SUSPENDED OR DISCHARGED FOR MISCONDUCT, OR 5ROSS MISCONDUCT, WITHIN THE
MEANING OF SECTION 6(B) OR 6(C) OF THE LAW. (SECTION 6C(A) MAY ALSO APPLY. SEE OTHER SIDE FOR
SECTION 6 ISSUESJ)

DEED/GUI/AD 370 (Rev. 12/89)
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Mt Dewloprnent 1100 North Extaw Strwet

Baltimors, Maryland
21201
SUBPOENA
in e Matier of the Caim of: Appesl Number: 8908242-8P
—Yicki Jefferson Social Securtty Number, __ 216-96-1336
Yo _Honarahle David Deangelis
THE SHERIFF OF Baltimore City . Greeting
We Command You, That You Summon Gregory Powell

‘ N
4008 Dorchester Road

Baltimore, Maryland 21207

alt business and excuses laid aside, 10 appear and attend before the Bearings Examiner

Mr. Robin Brodinsky
8075 Wort Imer Avenue (Near

ot _Northern Pkwy. & Relisterstown Rd.

.in the City of Baltimore, Maryland 21215

on _February 16, 1990 st 12330 geiock P2 1o testity and give evidence
in a cenain hearing or investigation pertaining 10 the clalm of Vickie Jefferson
for unempioyment insurance benefits
SS the seal of the and the signature of Mr. Selig A. Wolfe

Administrative Officer

LI TTYN

OFFICE OF UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

19

OCED/ 381 (Reviesd 7080
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

Heard before

Vieki L. Jefferson
8408 Maymeadow Court
Baltimore, MD 21207

TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY

Robin L. Brodinsky Hearings
Examiner

in the case

S.S. #216-96-1356

Appeal #8908242

Alexander & Alexander, Inc.
Hampton Plaza

300 E. Joppa Road

Towson, MD 21204

Vieki L. Jefferson -

APPEARANCES

claimant Steven Frenkil - Attorney

George A. Epstein - Attorney

SUBPOENAED WITNESS: Gregory Powell

Robin L. Brodinsky
Hearings Examiner

TIME: 12:30 p.m.,
DATE: February 16, 1990
PLACE: Baltimore, MD

TRANSCRIBED BY: ALICE MARIE COOPER

[




Appeal #8908242. Vicki Jefferson is the claimant. This is

a continued hearing on the - Refresh my recollection. Was this

the employer's appeal, as well as - initial appeal?

}

Mr., Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:
Mr. Epstein:
Hearings Examiner:
Mr. Epstein:
Hear ings Examiner:
Mr. Frenkil:
Hear ings Examiner:
Mr. Frenkil:
Hearings Examiner:
Mr. Frenkil:

Hear ings Examiner:

Mr. Epstein:

Hearings Examiner:

This was the claimant's appeal
initially. And the claimant received a
favorable ruling at this level...

And then it was remanded...

It was...

...and the employer appealed, okay.
Right.

I remember now.

And the file was lost (inaudible)...
Yeah. That's right.

So, technically, the...

I got the tapes from last time...
...(inaudible).

All right. And the issue is whether or
not the claimant was separated for
misconduct, connected with her work. All
right. We adjourned last time to afford
the opportunity for Gregory Powell to be
present. And I think that was the sole
reason for being here today, correct?
That's correct.

Who, it's alleged, has information

concerning the circumstances revolving

around the claimant's separation from



Ms. Johnson:

Hearings Examiner:

Ms. Jdohnson:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Ms. Johnson:

OATH ADMINISTERED

All Parties:

Hear ings Examiner:

employment. There was some problem in
serving the claimant last time and I had
made the suggestion that service be at
the employer's premises as well as the
claimant's home address. And that's why
we're here today. Present are the
claimant, with counsel George Epstein.
And for the employer, Rita Johnson is
here. And the summons witness, Gregory
Powell, is here. And Steven Frenkil for
the employer. All right. Would each of
the witnesses please raise your right
hands and be sworn?

I'm not gonna...

You're not gonna testify, Ms. Johnson?
No.

No?

No. She's a company representative.
Will you be testifying?

Well, just in case. You might as well...
All right. Raise your right hand.

Okay.

Yes.
Thank you. All right. The claimant had
requested the presence of this witness.

And, Mr. Epstein, do you want to proceed?

1M
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Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Thank you. Mr. Powell, I'm gonna direct
your attention to May 26th, 1989. Were
you employed at Alexander & Alexander on
that date?

Yes, 1 was.

And, are you still employed there today?
Yes, I am.

In what capacity were you employed there
on May 26th, 1989?

Word processor,

All right. And who was your immediate
supervisor?

Sandy - Sandy Vernago.

All right. And what, if any, working
relationship did you have with Pam Sober?
She was, uhm, - Before Sandy made
supervisor, Pam was our supervisor. Then
after Sandy made supervisor, she told us
- After - Yeah. After Sandy made
supervisor, Pam told us that we would be
reporting to Sandy.

Okay. And who were you reporting to on
May 26th?

Sandy. Pam wasn't in. Sandy.

Okay. Now, did you - Was - Strike

that. Were you working with Vieki

Jefferson at that time, May 26th, 1989?

1
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Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Were you working in the same department?
Yes.

And where was your station located with
respect to her's?

My work station was behind her's.

Okay. And, was your work station
separated from her's in any way?

By a partition.

Okay. But other than that, they were
adjacent?

Right.

Okay. Now, directing your attention to
that morning on May 26th, 1989, did an
incident come about involving Ms.
Jefferson and Ms. Vernago?

Yes.

And can you relate what happened, what
led up to that incident?

What led up to the incident?

Right. That morning what happened that
caused that incident between Ms.
Jefferson and Ms. Vernago?

Vicki was standing at my desk talking to
me. ..

All right., Now, what did she come over
to your desk to talk to you about, if you

remember?



Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

O

Mr.

Mr .

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

She came over to my desk to ask me
something about a projeect she was doing
at her desk.

Okay. And was that project related to
her job?

Yes. (Inaudible).

Okay. Do you remember the nature of that

project at this time?

No.

All right. And what happened while she
was talking at your desk?

After I answered her question about the
job, she started talking to me. And
Sandy came around to where she was
standing. And she asked Vicki if she

could go back to work.

Okay. Now, after Ms. Jefferson asked you

a question about a project, what did you
continue talking about at that time?
What did you proceed to talk about at
that time, if you recall?

Vicki asked me if I noticed that they
were standing over there talking and I
said yes. And, uhm,...

Now, who is "they"? Who was standing
"over there" talking and where were they

standing?



Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

(Inaudible) Sandy and Chris

(inaudible). They were standing at Chris
Eder's desk.

All right. Were they other employees of
this same department?

Right.

And do you know what they were talking

about?

‘No.

All right. And, uh, how long was Ms.
Jefferson standing at your desk, talking
with you when Ms. Vernago came over?
About two minutes.

And had Ms. Jefferson been at your desk
earlier that same morning, talking with
you?

No. Not that I remember,

Okay. Do you know what Ms. Jefferson had
been doing that morning up till the time
that she came over to your desk to talk
with you about this project?

She was sitting at her desk and I thought
she was working.

Okay. You were not monitoring what she
was doing, were you?

No.

Okay. That was not part of your

[0




Mr. Powell:

Mr. Epstein:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Epstein:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Epstein:

M

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Epstein:

responsibility?

No.

Okay. Do you remember about what time
this happened that she came over to your
desk to talk with you?

No. I know it was before 11 cause I went
on break at 11:15 (inaudible).

All right. When Ms. Jefferson came over
to - Excuse me - When Ms. Vernago came
over to your desk, what happened, then?
What was the conversation between her and
Ms. Jefferson?

She asked Vieki if she could get back to
her desk and do some work. And Vicki
said yeah, when everybody else on the
other side starts work.

And what happened then?

And Sandy said something about don't
worry about - "I'm not concerned about
what's going on on the other side. I'm
concerned about you.™ And she asked
Vieki, "Would you like to continue the
discussion in Pam's office."™ And Vicki
said no,

All right. Now, what kind of voice did
Ms. Vernago use when she asked Ms.,

Jefferson if she would like to continue
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Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

the discussion in Pam's office?

It was a calm, normal Sandy voice.

Did it appear to be a question or a
command?

Question.

And what was Ms. Jefferson's response?
She said, "Yeah, as soon as everybody
else on the other side gets back to
work."

Was that her response to when Ms. Vernago
asked her if she wanted to continue the
conversation in Pam's office?

Oh, no. When she asked her - No. She
said no. When she asked if she wanted to
continue the conversation, Vicki said no.
And what happened then?

Vieki turned and walked away.

And where did Vieki go?

Vicki went back to her desk and Sandy
turned and went towards Pam's office.

And did she go into Pam's office?

She was between her office and Pam's
office when she turned around and she
asked Vicki if she would come into her
office.

And what did Vieki do at that time?

Vieki was at her desk. She didn't do

70
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Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

anything.

All right. Now, what tone of voice did
Ms. Vernago use when she asked Vieki to
come into Pam's office at that time?

By tone, volume or - She was...

Well, what volume?

[t was - If Vicki was still standing at
my desk then she would have heard what
Sandy said, but I don't know - I think
that - I don't know that Viecki could have
heard her from where she was sitting
cause Sandy was behind the wall. So, 1
don't know. You know, it was like a
normal tone. It wasn't like her

yelling. It was normal tone.

All right. Was Vieki further from Ms,
Vernago at that time than you were?

Yes.

Okay. And then what happened after Sandy
asked her to come into Pam's office?
Sandy went into the office and then she
came back out of the office. And she
said louder, "Vieki, I want to see you in
Pam's office."

And what happened then?

Vieki got up and went in there.

And what happened at that point?

7



Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.
Mr .
Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Hearings Examiner:

Mr .

Mr .

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Frenkil:

Epstein:

Frenkil:

10

They closed the door.

Okay. So you don't know what was said
after that?

No.

All right. Now, when Ms. Vernago asked
Ms. Jefferson to get back to work and Ms.
Jefferson replied, "When everybody else
does," what kind of tone did Ms.
Jefferson use at that time? Was it loud,
calm? Could you tell?

It was a calm. The same tone that she
had been talking with her up to that
point. Calm and - it wasn't a loud tone.
Were there other employees standing
around, listening to the conversation at
that point?

Where we were?

Yes.

No.

All right. Would anybody else have been
able to hear this other than you?
Objection.

Sustained.

In your opinion, was there anybody else
who was close enough that they would have
been able to hear them?

Same objection.
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Hearings Examiner:

Mr .

Hearings Examiner:

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

Powell:

Epstein:

11

Did you see anyone close enough who might
have heard?

No, not from where I was sitting.

You couldn't see.

Now, uhm, just by way of background, what
relationship, if any, did you and Ms,.
Jefferson have at this time other than
working in the same department? What, if
any, relationship?

We didn't have a relationship. We had a
work relationship.

Did you ever socialize with her?

No.

Have you ever socialized with her since
this incident?

No.

Have you see her since this incident, the
last day that she worked at Alexander &
Alexander...

Yeah. I saw her...

...up until today?

Yes. It was - I think it was a couple
days after - It was about a week after
she stopped working there. And I went
over and dropped some Tupperware off that
she had got from (inaudible).

Okay. And other than that, have you seen
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Mr .
Mr.
Hearings Examiner:

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Powell:

Epstein:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

12

her from that day to this?

No.

I have nothing further.

Mr. Frenkil?

Thank you. Mr. Powell, as you know I'm
the attorney for Alexander & Alexander.
I have a few questions I want to ask
you. Uhm, as I understand your
testimony, Ms. Jefferson was over at your
desk asking you a business related
question about the work that was being
done that day?

Yeah. When she first came to my desk,
she came and asked me a question about
the project she was working on.

And then the conversation shifted into a
social conversation...

Right.

...personal conversation?

Right.

Did you mention to her that she should go
back to work at that point in time?

No, I didn't.

In fact, when Sandy came up to talk to
her, that was the very topic Sandy asked
about, wasn't it; why don't you get back

to doing work rather than doing something

7+
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Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Epstein:

13

that wasn't work. Isn't that right?
Well, Sandy came up and asked her if she
could go back to her desk and do some
work.

Let's talk about Sandy for a moment, if
we might, in terms of personal style.
Does she have a very pleasant tone when
she talks to people or is she

sarcastic? How would you desecribe her
style of interacting?

Uhm, sometimes pleasant, sometimes
sarcastic.

Would you say she was being sarcastic
that day...

Uhm, ...

...at that point in the conversation when
she said, "Can you get back to work"?

No. I think it was more of a pleasant
tone. 1 don't think she was being
sarcastiec.

Did Sandy come up to Vicki and ask if she
could do some work?

She asked Vicki, "Can you get back to
work."™ "Can you go back to your desk and
do some work?"

You don't consider that sarcastic?

Objection.
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Hear ings Examiner:

Mr.

Mr.

Mr .

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

14

Sustained.

Your perception of that was a friendly
tone?

No. I didn't say friendly. I said
pleasant. I don't think it was
sarcastie, but I don't think - by
sarcastie, I assume you mean did she say
what she meant or was she saying
something and she didn't mean the way it
sounded.

[ want to clarify your recollection and
your testimony. You previously signed a
document, a statement, on July 20th, 1989
concerning the events that happened that
day, is that correct?

Right.

Let me show it to you and see if you

recognize that handwriting.

Yeah.
On the top of it it says, "I - and we're
gonna put this in as an exhibit - "To

Whom It May Concern: I, Gregory Powell,
do certify the following to be a true and
accurate account, to the best of my
knowledge, of events pertaining to an
incident..." and so forth. Where did you

get those words from?
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Off the top of my head.

Those are words you use?

Yes.

So you would consider the events that
occurred that day an incident, is that
correct?

Yeah. By "incident" meaning something
that happened.

Okay. In your statement or in your
testimony a few minutes ago, you said
that Vicki's response to Sandy was that
she would go back to work when the other
people got back to work, is that correct?
Yeah. That was the gist of what she
said.

In your statement you said, and I'1ll just
read to you and you can look to see if
I'm reading correctly. George has a copy
- "Vicki said, "Yes, I can" -- Excuse me
a minute. PAUSE "Viecki said - Tell me
if I'm reading this correctly - "Vieki
said, "Yes, I can," and Sandy asked Vicki
to do some work then. Vieki asked Sandy
how she could tell Vicki to get back to
work when everyone else on the other side
of the room was talking and not working

either." So, what you said baek in July
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of '89 was that, first, Vieki said, "Yes,
I'll go back to work." And then asked a
question about how Sandy was handling the
situation. Today, what you recall to be
the facts are that Vicki conditioned
going back to work when the other people
went back to work. I'm asking you which
is the correct recollection?

I think when I typed this, I just didn't
type that in there. She said, "Yes, I
can when the other people on the other
side get back to work."

So, wh--

When she asked Sandy that question, it
was later on.

So, it was - You understood her answer to
be that she'd go back to work,
conditioned upon when the other people
went back to work, isn't that right?
Right.

And you didn't really consider that an
answer that she was going back to work?
Something else would have to happen
before she got back to work, is that
correct?

What do I - I don't...

You understood that something else would

9
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have to happen before - Strike that. You
understood that Vieki was saying...

Let's put it this way. What did you
think she meant?

Did you - You understood that Vicki meant
that she'd get back to work when the
other guys got back to work, right?
Right.

And then, right after that, you heard her
tell Sandy no when Sandy asked, "Do you
want to continue this in my office"?

The discussion. It wasn't right after
that.

How long did this transaction take, this
incident?

About a minute and a half to two minutes.
What were all the other things that was
said in between those two topices; "Yes,
when the other people get back to work"
and the statement, "No. I don't want to
continue this in my office.” What
happened, then, between...

Well, she asked, "How can you ask me to
go back to work when everybody else on
the other side is talking?" And Sandy
said something like, "I'm not concerned

about what they're doing. I'm only
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concerned about you right now."

And what else was said? Anything else?
No.

So maybe it took maybe fifteen seconds
between those two points and not a minute
and a half?

Oh! I thought you meant how long did the
whole thing take place.

Would you agree that from the time Vicki
told Sandy, "I'll go back to work when
the other people go back to work" to the
time that she told her, "No, I don't want
to continue this in your office," less
than thirty seconds had passed?

Right.

So, Sandy had heard what she perceived as
two negatives in a very short period of
time?

Objection.

Sustained.

You heard what you perceived as two
negative answers in a very short period
of time, right?

Yeah, I guess. One of them was a
conditional (inaudible).

Where is your desk in relationship to -

Where was your desk in relationship to



o

i

Nesd

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Hearings Examiner:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

Mr. Frenkil:

Mr. Powell:

19

Vieki's?

Right behind Vieki.

We're were in a room that's 12 by, uh,...
If that.

(Inaudible) or maybe they're three.
There's a short one. Nine by whatever.
A small room. Do you have partitions
between your desks?

Uhm um. (AFFIRMATIVE)

To the ceiling or the six foot high type
partitions?

Six foot high.

You can see over them cause you're tall.
The rest of us in this room can't, is
that a fair statement?

Right.

How far was Sandy's office from where you
were sitting?

Sandy's office sits right on an angle
from where I was sitting.

About ten feet away?

[f that much.

And, about the same distance, really,
from Vieki's desk except for a partition
that's six feet high?

No. Because Vieki sits in front of me.

So if she was ten feet from me, she had
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to be more than ten feet from Vicki.
About fifteen feet from Vieki?

Well, however far, you know, the desks
are.

A few feet - five, six feet apart from
desk to desk?

Yes, with the partition (inaudible).

And there's no question in your mind that
you heard Viecki - Strike that. 1I'm sorry
- There's no question in your mind that
you heard Sandy instruet Vicki to come
into her office?

Yeah, but when she instructed her, she
wasn't at her desk. She was almost in
Pam's office, which is further back.
Okay. About another eight feet away down
the hall?

Yeah. Another eight to ten feet down
past - Well, yeah. About eight feet from
where Sandy sits.

Sandy was enflamed at that point in time,
as you perceived it?

Yes.

She wasn't talking quietly, was she?

When she came - When she first passed
Vieki and she want-- she said, "Vieki,

can you come in here"...
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That's when you were together, is that
right?

No. That's when she was standing - The
first time she said it - Well, the first
time she said, when they were together,
she asked Vicki, "Would you like to
continue this in Pam’'s office?” The next
time she said that, she was almost in
Pam's office and she was back by the
wall. And she said, "Vicki, can you come
in here?"

Was it your perception that Sandy was
irritated, even while you were talking?
Even while Vieki was at your desk?

When she first came, no.

By the time the conversation ended?

By - Yeah. By the time it ended.

And that simply would be the same time
that she asked Vicki if she'd like to
come and discuss it somewhere else,
right?

Right.

So your perception was that Vieki - that
Sandy was irritated by that point?
Right.

All right. At one point in the

conversation, you told Vieki, "Why don't
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you go back to work," right?

Right. Yes.

Cause you perceived that Sandy was not
very happy at this point in time, right?
Right.

It would be fair to say that you
currently have a good relationship with
the managers with whom you work?
Correct.

At that point in time, back at the time
of the incident in question, you had had
some hassles with your supervisors
concerning their perception that you had
a lateness or tardiness problem, isn't
that correct?

With my supervisors, you mean Pam and
Sandy?

Pam and Sandy.

[ don't know that I was having a problem
with them about my tardiness in May.

You had had one in the period just prior
to that, is that a fair statement?

I guess. Yeah.

Would it be fair to say there'd been some
tension between you and them prior to
that period in time, prior to that May

period in time, over their perception of
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your absence and tardiness situation?
Maybe a little bit but it wasn't much and
it wasn't - there wasn't any tension
then, in May, when this took place.

You had been placed on probation, hadn't
you?

Yeah, but that was...

Earlier that year?

That wasn't in the same year.

And wasn't a promotion held in abeyance,
pending resolving those problems?

If it was, I didn't know that I was - 1
understood that when I went on probation,
you can't be promoted while you're on
probation but I didn't know that they
were holding back promotion because I was
on probation.

Just give me another minute or two.

Do you remember prior to Sandy asking
Vicki if she could go back to work, Sandy
asked Vieki if Sandy - Sorry - that Sandy
asked Vieki if Vicki was on break? Do
you remember that being asked by Sandy?
No. Not - No. (Inaudible).

Do you recall whether that it wasn't?

(Inaudible)...

%
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[ don't remember her asking Viecki, "Are
you on break."

Do you remember giving an answer to the
first question as "Yes and no"?

Well, I'm gonna object cause he said he
can't remember the question at all. So
how can he remember the answer to it?

I'm asking if there was a first question;
whatever that happened to be. 1'll
rephrase it.

Yes. Rephrase it, please,.

Whatever the first question Sandy asked
Vicki was, do you recall that the initial
answer was, by Vieki, "Yes and no"?

Yeah. I think I remember hearing Vicki
say yes and no.

['11 tell you that Sandy testified that
when she first went up to Vicki, she
asked Vieki if she was on break and
Vicki's answer was "Yes and no." Would
that refresh your recollection about what
happened at the beginning of that
conversation?

The first thing I heard in the
conversation was Sandy asked Viecki if she
could get back to her desk and do some

work. I don't remember Sandy asking
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Vicki were you on break.

And the answer to that initial question
was conditioned upon the other people
going back to work?

Right.

Okay. So there's some other question
that came up sometime later in the
conversation to whieh Vicki answered "Yes
and no"?

Later in the conversation?

Yeah.

You mean did Sandy ask Vicki were you on
break later in the conversation?

No. To some other question, whatever
that question was, the answer was "Yes
and no"?

Sandy could have asked Vicki that
question before she got to my cubicle
cause Vicki was standing right in the
doorway to my cubiele. So Viecki would
have seen Sandy before I did.

So what you're saying is it's possible
that you didn't hear all the conversation
between Sandy and Vieki, is that right?

I - Yeah. The first question I heard
Sandy ask Vieki was, "Can you get back to

your desk and do some work?"
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Was it your perception that part of the
conversation took place outside your
cubicle and then continued coming into
your direction?

No, (inaudible).

I think he said he didn't know whether or
not there was a conversation, but if
there...

(Inaudible).

...were, he didn't hear any answer.

Is it your perception that Sandy is an
honest individual?

Objection.

[ think it's fundamentally at issue here.
Overruled.

(Inaudible)...

It's based on your (inaudible). Had she
been honest with you?

Uhm, ...

I can rephrase it if you'd like. Do you
have any reason to believe that she is a
person whose honesty is in question?

He can only answer in terms of...

His own experience.

...his own experience with her.

['m not gonna sit here and say that Sandy

is a liar because I don't - I don't know

O
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her well enough to say that Sandy is a
liar, but based on my experience with her
- there have been some things that
happened that I questioned. I'm talking
about personal things between me and
her. So, I'm not gonna say...

Okay. He's not in a position to form an
accurate opinion.

Well, 1'd like to pursue it with the
answer to it, if I might. What kinds of
things happened between you...

Well,...

...and Sa-- I (inaudible).

I'm gonna object because this is...
Yeah. Uh,...

...completely collateral (inaudible).
Well, it's hardly collateral.

We're getting into absolutely
(inaudible)...

No. I'm gonna sustain the objection
because he can't form an opinion as to
this person's honesty except in terms
of...

Okay. I'm not pursuing (inaudible)...
...{(inaudible) and he's unable to form
one.

...] am pursuing issues of perspective.

'



i

Mr .

Hear ings Examiner:

Mr .

Mr .

Mr .

Mr.

Mr .

Epstein:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

Powell:

Frenkil:

28

And 1T think since this has been set up as
basically a one witness presentation, I
want to understand the full flavor of the
witness' background. What incidents have
occurred between you and Sandy...
Objection.

Overruled. 1I'm going to monitor this
carefully.

What incidents have occurred between you
and Sandy that would cause you to raise
questions about your own dealings with
her?

There was an incident where we went to
lunch once. And we came back from lunch
- And we didn't know when we went to
lunch that we were gonna be late coming
back. Pam was out on maternity leave.
And when we came back from lunch, before
we took our coats off, Sandy called us in
and said, "I want to talk to you all."
Who were the people involved?

Vieki, myself and Wanda Thomas and Jerry
Gordon.

And, uh - And, did she criticize you all
for being late? Is that the issue?

Yes.

And you thought she wasn't being

\40
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particularly candid about her evaluation
of what really happened?

Mr. Powell: No - Well, I told her in the past,
whenever ['ve come in late, ['ve always
come to you and said that I'm late and
I'm gonna make up this time but you
didn't give me a chance to do that this
time. You didn't even let me take off my
coat.

Mr. Frenkil: Anything else that happened between you
and Sandy that would cause you to
question whether she dealt with you in a
fair or candid way?

Mr. Powell: No.

Mr. Frenkil: So, other than that one incident you
agree, then, that you have no reason to
question whether she's dealt with you in

a fair or candid way?

Mr. Powell: (Inaudible), no, I don't know.
Hearings Examiner: Excuse me.

SIDE TWO

Hear ings Examiner: Side Two. I think it's record three,

8908242, Vicki Jefferson. Go ahead, Mr.
Frenkil.

Mr. Frenkil: There are no other facts you would have
involving you that would cause you to

question Sandy's reliability or fairness

LD
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with you?

No.

Any other facts you would have or
experiences you would have upon which to
question her fairness or reliability with
Vieki Jefferson other than the facects you
testified to here today?

Do I know of anything else that happened
between Vicki and Sandy that would cause
me to question Sandy's fairness?

Or reliability.

Uhm, I think only the fact that Vieki,
being diabetic and when she went into her
incidences, Sandy would overreact. And
instead of doing - or letting - Cause 1
knew that Vicki had a sugar problem. I
had talked to her mother. And her mother
told me and Vicki even told me herself,
just put some sugar in her mouth. And
Sandy would get really offended when
Vieki had a sugar attack. And one day
she said, "I don't need this today. I'm
the only one here," cause Pam wasn't
there.

Were you aware that Sandy and Vicki, and
Pam and Vieki had had conversations

concerning the out - the doctor's
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expectations for Vieki in self-
controlling her sugar intake? Were you
aware of those conversations?

No.

Okay. Anything else that you'd aware of
that would cause you to question the
reliability or fairness of Sandy to Vicki
other than what you've testified to here
today?

No. Other - No. Other than other
incidences when she would be standing
around talking with other people and she
would she come on the other side and say,
"Get back to work"...

I - Who is "she"?

Sandy. Sandy would be standing around
talking to other people and if you were
talking, she would come up to you and
say, "Could you get back to work".

Other than that? I have nothing else.
Thank you.

Rebuttal?

On this particular morning, who - You
said that Viecki referred to peo-- that
she would go back to work "when the
people over there went baeck to work," is

that right?
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Uhm um. (AFFIRMATIVE)
Were - Uh, when you say "people over
there," who are you referring to?
Who am I referring to?
Who was she referring to?
Well,...
"Who were the people over there"?
It was a lot of people over there. Sandy
- When I - Sandy was standing at Chris
Eder's desk and Chris Oliver was up there
at Chris Eder's desk but there were other
people over there, too, (inaudible)...
Well, were these people - I mean did
Sandy supervise those people, also?
Uhm um. (AFFIRMATIVE)
And so they weren't other supervisors
talking among themselves?
No.
Other employees supervised by Sandy?
Right.
Okay.
And how long had those people been
standing over there talking?
If you know.
Uhm, I have no idea. I wasn't timing...
Okay.

Well, earlier that same morning,

had you seen any other people standing

&
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around in the office talking?

Earlier in the morn--LAUGHTER-- Yeah. 1
mean you see people - You go to the work
station, you see people talking. When
you go put some work out, you see people
talking. But, you don't pay that no
attention.

Is there a rule in the office that says
that people are not permitted to talk
while they're working?

No. No, not that I know of,

Is there any rule that says that people
have to stay at their desks every moment
while they're at work except when they're
on break or at lunch (inaudible)?

No. Not - No,

Okay.

That we have to stay at our desks unless
you're on break or lunch?

Right. Is there any rule that says that
you can't get up and go to an adjacent -
another employee's desk and have a short
conversation and get back to work...

No. (Inaudible)...

...as long as you're getting your work
done?

Exactly. No. We (inaudible).

=
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Okay. And was that the practice on May
26th and before May 26th?

Yes.

Okay. And that's still the practice
today?

Yes.

Uh, one second, please. When, when Sandy
- You said Sandy went almost into Pam's
office and then came back out and said in
a loud voice to Vicki, "Come into the
office," is that right or words to that
affect?

Right.

What exactly did Vicki do when Sandy said
that?

I was sitting at my desk but I saw her
when she walked past my desk to go into
Pam's office.

Okay. Was there any period - Did she say
anything before she got up and went in
there?

No.

Was there any period of time before she
got up to go in?

No.

Okay. So she immediately got up and went

in after Sandy said that?

Ale
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Yes.

Nothing else.

Uhm, would it be accurate to say that
while you do know that Vieki was talking
to you about matters other than work,
when she was talking to you after she
first covered the work project, you don't
know what the other people across the
office was talking about, is that right?
I may not have known what everybody was
talking about but there were certain
conversations you could hear. I'm not
gonna say that I know who was saying
what.

Okay.

But it was certain conversations that you
could overhear and they weren't talking
about work, either.

And you (inaudible) were talking about
which topies, is that correct?

Right.

Is your desk close enough to hear the
telephone calls of the people working
near you?

Uhm, only if the printers are not on.
Were the printers on that day?

Yes.

47
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Do you know whether - Strike that. If
Sandy testified that Vieki was on the
telephone a great deal between 8:45 and
10:35 that morning, would you have any
facts with which to dispute that
testimony?

I wouldn't know.

I have nothing else.

Okay. Mr. Frenkil, argument?

Just very briefly, Here's a case
basically involving the question of
whether it's misconduct in connection
with the work. The testimony of two
supervisors, specifically the first one
to be on the scene on that oceasion,
Sandy Vernago. It was a very specific
incident, an apt phrase by Mr. Powell in
his own statement, that occurred that
morning but it wasn't the only

incident. There were a series of things
that happened over a period of time
involving counseling, involving warnings,
involving failure to follow rules
regarding being out of work, being late
for work, calling in for work - almost
heroic efforts to accommodate the

employee's personal physical disability
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and apparently her inability or
unwillingness to cope with a difficult
medical problem, resulting in a variety
of fainting episodes. Discussions with
her doctor initiated by the company to
find out how they could accommodate her;
changing the schedule, working at, eating
at her desk - a whole variety of
exercises. Not an employer looking to
make up something to get her out the
door. On the day in gquestion, indeed,
the very conversation that Vicki
Jefferson had, according to the witness
brought here today, was about the topiec
about which she'd been counseled in the
past, getting to your desk and doing your
work. And she's talking about the other
people with Mr. Powell who were not at
their desk and doing their work. The
unrefuted testimony is that on two
separate occasions in that conversation,
she did not say yes when asked to do
something by her supervisor. The first
one, if not given a sarcastic - she was
not asked sarcastically to go back to
work. She was asked in a pleasant

voice. And her answer was not yes, I['ll

149
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get back, knowing full well she'd been
counseled on the very things she was
doing, but her answer was no - It was,
"Yes, I'll go back when those people go
back to work." So, the first negative
response, at least, was there, if not an
earlier one that Mr. Powell has no
recollection of today, but Ms. Vernago
has testified to without contradiction.
The first one being, she said are you on
break and the answer was yes and no. So,
we have at least one, probably two,
negative responses at that point in

time. And now when the comment was made
clearly by someone getting irritated -
and as Mr. Powell said at the end of the
conversation the question was, "Would you
like to come into my office to continue
this conversation,” Ms. Vernago was
irritated and not reflecting pleasantness
and coolness, evidencing the irritation
of a supervisor, the answer was no. So,
at least two and possibly three times in
that conversation that employee declined
to participate in following the
directions of a manager. Finally, Mr.

Powell's own testimony is that Ms.

9L0
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Jefferson's physical location at the time
that Sandy came out the first time to say
come into this office, they were no more
than twenty feet away. They were ten
feet, plus eight, plus a few more. He
could hear clearly that Ms. Vernago -
Sandy - was even more irritated at this
point. And when she next said it, she
was enflamed according to the

testimony. And nothing is inconsistent
(inaudible) that at the end of a lengthy,
multi-month process, this employee was
evidencing that she conditioned her -
coordinating her response to management
based upon her view of what others she
should be doing and what she should be
doing. She didn't say yes. She didn't
cooperate and she was terminated for
gross misconduct.

Thank you. Mr. Epstein?

First of all, as far as why Ms. Jefferson
was actually terminated, I think it's
absolutely clear that she was terminated
not because of some prior series of
incidents but because of what happened on
May 26th. And in support of that, first

of all, I point out that there was a lot
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of testimony at the prior hearing
concerning her medical problems, the
employer's efforts to help her cope with
her medical problems and her efforts to
cope with her own medical problems. The
situation had been resolved and there had
been virtually no problems, I believe,
for over a month prior to this

incident. There was also some testimony
at the prior hearing concerning alleged
problems with Ms. Jefferson's performance
and her production. And I would simply
point out that despite the fact that the
employer's introduced numerous records
dealing with Ms. Jefferson's problems
with lateness and absenteeism caused
basically by her medical condition, that
the employer failed to introduce any
records whatsoever indicating that there
was any problem with Ms. Jefferson's
production or her performance.
Evidently, based on the evidence in this
record, Ms. Jefferson's performance and
her production were what they were
supposed to be. So, she was not
terminated for any problems connected

with that. Finally, we had the testimony
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of Pam Sober who testified that on May
30th, 1989 she called Ms. Jefferson in
and told her she was being fired and this
is virtually a direct quote, "because of
what happened last Friday." Not because
of a series of events. "Because of what
happened on Friday." So, I think despite
all the efforts of the employer to make
this look like it was a culmination of a
whole series of events, what we need to
focus on are the events of that Friday.
When we look at the events of that
Friday, what we have, basically, is a
situation where according to Mr. Powell's
testimony and Mr. Powell's testimony here
has been absolutely unimpeached in any
fashion - he's still working for this
same employer. I don't think there's any
reason why he would come in and be less
than truthful concerning what happened
that day. According to his testimony,
other people had been talking - standing
around talking. (Inaudible) at this very
moment, other people were standing in
another part of the office, talking about
things that he couldn't hear the exact

content of the conversation but he was

209
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able to determine that it didn't have
anything to do with work. There's no
rule that says that employees are glued
to their desk and that they're not
permitted to say anything that doesn't
have to do with work. It's a practice
that employees can get up, have brief
conversations with other employees, go
back to their desks and get their work
done. The key thing is that the work is
getting done. And, as I said, there's no
evidence here that the work was not
getting done. We have Ms. Vernago coming
over after participating in conversation
herself, according to Mr. Powell, with
these other people on the other side of
the room, coming over and telling Ms.
Jefferson specifically to get back to
work. Ms. Jefferson testified last time
that she felt that she was not being
treated fairly and accordingly she made a
statement that said, basically, "I don't
feel I'm being treated fairly." What she
said, specifically, according to
everybody who testified is, "I'll get
back to work when these other people get

back to work." At that point, Ms.

B
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Vernago testified - At that point Ms.
Vernago said, "Would you like to continue
this conversation in Pam's office?" And
according to Mr. Powell, that was not
phrased as a command. It was phrased as
a question. And Ms. Jefferson was being
given an option at that point to continue
the conversation or to not continue the
conversation. In other words, Ms.
Vernago was basically saying if you feel
that there's a problem, then, do you want
to come into the office and talk with me
about it. And Ms. Jefferson declined to
do that. At that point, Ms. Vernago
heads back to Pam's office, where she was
working that day cause Pam was not there,
and before walking in, she had second
thoughts. She turns around and she says
in a conversational tone of voice, "Come
into the office.”™ And Mr. Powell's
testimony was that he was sitting closer
to Ms. Vernago than Ms. Jefferson was and
Ms. Jefferson may not have been able to
hear that. And at that point, Ms.
Vernago says in no uncertain terms, "Come
into Pam's office. I want to talk with

you." And at that point, Ms. Jefferson
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does exactly what she's required to do.
She gets up immediately and walks -
without another word, walks into Pam's
office. And according to Ms. Vernago's
testimony and Ms. Jefferson's testimony,
the two of them had a conversation. At
the end of that conversation, Ms.
Jefferson goes back to work and that's
basically the end of the incident, at
least as far as Ms. Jefferson is
concerned, but not as far as the employer
is concerned. The employer ultimately
terminates her because of that specific
incident. Whatever else we have here, I
certainly don't think we have misconduct
under the- under Article 95, Section
6(c). Certainly, much less, gross
misconduct. Misconduct is a
transgression of some established rule or
policy of the employer or a forbidden
act, a dereliction of duty or a course of
wrongful conduct committed within the
scope of the employer's premises. What
you have here is an employee who, on this
particular occasion, feels she's being
treated unfairly, (inaudible) to the - to

her supervisor's request to talk about
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it. And when commanded to come in and
talk about it, she does so. And, uh,
accordingly, I don't think there's any
misconduct, certainly no gross
misconduct. And I feel that the initial
decision made by the hearings examiner
should be reversed.

Thank you very much. The hearing is
adjourned. You'll each receive a written
copy of my decision by mail as soon as

possible.
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The above entitled matter was remanded for de novo hearing by the
Board of Appeals due to the absence of the hearing tape. Two
hearings were held on the above entitled matter. The second
hearing was held for the specific purpose of affording the
claimant an opportunity to subpoena a witness on her behalf. At
the second hearing, the counsel for the parties summarized their

positions and argued in summation. Opportunity for summation was
reserved to the second hearing.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The claimant filed an original claim for unemployment insurance
benefits at the Northwest local office, effective May 28, 1989.

The claimant had been employed by Alexander & Alexander, Inc.,
from October 5, 1987 to May 30, 1989, as a word processor, at a
monthly pay rate of $1,244.60.

On May 26, 1989, the claimant was observed by her supervisor,
Sandy Vernago, talking with a co-worker, Mr. Gregory Powell. The
supervisor asked the claimant if she could return to her desk and
go to work. The claimant responded that she could, as soon as
the other persons across the room, who were idly chatting, went
back to work. The supervisor gave the claimant no further
direct order to return to her desk. The supervisor did not ask
the claimant whether she was discussing company business with Mr.
Powell. The supervisor asked the claimant if she would like to
continue the conversation in the manager‘'s office. The claimant
answered that she did not wish to continue the discussion. The
supervisor walked away. However, the supervisor apparently had
second thoughts about the situation and she demanded that the
claimant follow her into the manager's office to privately
discuss the situation. The claimant obliged and followed the

supervisor into the manager's office. The two of them discussed
the situation.

The supervisor then reported the matter to Pamela Sober, the Word
Processing Manager. The claimant was then informed on the next
business day that she was being discharged for insubordination.

I find as fact that the claimant did not directly disobey a
reasonable order given to her by her supervisor.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The evidence is clear that the claimant offered an undesirable
retort to the supervisor's inquiry if she could return to her
desk and go to work. There was never a director order or command
given by the employer that was not complied with by the this
employee. The facts in the instant case do not rise to the level
of insubordination. The claimant was invited to attend a private
session with a supervisor, who discussed certain matters
pertaining to her work and being away from her desk. The
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claimant declined to accept the invitation. However, when the
claimant was commanded to report to the manager's office for a
private discussion, the claimant immediately complied.
Therefore, no insubordination has occurred in the instant case.
Accordingly, there is no basis for a finding or conclusion of
gross misconduct connected with the work. Article 95A, Section
6(b) provides for a disqualification from benefits where an
employer's discharge was for an action which constitutes a
deliberate and willful disregard of the standards of behavior,
which the employer has a right to expect or a series of repeated
violations of employment rules, which show a regqular and wanton
disregard of the employment obligations. Therefore, the

provisions of Section 6({b) of the Maryland Unemployment Insurance
Law do not apply here.

Neither do the provisions for disqualification under Section 6(c)
apply here. Only where there is a transgression of some
established rule or policy of the employer, a forbidden act, a
dereliction of duty or a course of wrongful conduct committed,
within the scope of the employment on the employer's premises,
will a disqualification attach under this Section. The probative
credible evidence 1in the instant case does not support a
conclusion that the claimant's actions rise to the 1level of
misconduct, within the meaning of the Statute.

DECISION

The claimant was discharged but not for gross misconduct or
misconduct connected with the work, within the meaning of Section

6(b) or 6(c) of the Maryland Unemployment Insurance Law. No
disqualification is imposed based upon this separation.

The Claims Examiner's determination is hereby reversed.

“Notam L. M/oe

Robin L. Brodinsky
Hearing Examiner

Date of Hearing: 2-16-50
cr/Specialist ID: 45557
Cassette No: 718a&b 455a&b



o

-4

Copies mailed on 3/1/90 to:
Claimant
Employer
Unemployment Insurance -~ Northwest (MABS)
Board of Appeals

Rochlin & Settleman, P. A.
c/o George A. Epstein

110 East Lexington St.
Baltimore, MD 21202

Steven Frenkil, Esqg.
Semmes, Bowen & Semmes
250 W. Pratt St.
Baltimore, MD 21201

8908242

Ad



L

THOMAS E. CINNAMOND
GEOQRGE O HUBBARD
FRANKLIN GOLDSTEIN
JAMES P GARLAND
JAMES D PEACOCK
DAVID M. BUFFINGTON
DAVIO F ALBRIGHT
WILLIAM R DORSEY . it
THOMAS J S WAXTER, JR «
A MACDONQUGH PLANT
CLEAVELAND O MILLER
BENJAMIN R GOERTEMILLER
H THOMAS HOWELL +
DAVID E BELCHER
ROBERT P MITTELMAN +
WILLIAM R LEVASSEUR +
DAVID C. CANEKER
THOMAS W. W HAINES
ALAN N GAMSE +
GEOFFREY S MITCHELL +
CHARLES E ILIFF JR
“RANCIS U GORMAN +

o SNOWDEN STANLEY . JR. +
ROBERT £ SCOTT JR. +
CHARLES R MORAN «
RICHARD T SAMPSON +

J THOMAS CASKEY
GiL A ABRAMSON +
WILLIAM F GATELY
MARK J DANEKER

E CHARLES DANN UR
RICHARD M KREMEN +
CHARLES C. SHELTON
RUDOLPH L ROSE
ROBERT A MCINTIRE
THOMAS J MANNING. JR
DAVID Ml WILLIAMS +
HERMAN B ROSENTHAL «

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL

SEMMES, BoweEN & SEMMES

DONALD L BRADFIELD
FRANKLIN T CAUDILL
ANTHONY W KRAUS »
STEVEN D FRENKIL +
THOMAS M TREZISE
_YNN WINTRISS +
KATHLEEN PONTONE +
KATHLEEN HOWARD MEREDITH+
STEPHEN M SILVESTR!
MICHAEL W PROKOPIK
DANIEL W WHITNEY
WILLIAM J. JACKSON
DANIEL J MOORE
TIMMY F RUPPERSBERGER
GERARD R VETTER +
CAVID 5 MUSGRAVE ~
WENDY WIDMANN
JOANNE ZAWITOSHKI
MICHAEL W LOWER
ALINE C RYAN
THOMAS G HAGERTY -
RICHARD W SCHEINER
T SCOTY BASIK +

OF COUNSEL
DAVID R OWEN
COUNSEL
PERRY E DARBY
WILLIAM C. TRIMBLE, JUR.
JOHN E SEMMES
llagi-192s)
JESSE N. BOWEN
{iav91938)
JOHN E SEMMES. JUR
{18811967)

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

250 WEST PRATT STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

TELEPHONE 30(-539-5040

FACSIMILE 301-539-5223
CABLE TREVLAC
TELEX 87-478

2 O BOX 6705
401 WASHINGTON AVE
TOWSON, MARYLAND 21285
TELEPHONE 301-296-4400
FACSIMILE 301-296-8016

1025 CONNECTICUT AVE. N W
WASHINGTON, D. C. 200386

TELEPHONE 202-822-8250
FACSIMILE 202-822-8258

March 15, 1990

MAXINE ADLER
BRUCE E ALEXANDER
C THOMAS BROWN
WALTER R CALVERT
DAVID A. CARTER
DEBORAH H DIEHL ~
ROBERT T FRANKLIN
SCOTT D GOETSCH
STAN M. HAYNES
DONNA L JACOBS

W MICHAEL JACOBS
JAMES A JOHNSON ~
SUSANJ KLEIN +
JEFFREY P MCCORMACK
JOEL H OLEINIK+
HARRY M RIFKIN +
DARRYL C. SHEETZ
PATRICK M SHELLEY
JANET M TRUHE +
YD BETH WOLF

K KAPPELER HOWANSKI
MELANIE D ANSON
FRANK S JONES, JR «
JOHN B WARD. JR
SAMES G. PRINCE

LEE B ZABEN

ANN P VAN GAASBEEHK -
DAVID B GOLDSTEIN «
JOHN A SHEEHAN +
QANNE M DICUS
KATHARINE M EBERSBERGER
JOHN F KAUFMAN
RALPH V PARTLOW tit
DOUGLAS M FOX
ANNETTE ROONEY FRIES
ROBERT £ ROCKWELL
CHRISTINE M. BARILLA +
THOMAS M DIBIAGIO +
SUSAN M MARZETTA

GREGG W HAWES +
THOMAS HOXIE +

GERARD J. PRUD HOMME
SHARON REYNOLDS STANTON +
GREGORY K. THORESON
ANDREW J. TOLAND

LOR! L. BLAIR

KEVIN M SOPER

GARY B. EIDELMAN +

PAUL N FARQUHARSON
MARGARET FONSHELL WARD
MARY LOVE MEZZANOTTE
£ BERNARD JUSTIS
CARQLYN EVE KURTZ
STEPHEN S McCLOSKEY
M CATHERINE ORLEMAN -
BRENT C SHAFFER
FERRIER STILLMAN
STEVEN R BECKER «
KARIN M. BECKERT

JOHN S NEVIN +

RICHARD B ROSENBLATT -
CHERYL D SNYDER

DAVID A SKOMBA

SERGIO R ACCHIARDO

2 MATTHEW DARBY
SANDRA HOWARD DARBY
CINDY R. DIAMOND
CHARLES J GQETZ. it
DENISE A GREIG

ELISSA D. LEVAN
ELISABETH J LYONS
ROBYN HARMON MARLEY
JOEL NEWPORT

STEPHEN EDWARD SIMCOCK
TROY CHRISTOPHER SWANSO!
ANDREW C TOPPING
DOMINICK M VALENCIA, UR
DOUGLAS A GORDIMER
JOANNE G. JACOBSON
O'NEIL S KING

576-4844

B Y LAND AND DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BARS

HAND DELIVER

Board of Appeals ‘mle 1@

Department of Economic & Employment Developm akﬂ&z?
Room 515, Appeals Division ' EOF
1100 North Eutaw Street

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Re: Claim of Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter -
Decision No.: 8908242; Social Security No. 216-96-1356

EIVE D

Dear Members of the Board of Appeals:

Oon pehalf of Alexander & Alexander Inc. ("A&A"), the
employer in the above-referenced matter, I am filing this Notice

of Appeal. A&A respectfully requests a hearing before the Board
of Appeals.

A. Additional evidence 1is available central to section
6(p) and 6(c) determinations. There is additional eye-witness
evidence described herein that bears directly on the Section 6(b)
and 6(c) issues relating to whether or not insubordination

ocgurreq. A&A respectfully requests the opportunity to present
this evidence at a hearing.

.Prior to the conclusion of the hearing before the Hearing
Examiner, the Claimant's attorney requested an opportunity to
subpoena a company employee, Gregory Powell, to testify on
behalf of the Claimant. The Claimant previously had testified
that she had a friendly relationship at work with Mr. Powell
There were two other A&A employees who were eye-witnesses to thé
even?s in question and who the company wanted to testify at the
hearlng.. These two employees requested that they not be required
to .testlfy' unless it was absolutely necessary. A&A did not
believe it should require or subpoena its own non-managerial

employees to involuntarily attend the appeals hearing, given
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their request. Therefore, A&A was compelled to proceed at that
hearing with its hands tied -- without the benefit of key
testimony.

Because the decision of the Hearing Examiner was adverse, it
is now absolutely necessary to have the testimony of those two
eye-witnesses. Copies of their affidavits (previously submitted
to the Board of Appeals in August, 1989) are appended hereto as
Attachments A and B; those affidavits summarize very briefly the
facts to which they would testify. The testimony of these two
employees will show that the Claimant did ignore or reject the
directives to go back to work and did refuse to meet privately
with Sandy Vernago, the Claimant's supervisor.

Accordingly, A&A respectfully requests a hearing before the
Board of Appeals at which evidence for the parties may be
presented pertinent to the issues on appeal.

B. The decision fails to consider all of the evidence, and
the conclusions of the decision contradict the record. The
decision issued by Hearing Examiner Robin L. Brodinsky should be
reversed because it fails to consider all of the evidence and its
conclusions are contradicted by the record. The decision is
erroneous because it concludes:

The evidence 1is clear that the claimant
offered an undesirable retort to the super-
visor's inquiry if she could return to her
desk and go to work. There was never a
direct order or command given by the employer
that was not complied with by this employee.
The facts in the instant case do not rise to
the level of insubordination. The claimant
was invited to attend a private session with
a supervisor, who discussed certain matters
pertaining to her work and being away from
her desk. The claimant declined to accept
the invitation. However, when the claimant
was commanded to report to the manager's
office for a private discussion, the claimant
immediately complied.

The first of a series of insubordinate acts occurred when
the Claimant was seen by her supervisor, Ms. Vernago, conversing
with Mr. Powell. It is clear from the record that the claimant's
response was not a mere "undesirable retort", but a rejection of
a direction to work. The Claimant admitted that she was standing
at the desk of Mr. Powell, her co-worker, and that the

i
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conversation had become a social one, despite the fact that she
was on duty and not on a break. She admitted that she told her
supervisor, Ms. Vernago, that she would not go back to work until
the employees across the office stopped talking. Her witness,
Mr. Powell, testified that she expressly and specifically
conditioned her willingness to go back to work on the conduct of
other employees. It is thus apparent that the Claimant did not
merely give an "undesirable retort" -- she rejected her

obligation to go back to work despite repeated instructions to
cease her misconduct.

Following that altercation (or "incident" as Mr. Powell
himself called it), another separate series of insubordinate acts
occurred. Ms. Vernago directed that the Claimant meet with her
in a private office to discuss her misconduct, but
insubordination occurred again when the claimant repeatedly
refused to meet, until she finally conceded. See Attachments A,
B and C. As with the first series of insubordinate acts
(regarding the Claimant's failure to go back to work), the

Claimant had to be instructed repeatedly until she even agreed to
meet in a private office with her superior.

The Decision's conclusion that the Claimant was merely
"invited" to attend a private meeting is flatly inconsistent with
the evidence presented and is further undermined by the evidence
held by the two eye-witnesses whose affidavits are appended as
Attachments A and B. Their testimony is essential in determining

whether or not the facts of this case support Section 6(b) or
6(c) disqualification.

C. Conclusion. Accordingly, A&A respectfully submits that
the Decision should be reversed and further requests that a

hearing be held so that all pertinent evidence can be submitted
for consideration by the Board of Appeals.

Very truly yours,

A

Steven D. Frenkil

SDF:sa

Enclosures
a/s

cc: Alexander & Alexander Inc.
George A. Epstein, Esquire (Claimant's counsel)
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ATTACHMENT A

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

%

In the Matter of
*

Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
*
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
AFFIDAVIT

CHRISTINE EDER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have
personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On May 26, 1989 I overheard a conversation between
Vicki Jefferson and Sandy Vernago in which Sandy, over a period
of 2 hours, repeatedly asked Vicki and Gregg Powell to stop
talking and start working. The fist time Sandy asked in a very
professional manner. After a 1/2 hour or so, Sandy again came
over and asked them to get to work which neither one paid
attention to her. The third time Sandy came over and asked
Vicki if she had planned on working at all that day and Vicki’s
reply was "Don’t worry what I’m doing", at which time Sandy
told Vicki that she wanted to talk to her in Pam’s office.
Vicki told her she didn’t feel like discussing it. Sandy said
that she felt a discussion was necessary, but Vicki refused a
second time. The third time Sandy very loudly told her to get

into Pam’s office immediately, at which time Vicki went in.



3. I heard this conversation very clearly because I sit
right on the other side of the partition where all of this took
place. From what I could hear, Sandy handled the situation in

a very professional manner and Vicki responded in a very rude,

disrespectful manner.

i 5@/

CHRISTINE EDER

Sworn to before me thistégbifday of August 1989.

ul My commission expires: B
.

2322;2;4C1o)}54/‘éé2t;§ﬁzfzr/

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1990

7,‘“"
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i ~ ATTACHMENT B

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

*
In the Matter of
* -
Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
*
* * * * * * * * * * * * * %* * *
AFFIDAVIT

CHRISTINE OLIVER, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have

personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On Friday, May 26, 1989, Vicki Jefferson and Gregg
Powell had been talking on and off for about two hours. Around
11:00 I overheard Sandy ask Vicki if she was going to work
today, she said, "maybe, if I feel like it".

3. Sandy said something about they had been talking all
morning, and Vicki replied with "don’t worry about what I do".
At that time, I think Gregg tried to defuse the situation by
telling Vicki that maybe she should go sit down. There were
several printers running at this time and I didn’t hear what
was said until Sandy requested that Vicki step into Pam’s
office with her. She said she didn’t want to. The next thing

I heard was Sandy loudly asking Vicki to go into Pam’s office

with her; which she did.

-

-
. -y
/- <,
,/",. ;- ) * , .
I T L D

CHRISTINE OLIVER




Sworn to before me this<%7/. day of August 1989.

My commission expires:

NOTARY PUBLIC’ ~

7%‘(4 i \7/}////2‘5/,%16//.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1995 -

J
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ATTACHMENT C

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF APPEALS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC & EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND

*
In the Matter of
*

Vicki L. Jefferson (Poindexter) Decision No.: 89-082-42
*
* * * * * %* * * * * * * * * * *
AFFIDAVIT

SANDY VERNAGO, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am over the age of eighteen (18) years and have
personal knowledge of the following matters.

2. On May 30, 1989 I drafted a memorandum to the file
recording my recollection of a series of incidents with Vicki
Jefferson. A copy of that memorandum is enclosed as attachment

1.

3. I have reviewed the memorandum and declare that it is

accurate and truthful.

|
)L\C‘w‘ O/a { }v‘\\ AN go
\

‘SANDY VERNAGO

Sworn to before me thisegff% day of August 1989.

My commission expires:

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1990
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MEMORANDUM
May 30, 1989

TO: FILE

FROM: Sandy Vernag \\)SL*./(\C\
WP Supervis EES:D

RE: May 26, 1989 - Vicki Jefferson

On Friday morning I asked Vicki for a doctor's note because she had
been out for two days due to a car accident in which she passed out
and totaled her car (on Thursday she stated she would bring one in).
Her reply was that she didn't have it with her. I called Rita Johnson
in Personnel to ask her if I was right to ask this of her. She told
me to tell Vicki to make sure she brought the note in on Tuesday
(Monday was a holiday).

I noticed from approximately 8:45 a.m. to 10:35 a.m. that Vicki was on
and off the phone and away from her desk a lot. Around 10:35 a.m.
Vicki was at Gregg's desk and I asked her if she could possibly go
back to work. At that time she just looked at me and I asked her if
she was on break. Vicki said "yes and no". I then asked her again
and she said "maybe I don't feel 1ike going back to work". Vicki then
said "how can you approach me when everyone else is talking, including
you?® I then stated that it was not her concern. Ouring this time,
Gregg motioned for Vicki to drop it and go back to her desk. I asked
Vicki to come into Pam's office so we could discuss the problem.

I asked Vicki again (second time) to come into Pam's office. She said
*no, I don't want to". I then said "I am tired of this" and at that
time (third time) I said, “"come into Pam's office now!". We proceeded
into Pam's office. I told Vicki that I was her Supervisor and that I
had let the problem go on for what I thought was an extreme amount of
time. She questioned my job and said "you are being unfair to me™. I
said "I treat everyone fairly in this department". She also stated
that she knew everything that went on in this department and that was
how she arrived at the fact that I was treating her unfairly. I told
Vicki that I am not at liberty to discuss any problems with anyone
that arise in this department and that she didn't know everything that
went on (I was referring to the reason others may have been in
discussion). I stated “if you have a problem with me then you can go
to my Manager, Pam Sober and we can discuss the problem.” Vicki then
said "there is no problem”. I told her that she should stop worrying
about others and just worry about herseilf.

During this discussion, Vicki said "I don't want Pam calling

me into her office on Tuesday to discuss this, because I don't feel
like talking about it". I then informed Vicki it was my respon-
sibility to inform Pam of the problem and that if she was called into
Pam's office on Tuesday she would have to deal with the problem then.

exanaer
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MEMORANDUM

May 30, 1989

T0: FILE

RE: May 26, 1989 - Vicki Jefferson
Page Two

Vicki also told me during this dicussion that she had a dr's. appt.

on Tuesday at 2:00 p.m., which meant that she would have to leave at
1:00 p.m. The week before she informed me that she had a dr's. appt.
on Wednesday at the same time and she would have to leave at the same
time as Tuesday. Vicki was told that she was supposed to make all her
appointments in the evening. Her doctor had previously informed Pam
Sober that Vicki could make appointments in the evening.

-
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DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT

WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER
Governor

STATE OF MARYLAND
BOARD OF APPEALS - ROOM 515
1100 NORTH EUTAW STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

333-5032

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Claimant’'s Name

VICKI L. JEFFERSON PUINDEXTEIR

Employer's Name

ALTXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.

63127790

Appeal No. SS No.

B908242 216-96—1355

EMPLOYER
Appellant:

G345

The Board of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide<emsssimw the case on the record already established, or it may grant a hearing. You

will be notified in the future of the Board's action.

The Board’s action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. if the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, modified or reversed.
If the Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board's action. )f this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits

received.

Itis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeals notified of their current address. Piease write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.

[ VICKI L. JoFFERSON POINDEXTER

Mail To: 3408 MAYMZADOW £ DURT

BALTIMORE, MD 21207

L

CorRLENARDER & ALEXANDER, iNC.
LEGAL DEPT. ATTN: M GALLAGHGR
10451 MILL RUN CIRCL:

OWINGS MILLS, MC 21117

DEED/OUI/AD 371 C (Rev. 2/87)

-

GEORGE A. EPSTEIN, ESQUIRE
100 Eo. LEXINGTON STREET

ZALTIMORE, MO

21222

PAUL Ga ZIMMERMANN

COUNSEL

STEVEN Da. FRENKEL, ESQUIRE
SEMMLES, 30WEN & SEMMES
250 WEST PRATT STREET
EALTIMORE, 4D 21201
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STATE OF MARYLAND
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EMPLOYER
Appellant:
The Board of Appeals has received an appeal in this case. The Board may deny a petition for review, it may decide sewsmiew the case on the record already established, or it may grant a hearing. You
will be notified in the future of the Board’s action.
The Board's action may change the result of the Examiner’s decision. If the Claimant has been previously disqualified from benefits, that disqualification may be affirmed, madified or reversed.

ifthe Claimant has been granted benefits, a partial or total disqualification may be imposed by the Board's action. If this occurs, the Claimant may be required to pay back some or all of the benefits

received.
Itis the duty of all parties to keep the Board of Appeals notified of their current address. Please write to the Board at Room 515, 1100 North Eutaw Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 if your address changes.
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LAW OFFICES
ROCHLIN AND SETTLEMAN P A.

HO E. LEXINCTON STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-1784

March 30, 1990

ROCHLIN, SETTLEMAN 8 GCOLDMAN (301) 539-3070 THe Patrick CENTER
308 Seconp STREET TouL FRet: 34 Suite 500
LAUREL, MARYLAND 20707 ou Free: (800) 342-5983 30 West PATRICX STREET
(301) 792-7440 TeLECOPIER: (301) 837-7430

FREDERICK, MARYLAND 2170
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Department of Economic & Employment Development APR 2 O

Board of Appeals

Room 515, Appeals Division
1100 North Eutaw Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201

QFFICE OF BOARD APPEALS

Re: Claim of Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter
Decision #: 8908242 SS#: 216-96-1356

Dear Members of the Board of Appeals:

This letter is in response to the Notice of Appeal dated
March 15, 1990, filed by the attorney for the Employer in this
matter. On behalf of the Claimant, I am requesting that the de-
cision of the Hearing Examiner be affirmed on the basis of the
evidence previously taken in this case and without any further

hearing, pursuant to Article 95A § 7(f) of the Annotated Code of
Maryland.

In his letter, the Employers’ attorney states two grounds
for the Appeal. The first is that additional evidence is available
which has not previously been presented on behalf of the Employer.
This evidence consists of the testimony of two employees of the
Employer who were allegedly eye-witnesses to the events which
resulted in the Claimant being discharged. The facts show that the
Employer had a full opportunity to present this evidence and freely
chose not to do so. By making this choice, the Employer has waived

any right to present this evidence. In his letter, counsel for the
Employer states:

These two employees requested that they
not be required to testify unless it was
absolutely necessary. A&A did not believe it
should require or subpoena its own non-
managerial employees to involuntarily attend
the Appeals Hearing given their request.
Therefore, A&A was compelled to proceed at
that hearing with its hands tied -- without
the benefit of key testimony.

2917



ROCHLIN AND SETTLEMAN A.

Board of Appeals

Department of Economic & Employment Development
March 30, 1990

Page Two

Re: Claim of Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter
Decision #: 8908242 SS#: 216-96-1356

Because the decision of the Hearing
Examiner was adverse, it is now absolutely

necessary to have the testimony of those two
eye-witnesses.

Contrary to the assertion that the Employer was "com-
pelled to proceed at [the] hearing with its hands tied", the
Employer clearly made a free and voluntary decision to proceed
without the testimony of these two witnesses. The two witnesses
were its own employees. As the Employer’s attorney himself states,
the Employer could have required or subpoenaed these witnesses to
attend the hearing. However, the Employer made the choice to honor
their request not to attend the hearing. The Employer obviously
gambled that it could win a favorable decision without their
testimony. Having lost that gamble, the Employer now is asking for
an opportunity to avoid the consequences of its own decision.

The Claimant has had to attend two full hearings in this
case. At each hearing, she has obtained a favorable decision. The
results of the first hearing were set aside because, through no
fault of the Claimant, the record of the hearing could not be
located for purposes of appeal. Now, having suffered an adverse
decision at the second hearing, the Employer is seeking to make the
Claimant undergo yet a third hearing. The Employer has had every
opportunity to present whatever evidence it thought was pertinent
in this case, and it would be patently unfair to require the
Claimant to undergo another hearing.

Contrary to the contention of the Employer that the
decision of the Hearing Examiner should be reversed because it
fails to consider all of the evidence and its conclusions are
contradicted by the record, the decisions and conclusions are
entirely consistent with the record. The Hearing Examiner had the
opportunity to see and hear the witnesses who were presented and
to judge their credibility. The record shows that he questioned&
the witnesses to determine exactly what happened in this case, and
that he fully understood what the issues were. His decision that

RECEIVED
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OFFICE OF BOARD APPEALS
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ROCHLIN AND SETTLEMAN A.

Board of Appeals

Department of Economic & Employment Development
March 27, 1990
Page Three

Re: Claim of Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter
Decision #: 8908242 SS#: 216-96-1356

there was no misconduct on the part of Claimant was correct, is

fully supported by the record, and should be affirmed without the
necessity for further hearing in this matter.

Very truly yours,
RijgfIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.
Ge;jitfzaégpstein

GAE:tmc

cc: Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire
Ms. Vicki L. Poindexter

by

RECEIVED
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25 Maryland

De artmentof Economic&
Employment Development

—DECISION—
Decision No.
Date:

claimant Vicki L. Jefferson Poindexter Appeal No:
8408 Maymeadow Court

Baltimore, MD 21207 S. S. No:
Employer Alexander & Alexander, Inc. L O. No.
Legal Dept. Attn. M. Gallagher

10451 Mill Run Circle Appellant

owings Mills, MD 21117

Issue: Whether the claimant was discharged for

William Donald Schaefer, Governor
J. Randall Evans, Secretary

Board of Appeals

1100 North Eutaw Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Telephone: (301) 333-5032

Board of Appeals

Thomas W. Keech, Chairman

Hazel A. Warnick, Associate Member
Donna P. Watts, Associate Member

480 ~-BR-90
May 14, 1990
8908242
216-96-1356

45

EMPLOYER

gross misconduct,

connected with the work, within the meaning of Section 6(b) of

the law.

— NOTICE OF RIGHT OF APPEAL TO COURT —

YOU MAY FILE AN APPEAL FROM THIS DECISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF MARYLAND. THE APPEAL MAY BE TAKEN IN PERSON
OR THROUGH AN ATTORNEY IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALTIMORE CITY, If YOU RESIDE IN BALTIMORE CITY, OR THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

THE COUNTY IN MARYLAND IN WHICH YOU RESIDE.

THE PERIOD FOR FILING AN APPEAL EXPIRES AT MIDNIGHT ON June 13, 1 990

—APPEARANCES —

FOR THE CLAIMANT: FOR THE EMPLOYER:

REVIEW ON THE RECORD

Upon review of the record in this case, the Board of Appeals
reverses the decision of the Hearing Examiner and concludes 7

that the claimant was discharged for

gross misconduct, Qv o)

connected with the work, within the meaning of Section 6(b) of

the Law.



My

Although there was voluminous testimony taken in this case
(much of it irrelevant, in the Board's opinion) the issue
really comes down to whether the claimant was insubordinate to
her supervisor on May 26, 1989. This was the incident that
directly resulted in the claimant's discharge. The Hearing
Examiner concluded that the claimant was not insubordinate
that day; the Board disagrees.

Even accepting the claimant's version of the incident, the
Board finds that the claimant was insubordinate. Her
supervisor came over and told her to go back to work. She did
not make a move to return to her desk, but instead stated that
she was being treated unfairly because others in the office
were talking and were not being told to stop. This response
was a refusal of a direct order by her supervisor.

The supervisor then "asked" the claimant to come to the
private office of another supervisor, to continue their
discussion; again the claimant refused. This too is a refusal
of a supervisor's order. The Board finds totally ludicrous the
argument that because the supervisor phrased the order
politely, in the form of a question, as opposed to screaming a
demand such as, "come into the office now," that the claimant
was not obliged to obey her supervisor.

It was several minutes later, when the supervisor came back to
the claimant and asked her again to come into the office, this
time in an angry tone, that the claimant finally obeyed.

The Board has repeatedly held that an employee's refusal to
obey an order of her supervisor is gross misconduct, connected
with the work within the the meaning of Section 6(b). See,
e.g., Merritt v, Tri-State 0Oil Company, 1192-BH-83; see also,
Peterson v. Browning-Ferris Industries, 252-SE-86. Ther is
no requirement (nor should there be) that the order must be
stated in a nasty tone in order for an employee's refusal to
be considered insubordination, and gross misconduct under the
Unemployment Insurance Law.

DECISION

The claimant was discharged for gross misconduct, connected
with the work, within the meaning of Section 6(b) of the
Maryland Unemployment Insurance Law. She is disqualified from
receiving benefits from the week beginning May 28, 1989 and
until she becomes reemployed, earns at least ten times her
weekly benefit amount ($1,910.00) and thereafter becomes unem-~
ployed through no fault of her own.

IS
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The decision of the Hearing Examiner is reversed.
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COPIES MAILED TO:

CLAIMANT
EMPLOYER

George A. Epstein, Esquire
100 E. Lexington Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

Steven D. Frenkel, Esquire
Semmes, Bowen & Semmes

250 West Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21201

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE - NORTHWEST
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J/Associate Member

Chairman






SEMMES, BOWEN

Baltimore, Md. 81801

VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER * IN THE

V. * CIRCUIT COURT
ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER INC. * FOR

and * BALTIMORE CITY
BOARD OF APPEALS * #90164037/CL115008
Department of Economic and )
Employment Development * L

% %* * * * * * % * %*
ANSWER ;F é‘;\; W

Alexander & Alexander Inc. by its undersigned counsel,
in response to Appellant's Petition states: |

1. That it denies the allegation in said Petition.

2. That pursuant to Section 7(h), Article 95A,
Maryland Annotated Code, the jurisdiction of the court is
confined to questions of 1law, and this is not a trial de
novo.

3. That the findings of the Board of Appeals are
supported by competent, material and substantial evidence
and, there being no allegation of fraud, in accordance with
Section 7(h), supra, such findings are conclusive.

WHEREFORE, Alexander & Alexander Inc. prays that the
decision of the Board of Appeals be affirmed.

Respectfully submitted,

Lo O e £

even D. Frenk®¥l
SEMMES, BOWEN & SEMMES
250 West Pratt Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(301) 539-5040

Attorneys for
Alexander & Alexander Inc.

\~




V)
VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER

A

ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER, INC.
and

BOARD OF APPEALS

Department of Economic and
Employment Development

* IN THE

* CTIRCUIT COURT
* FOR
* BALTIMORE CITY

* $90164037/CL115008

ANSWER

The Board of Appeals, Department of Economic and

Employment Development, in response to Appellant s Petition

states:

1. That it denies the allegation in said Petition.

2. That pursuant to Section 7(h), Article 95A, Maryland

Annotated Code, the jurisdiction of the court is confined to

questions of law, and this is not a trial de novo.

3. That the findings of the Board of Appeals are

supported by competent, material and substantial evidence and,

there being no allegation of fraud,

in accordance with Section

7(h), supra, such findings are conclusive.

WHEREFORE, the Board of Appeals prays that its decision be

affirmed.

Respectfully submitted,

J. JOSEPH CURRAN, JR.
Attorney General of Maryland

Amy S. Scherr

Lt

Assistant Attorney General




)

M

Lynn Weiskittel

Assistant Attorney General
217 East Redwood Street
11th Floor

Baltimore, Maryland 21202
Telephone: (301) 333-6943

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

Appellee, Board of Appeals, Department of Economic and
Employment Development by its attorney Amy S. Scherr and
pursuant to Maryland Rule B2 d, hereby certifies that a written
notice of Appellant's appeal, a copy of the appeal, and a copy
of the petition were mailed, postage prepaid, to Alexander &
Alexander, Inc., c¢/o Steven D. Frenkil, Esg., Semmes, Bowen &
Semmes, 250 West Pratt Street, Baltimore, MD 21201.

Respectful 1tted /]
’/ /6} A;,/O%//
i

’ 1 u /\j‘/“-/ f
Amy S. /Echerr ;o
Ass¢stant Attorney General

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 11th day of July, 1990, I
mailed a copy of the aforegoing Answer to George A. Epstein,
Esq., Attorney for Appellant, Rochlin & Settleman, P.A., 110
East Lexington Street, Baltimore, MD 21202 and to Steven D.
Frenkil, Esg., Attorney for coAppellee Employer b, Bowen &

Semmes, 250 West Pratt Street, Baltlmore, a) géf

Amy of]ocherr /
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VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER /&f<§\ IN THE

Appellant “@W CIRCULT COURT
vS. FOR
70 e} -
ALEXANDER and ALEXANDER, INC.&@C ‘Q? BALTIMORE CITY
Employer * Case No.: 90164037

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

PETITION FOR APPEAL

VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER, Appellant, by GEORGE A.
EPSTEIN and ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A., her attorneys, pursuant to
Maryland Rule B2(e), petitions the Court regarding the May 14,
1990 Decision of the Board of Appeals of the Maryland Department
of Economic and Employment Development, and says:

1. Appellant appeals the Decision of the Board of
Appeals of the Maryland Department of Economic and Employment
Development in Decision No. 480-BR-90, Appeal No. 8908242. In
that Decision, the Board of Appeals found that Appellant was
discharged for gross misconduct within the meaning of Article 954,
Section 6(b) of the Annotated Code of Maryland, and ruled that she
is disqualified from receiving benefits from the week beginning
May 28, 1989 and until she becomes reemployed, earns at least 10
times her weekly benefit amount and thereafter becomes unemployed
through no fault of her own.

2. The Decision of the Board of Appeals 1is arbitrary
and capricious in finding insubordination because this factual
finding 1is unsupported by competent, material, and substantial

evidence in view of the entire record. In reaching this Decision,

¢
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the Board therefore committed an error of law. The evidence
before the Board showed, as determined by two different hearing
examiners of the Department, that Appellant never disobeyed a

direct order of a superior. Accordingly, Appellant was not
discharged for gross misconduct under Article 95A, Section 6(b).

Nor did Appellant commit misconduct under Article 95A, Section

6{(c).
3. The Decision is against public policy.
4. The Decision substantially prejudices Appellant.
5. The Decision is erroneous for other reasons to be

assigned at the hearing on this appeal.

WHEREFORE, Appellant respectfully requests that the
Decision of the Board of Appeals be reversed and that no
disqualification from receiving benefits be imposed upon
Appellant.

ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.

Y g AP

GEORGE /A. EPSTEIN

110 East Lexington Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(301) 539-3070

Attorneys for Appellant




CERTIFICATE OF SERV;CE
77"

I HEREBY CERTIFY on this _~¢ day of June, 1990, that
a copy of the aforegoing Petition for Appeal was mailed, postage
pre-paid, to the Board of Appeals of the Maryland Department of
Economic and Employment Development, 1100 North Eutaw Street,
Baltimore, Maryland 21201; and to Steven D. Frenkil, Esquire,
Semmes, Bowen & Semmes, 250 West Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland

21201, Attorney for Employer.

/Céaﬂ“¢gzﬁ'gét/z>

GEORGE K. EPSTEIN
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FILED

JUN 18 19%0
VICKI L. JEFFERSON POINDEXTER * BEFORE THE
DIRCUIT COURT FOR
Claimant * BOARD OF APPBAITMORE CITY
90164 037
ALEXANDER and ALEXANDER, INC. * MARYLAND DE%%?TMENT OFC%%y
Employer * OF ECONOMIC Abe// §C
* EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
* Decision No.: 480-BR-90
* Appeal No.: 8908242

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

ORDER FOR APPEAL BY CLATMANT
Madam Clerk:

Please enter an appeal on behalf of Vicki L. Jefferson
Poindexter, Claimant, from the decision of the Board of Appeals
of the Maryland Department of Economic and Employment Development,
Decision No. 480-BR-90, dated May 14, 1990. This appeal is filed
pursuant to Maryland Rule B2(a).

r//wThe undersigned certifies pursuant to Maryland Rule B2(c)
that a copy of this Order was served pursuant to Maryland Rule 1-
321 prior to the filing of this Order.

ROCHLIN & SETTLEMAN, P.A.

4 A
efeong @@B
GEORGE A. EPSTEIN
110 East Lexington Street
- Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(301) 539-3070
Attorneys for Claimant

pet
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Please follow the same procedure for the following:

1989

WOODLIFF VS SEC. OF PUBLIC SAFETY Box 84 Case No. 89047041 [MSA
T2691-2720, OR/10/21/82]

File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89047041; Flo L scanned 160 images and created
pdf file

TIMMONS V JOHNS HOPKINS HOSPITAL Box 130 Case No. 89075003 [MSA
T2691-2766, OR/10/22/44]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89075003; Diane L scanned 163 images and
created pdf file

SIMMS VS SEC OF PUB SAFETY Box 276 Case No. 89142059 [MSA
T2691-2912, OR/11/2/22]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89142059; Flo L scanned 85 images and created
pdf file

BERMAN VS BOARD OF APPEALS,ET AL Box 319 Case No. 89164046 [MSA
T2691-2955, OR/11/2/65]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89164046; Diane L scanned 153 images and
created pdf file

TROY VS ALLSTATE INS Box 355 Case No. 89184050 [MSA T2691-2991,
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OR/11/3/17]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_{[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89184050; Diane L scanned 141 images and
created pdf file

HIRSCHFIELD VS BD OF MUNCI APL Box 367 Case No. 89194041 [MSA
T2691-3003, OR/11/3/29]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/02/01 Case No. 89194041; Diane L scanned 101 images and
created pdf file

FAISON VS JEFFERSON Box 385 Case No. 89207040 [MSA T2691-3021,
OR/11/3/47]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/01/29 Case No. 89207040; Diane L scanned 12 images and
created pdf file

MITCHELL VS PROVIDENT BANK Box 389 Case No. 89209043 [MSA
T2691-3025, OR/11/3/51]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/01/29 Case No. 89209043; Ray C scanned 156 images and
created pdf file

ETHERIDGE VS KNIGHT Box 389 Case No. 89209044 [MSA T2691-3025,
OR/11/3/51]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

2010/01/29 Case No. 89209044; Ray C scanned 10 images and created
pdf file

2010/02/01 C Baker uploaded 1989 cases to msaref, emailed CW staff
and returned to John/Dale. Note: 1990 to be complete ASAP

1990

DUMBELLS ASSCS,ETAL V CONSUMER PROTECTION Box 739 Case No.
90059044 [MSA T2691-3376, OR/11/12/24]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

WINTER,ETAL VS PIJANOWSKI,ETAL Box 783 Case No. 90081076 [MSA
T2691-3420, OR/11/12/68]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-###4#

POINDEXTER VS ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER Box 927 Case No. 90164037 [MSA
T2691-3564, OR/11/14/44]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-###4#

LEBSON MD VS BOARD OF MUNICIPAL Box 959 Case No. 90184037 [MSA
T2691-3596, OR/11/14/76]
File should be named msa_sc5458_ 82_150_[full case number]-####

HARRINGTON VS SECRETARY OF PUBLIC SAFETY Box 969 Case No. 90190075
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[MSA T2691-3606, OR/11/15/2]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

Mayor AND City Council VS LOUDEN Box 1003 Case No. 90211027 [MSA

T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]

File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

DESSESAURE VS ST PAUL RENTALS Box 1003 Case No. 90211028 [MSA

T2691-3640, OR/11/15/36]

File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####
LANGREHR VS HOBBS Box 1010 Case No. 90215022 [MSA T2691-3647,
OR/11/15/43]

File should be hamed msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-###4#

OZOLIN VS BOARD OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1060 Case No. 90243035 [MSA

T2691-3697, OR/11/16/9]

File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

WILLIAMS VS BD. OF APPEALS, ET. AL. Box 1129 Case No. 90285042 [MSA
T2691-3766, OR/11/16/77]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

BOST VS DISTANCE Box 1204 Case No. 90331026 [MSA T2691-3841,
OR/11/17/68]
File should be named msa_sc5458_82_150_[full case number]-####

Accession No.: MSA SC 5458-82-150

Date Entered: 01/25/2010
Date Completed:

No. Pages: 0

Amount paid: $0.00
Amount due: $0.00
Tracking No.: T -0
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System design by Dr. Edward C. Papenfuse and Nancy Bramucci.
Programmed in Microsoft SQL Server and Cold Fusion 7.0 by Nancy Bramucci.

Technical support provided by Wei Yang, Dan Knight, Tony Darden, and Matt Davis.

Version 2.8.1
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